S!ERRA COLN
_ NEW MEX|CO |

Sietra County Commission
Sierra County Commission Chambers
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87201
Tuesday, June 20th, 2023

AMENDED

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA:
(facebook.com/SCEmergencyServices) (Local radio KCHS 101.9)

Call to Order; 9:45 AM Public Hearing - Ordinance No. 23-002, an Ordinance providing for
the Colleciion, Storage, and Disposal of Solid Waste, Establishing an Exclusive
Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Franchise, Establishing and Imposing a
Disposal Fee and Electronic Card System, Prohibiting the Unlawful Disposal of Solid
Waste, Providing for Penalties and Enforcement, and Providing an Effective Date

10:00 AM Regular Meetings

Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk
James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Atforney
Hank Hopkins -Commissioner Amber Vaughn-County Manager

Fledge of Allegiance

New Mexico State Flag Fledge-1 salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect
friendship among united cultures.

Introduction of Guesis

I Approval of Agenda

II. Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting — May 16, 2023

Public Comment Limited fo 3 Minutes

Consent

Resolution No 110-169 Accounts Payables

Resolution No. 110-170 Budget Adjustments

Resolution No. 110-171 Indigent Claims

Indigent Burial B2023-06

Work and Financial Plan between Sierra County and United States Department of

Agriculture Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Wildlife Services (APHIS- WS}

F. Approval for Transfer of a 1995 International Pumper & 1998 Freightliner Pumper/Tender
from Eddy County, NM

G. Approval for Hospital Board Member Continued Term of Service

V.  Presentations/Reports:
A, Years of Service Awards
B. Department Reports

V1.  Board of Finance:

<E

mOORE>



VIL
VIIL

Xl

XII,

A,

May Reconciliation

Old Business:
New Business:

A.

Sierra County Fairgrounds Priorities

Contracts-Agreements-Procurement:

A.

B.

C.

Memorandum of Agreement to Make Improvements to the City of Truth or Consequences
Shooting Range
Agreement Between the County of Sierra and Sierra Soil and Water District Regarding
Funding for Emergency Watershed Protection
RFP #2023-04-019 Flood Control Construction Services-(7) Multi-Award:
i. Smithco Construction, INC.
1. Lanford Excavation, LLC
iii. Bartoo Sand & Gravel, INC.
iv. R. Minnix Const, INC.
v. Black Range Enterprises, LLC
vi. Garrett Western Construction Co., INC.
vii. Sierra Valley Contr actors, LLC

Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations:

A.

™o

Resolution 110-172 Cap 24 Participation in Local Government Road Fund Program and
Request for Maich Waiver Adminisiered by New Mexico Department of Transportation and
Lefter of [ntent

Resolution 110-173 SB 24 Participation in Local Government Road Fund Program
Administered by New Mexico Department of Transportation

Resolution 110-174 SP 24 Participation in Local Government Road Fund Program and
Request for Match Waiver Administered by New Mexico Department of Transportation and
Letter of Intent

Resolution 110-175 Sheriff’s Department - Change in Pay Scale

Ordinance No. 23-002, an Ordinance providing for the Coliection, Storage, and Disposal of
Solid Waste, Establishing an Exclusive Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Franchise,
Establishing and Imposing a Disposal Fee and Electronic Card System, Prohibiting the
Unlawful Disposal of Solid Waste, Providing for Penaltics and Enforcement, and Providing
an Effective Date

Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H):
Pending and Threatened Litigation:

a.

Caocuette v. Sierra County

Personnel
Real Estate:
Open Session Actions from Executive Session: Adjourn

Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, July 18%, 2023, at 10:00 AM. Items for
the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on the
Monday the week before the meeting.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or
meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.
Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.,
Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.



SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ORDINANCE NO. 23-002

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION, STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
OF SOLID WASTE; ESTABLISHING AN EXCLUSIVE RESIDENTIAL AND
COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE; ESTABLISHING AND IMPOSING A
DISPOSAL FEE AND ELECTRONIC CARD SYSTEM; PROHIBITING THE
UNLAWFUL DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES AND
ENFORCEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission has the responsibility to protect the health,
safety and welfare of the citizens of Sierra County, New Mexico; and,

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to additionally prevent the spread of disease,
prevent the creation of nuisances, conserve the natural resources and maintain the natural beauty
of the County’s environment; and,

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission desires to provide for the efficient,
economical, and environmentally sound disposal and regulation of Solid Waste within the
County; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners has determined that it is
necessary to adopt the powers in NMSA 1978 Sections 4-56-1 through 4-56-3 (1971) for the
storage, recycling, collection and disposal of solid waste; and,

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners is delegated the authority
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-56-1, et seq., to "establish and maintain, manage and
supervise a system of storage, collection and disposal of all refuse”; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-56-3 (E) (1971) provides that “[i]f the board of
county commissioners has acted under this section to establish one or more sanitary landfill sites
and is regulating the disposal of refuse in the county, it may establish, assess and collect fees
from persons using the refuse disposal sites."; and,

WHEREAS, 20.9.2.9 (B) NMAC states that “[t]he state, and each municipality, county,
or cooperative association shall provide a means to dispose of solid waste generated within its
respective jurisdiction that has been approved by the secretary [ };” and,



WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners finds that it is necessary to
provide for the efficient and sanitary collection, recycling, transportation and disposal of solid
waste, construction and demolition debris; to control litter in Sierra County, and to protect the
health, welfare and safety of the citizens of Sierra County; and,

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission has found and determined that control and
regulation of the use of the County Solid Waste disposal methods is necessary for the protection
of the public health and that it is necessary to conserve available solid waste disposal capacity as
a public resource; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission has found and determined that Solid Waste
Management and Disposal procedures as established and practiced to date in the County have
proven economically unviable.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT APPROVED, ADOPTED AND ORDAINED BY THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO THAT:

Table of Contents
Section L. Short THIE. ..o.vooiiiiiiiiiieeee et A
Section II.  Solid Waste Disposal Fee and Electronic Card System. ............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnn. 4
Section I, AUTROTIEY. ..ooiiiiiiiie e et 4
Section IV, DEfINItIONS. ....ooiiiiiiiiiiii et 4
Section V.  Accumulation of Solid Waste, Litter and C & D Debris; Removal; Penalty ............ 7
Section VI.  Illegal DiSposal. ........cccociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciccie e 8
Section VII.  Prohibited Materials and ACtS. .........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 8
Section VIII.  Solid Waste Disposal at County Transfer Stations. .............ccccociiiiniiinn, 9
Section IX. Electronic Cards & Solid Waste Disposal Fees..........c.cccccooiviiiiin 10
Section X.  Uncovered or Unsealed Solid Waste Civil Penalty Fee. ..........cc.cocoviiiiiiinnnn, 11
Section XI. Transfer Station Availability. .........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 11
Section XII.  Dumpster Rentals. ..........coooiiiiiiii 11
Section XIII. Administration of this Ordinance. ...........c.c.ccooiiiieiiiiininiiiiee 11
Section XIV. Construction Sites & Transportation of Materials. ............cccccoviniiiinnnn 11
Section XV.  Scavenging Prohibited. .............coeiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 12
Section XVI.  Ownership of Solid Waste. .........coocoiiiiiiiiiiiii e 12
Section XVII. Powers of the County. ..o 12
Section XV Penaltiesh o o e i e e e T it e st B e et ee e oo s o ed e sas SS0e SShaa e 13
Section XIX.  ProSECUION. ......iiiiitieiiiii et e 13
Section XX.  Franchise Required. ........c..coooiiiiiiiiiie e 13
Section XXI. Repeal of Previous Ordinances and Resolutions...........cccocceviiiiiiiiicicnee 13
Section XXII. SAVINES CLAUSE. ..viiiviiiiiiiiiiieiiite e e 13

Section XXIIL.  EITECHIVE DAtE. oooeiiiiieee ettt e e e e e e te e e 14



JI

X

AT

=%}

¥



Section 1. Short Title.

This Ordinance may be cited as the “Solid Waste Management Ordinance,” and shall be referred
to herein as the “Ordinance.”

Section II.  Solid Waste Disposal Fee and Electronic Card System.

A Solid Waste Disposal Fee and Electronic Card System is hereby established and imposed on
all Solid Waste generated in Sierra County.

Section III.  Authority.

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the authority granted to counties to provide for the safety
and preserve the health of the residents of the county as set forth in Section 4-37-1 NMSA 1978;
the authority provided in Sections 4-56-1 through 4-56-3 NMSA 1978, which authorizes the
county to establish and maintain, manage and supervise a system of storage, collection and
disposal of all refuse; and the authority provided in Sections 3-36-1 through 3-36-7 NMSA 1978,
which enables the county to attach liens.

Section IV. Definitions.
As used in this Ordinance:

A. Clean Fill - broken concrete, brick, rock, stone, glass, reclaimed asphalt pavement, or
uncontaminated soil generated from construction and demolition activities.
Reinforcement materials which are an integral part, such as rebar, are included. Clean fill
must be free of other solid waste or hazardous waste.

B. Commercial Property Owner- the owner of property assessed by the Sierra County
Assessor as commercial.

C. Composting - the process by which biologic decomposition of organic solid waste is
carried out under controlled conditions. The process stabilizes the organic fraction into a
material which can be easily and safely stored, handled and used in an environmentally
acceptable manner.

D. Construction & Demolition (C & D) Debris - material generally considered to be water
insoluble and non-hazardous in nature, including, but not limited to, steel, glass, brick,
concrete, asphalt roofing materials, pipe, gypsum wallboard, and lumber from the
construction or destruction of a structure and includes rocks, soil, tree remains, trees and
other vegetative matter that normally results from land clearing. If construction and
demolition debris is mixed with any other type of solid waste, it loses its classification as
construction and demolition debris. Construction and demolition debris does not include
liquids, including, but not limited to, waste paints, solvents, sealers, adhesives; asbestos
or potentially hazardous materials.

E. County Commission - the Sierra County Board of Commissioners, the duly constituted
governing body of Sierra County.

F. County Manager - the chief administrative assistant to the Sierra County Board of
Commissioners.



»

<c

County Road Superintendent - the Sierra County employee is responsible for the
administration of the Sierra County Solid Waste Program.

County Transfer Station - a facility maintained and operated by the County, for the
benefit of the citizens of Sierra County, which handles solid waste in large containers or
vehicles for transfer to a State and Federally authorized landfill. NOTE: locations of
Transfer Stations may be changed from time to time as determined by the Board of
Commissioners for Sierra County.

Disposal Unit-means one cubic yard of Solid Waste.

Franchise- the authorization granted by the County to a single person enabling the
franchisee to operate a solid waste disposal business in the unincorporated area of the
County.

Garbage - includes all waste food, swill, carrion, slops and all waste from the preparation,
cooking and consumption of food and from the handling, storage and sale of food
products and the carcasses of animals.

Household Waste- any solid waste including garbage and trash, derived from household
including single and multiple residences, residential property with trailer hookups, hotels
and motels, bunkhouses, ranger stations, crew quarters, campgrounds, picnic grounds,
and day use recreation areas.

. Hauler - any person transporting solid waste by whatever means for the purpose of

disposing of the solid waste in a solid waste facility, except that the term does not include
an individual transporting solid waste generated on or from his residential premises for
the purpose of disposing of it in a solid waste facility.

Litter - solid waste or debris found in public areas or generated while traveling in a motor
vehicle.

Property Owner or Owner — the person or persons identified as the owner of real
property, as described on a real property deed or as listed as the owner of record in the
Assessor’s Office, whether residing on said property or not, the property being located
within Sierra County and outside the corporate boundaries of the municipalities of any
incorporated municipality within the County.

Person - any individual, partnership, company, corporation, firm, association, trust,
estate, state and federal agency, institution, county, city, town village, or municipality or
other legal entity, however organized.

Premises - a structure, whether designed for residential or commercial use, located on any
real property within Sierra County and outside the corporate limits of any municipality
within the County.

Resident-an individual identified as residing within the boundaries of Sierra County.
Residential Property Owner- the owner of property assessed by the Sierra County
Assessor as residential.

Responsible Party- the owner of any premises, whether vacant, improved or unimproved,
used primarily for either a private residence or for a business purpose, who 1is responsible
for collection and/or disposal of solid waste on that premises.

Refuse - includes garbage and rubbish.

Rubbish - includes all junked parts or bodies of automobiles, tires, waste paper, paper
cartons, tree branches, yard trimmings, discarded furniture, tin cans, dirt, ashes, bottles
and all other unwholesome material of every kind not included as garbage.




W. Solid Waste - means any garbage, refuse, sludge from a waste treatment plant, water

supply treatment plant or air pollution control facility and other discarded material,
including solid, liquid, semisolid or contained gaseous material resulting from industrial,
commercial, mining and agricultural operations and from community activities. “Solid
waste” does not include:

1. drilling fluids, produced waters and other non-domestic wastes associated with the
exploration, development or production, transportation, storage, treatment or
refinement of crude oil, natural gas, carbon dioxide gas or geothermal energy;

2. fly ash waste, bottom ash waste, slag waste and flue gas emission control waste
generated primarily from the combustion of coal or other fossil fuels and wastes
produced in conjunction with the combustion of fossil fuels that are necessarily
associated with the production of energy and that traditionally have been and
actually are mixed with and are disposed of or treated at the same time with fly ash,
bottom ash, boiler slag or flue gas emission control wastes from coal combustion;

3. waste from the extraction, beneficiation and processing of ores and minerals,
including phosphate rock and overburden from the mining of uranium ore, coal,
copper, molybdenum and other ores and minerals;

4. agricultural waste, including, but not limited to, manures and crop residues returned

to the soil as fertilizer or soil conditioner;

cement kiln dust waste;

sand and gravel,

7. solid or dissolved material in domestic sewage or solid or dissolved materials in

irrigation return flows or industrial discharges that are point sources subject to

permits under Section 402 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C.

Section 1342 or source, special nuclear or by-product material as defined by the

Atomic Energy Act of 1954, 42 U.S.C. Section 2011 et seq.;

densified-refuse-derived fuel; or

9. any material regulated by Subtitle C of the federal Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act of 1976, substances regulated by the federal Toxic Substances Control
Act or low-level radioactive waste;

SN

o

. Solid Waste Electronic Card- means an electronic card on which a dollar value for the
disposal solid waste has been loaded. The electronic card will be debited per established
disposal fee schedule when the solid waste is delivered to, measured and accepted by any
convenience center in Sierra County.

. Solid Waste Disposal Fee- means fee charged by Sierra County or Solid Waste
Contractor per the solid waste disposal fee schedule for the disposal of solid waste in
Sierra County.

. Solid Waste Contractor- means a person or company selected by the County through a
competitive process to operate the County’s solid waste program.

Solid Waste Facility - means any public or private system, facility, location,
improvements on the land, structures or other appurtenances or methods used for
processing, transformation, recycling or disposal of solid waste, including landfill
disposal facilities, transfer stations, resource recovery facilities, incinerators and other
similar facilities not specified, but does not include equipment specifically approved by



order of the director to render medical waste noninfectious or a facility which is
permitted pursuant to the provisions of the Hazardous Waste Act and does not apply to a
facility fueled by a densified-refuse-derived fuel that accepts no other solid waste.

Section V.  Accumulation of Solid Waste, Litter and C & D Debris; Removal; Penalty

A.

No person shall permit to accumulate any solid waste, litter or C & D debris on property
owned, leased or occupied by that person within two-hundred (200) feet of another
occupied premises, except in covered water-tight containers made of metal or plastic.

No person shall throw, place, dump, or dispose of any solid waste, litter, or C & D debris
on any road, street, gutter, sidewalk or alley, or on any public property or another’s
private property.

No person (whether owner, tenant, lessee, manager or other person) shall permit any solid
waste, litter or C & D debris or any composition or residue thereof which is in an
unsanitary condition or hazardous to public health to remain upon the property under the
person’s control.

No person shall cast, place, sweep or deposit any solid waste, litter, or C & D debris in
such a manner that it may be carried or deposited by the elements upon any road, street,
sidewalk, alley, sewer, parkway or other public place or private property within the
County.

Any accumulation of solid waste, litter, or D & D debris is a violation of the terms of this
Ordinance and is hereby declared to be a nuisance and is unlawful.

Subject to any limitations or otherwise provided by law, the Sheriff or a County Code
Enforcement Officer or designated employee is authorized, upon issuance of a warrant, to
inspect any property where he has probable cause to suspect that unlawful accumulations
of solid waste, litter or C & D debris may exist.

If, upon the basis of such inspection, the Sheriff or a County Code Enforcement Officer
or designated employee finds that a violation of Subsections (A) through (E) of this
Section exists, he shall notify in writing the person in control of the property (whether
owner, tenant, lessee, manager or other person) to correct such violation within a
designated period of time, from ten (10) days up to thirty (30) days.

. Upon the failure, neglect or refusal of any person, owner, tenant, lessee, manager or

occupant of the property to correct any such violations within the time prescribed (or
within five [5] days of the return of such prescribed notice as undeliverable if the notice
is served by mail), the County Commission shall contract for the correction by the
County, at the expense of the person, owner, tenant, lessee, manager or occupant in
charge of the property.



If the Sheriff or designated employee finds that the unlawful accumulation of solid waste,
litter or C & D debris presents a clear and present danger to the public health, safety and
welfare, and immediate measures are required to alleviate this clear and present danger,
the County Manager may waive the ten (10) day notification period.

Costs for correction of an unlawful accumulation of solid waste, litter, or C & D debris
shall be determined on the basis of labor hours worked, equipment utilized in the clean-
up at a customary rental rate per day, plus any direct cost paid by the County to correct
the violation.

. The County Manager shall maintain files of the inspections, notices and actions taken
pursuant to this Section. Costs incurred by the County in undertaking corrective actions
shall be documented and the files shall be open for public review during normal business
hours.

Section V1.  Illegal Disposal.

It shall be unlawful for any person to dispose of Solid Waste or C & D debris in any manner
other than disposal in a County Transfer Station, Landfill or as otherwise authorized by New
Mexico law as described in NMSA 1978, Section 74-9-31 (B) (1995) relating to solid waste
generated the property.

Section VII. Prohibited Materials and Acts.

No person shall:

A. Dispose of petroleum waste, sludge, domestic sewage, treated domestic sewage

(which does not meet the analytical criteria of Section 704 of the Solid Waste
Management Regulations; SWMR-4), septage, hazardous wastes, radioactive waste,
lead-acid batteries, and infectious waste or any materials regulated under the Federal
Toxic Substances Control Act, including PCB’s in County facilities.

. Dispose of bulk or non-containerized liquid waste unless; 1) liquid waste is household
waste other than septic waste; or, 2) the container holding liquid waste is a small
container similar in size to that normally found in household waste and the container 1s
designed to hold liquids for use other than storage, and the waste is household waste.

. Place in County maintained solid waste facilities, any poisons, acids, caustics,
chemicals, waste contaminated by infectious diseases, radioactive waste, toxic, highly
flammable or explosive materials. Waste of these types shall be disposed of in
accordance with any applicable state and federal laws or regulations, at the expense of
the person accumulating the waste. [SEMR-4(107)]

. Dispose of any junk parts or bodies of automobiles, tires, trees, or appliances
containing cooling units in County facilities except in areas expressly designated for
the type of disposal.



Dispose of solid waste within Sierra County except in containers designated for waste
disposal or solid waste disposal facilities. Discarding of solid waste on the ground or
premises not designated for disposal will be considered a violation of this Ordinance.

Throw, dispose, or allow by any other manner any solid waste or litter on any road,
street, gutter, sidewalk, alley, or open space.

Dispose of any materials other than household type waste in dumpsters for regular
collection.

Dispose of live animals in County maintained solid waste facilities.

Dispose of dead animals in any County maintained solid waste facility except in areas
which have been designated for their disposal.

Dispose of solid waste in County maintained facilities without having first paid the
proper assessment fee or obtained a non-resident or bulky waste permit.

Section VIII. Solid Waste Disposal at County Transfer Stations.

After the effective date hereof a person in Sierra County:

A.

Shall not enter the area designated as a Solid Waste Transfer Station before the hour of its
opening or after the hour of its closing or at any time on any day when said area is not
open to the public.

Shall not deposit, dump, or release garbage, refuse or waste materials of any kind in any
area within a Transfer Station or adjacent to a Transfer Station at any time that the
Transfer Station is not open to the public.

Shall abide by the lawful instructions of any attendant as to the dumping of demolition,
construction or other bulky materials including hazardous materials, toxic and radioactive
wastes, motor vehicles, and appliances.

Shall not deposit C & D waste, hazardous waste or tires (unless specifically authorized) at
County Transfer Stations

Solid waste deposited at any County Transfer Station shall be sealed in bags or closed
containers

No poisons, acids, caustics, chemicals, waste contaminated by infectious diseases,

radioactive waste, dead animals, live pests, rocks, sand, dirt, C & D debris, toxic, highly
flammable or explosive materials shall be placed in County solid waste containers, or be
disposed of at County Transfer Stations. Such waste shall be disposed of in accordance



with any applicable county, state and federal laws or regulations, at the expense of the
person accumulating such waste.

No yard waste, including grass and tree clippings, pine needles, leaves and cut weeds shall
be placed in County solid waste containers or deposited at County Transfer Stations
(unless specifically authorized on County clean-up days). Such waste shall be disposed of
on the site on which it is generated or in an approved solid waste facility, or in accordance
with any applicable county, state and federal laws or regulations, at the expense of the
person accumulating such waste.

Section IX.  Electronic Cards & Solid Waste Disposal Fees.

Any person may purchase and utilize an electronic card issued by the County or by a Solid
Waste Franchisee, to use when disposing of solid waste at any of the County Transfer Stations.

A.

An electronic card shall be utilized to pay for disposal, the card may be pre-loaded with
amounts desired by the user.

An electronic card must be presented and debited at the Transfer Station prior to disposal
of any solid waste at that Transfer Station during posted business hours.

Each time a Person goes to a Transfer Station to dispose of solid waste, a Transfer Station
staff member will debit the electronic card immediately prior to disposal of the solid
waste in accordance with the Fee Schedule.

When an electronic card has been drawn down to a zero balance, the Person will then be
required to purchase more credits prior to disposal of any further solid waste at a Transfer
Station.

The County Manager or Solid Waste Franchisee is authorized to produce electronic
cards.

The County Manager or Solid Waste Franchisee is authorized to enter into agreements
with retailers and other Persons to sell electronic cards.

The County or Solid Waste Franchisee will replace lost or destroyed electronic cards with
replacement electronic cards loaded with the same amount of credits that were on the
electronic card at the time the card was lost or destroyed for a $10.00 replacement fee.

A cardholder will be allowed to dispose of solid waste per the Solid Waste Disposal Fee
schedule adopted by Resolution by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra
County, and subject to a governmental GRT if the system is administered by the County
or will be subject to County GRT and a 4% franchise fee if administered by a Solid
Waste Contractor. The fees established by Resolution will also be subject to an annual
increase based on the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (garbage and trash
sub index) (CPI-U)”. Mileage for Commercial Roll Offs will be subject to a fuel



surcharge calculated on the U.S. Energy Information Administration’s U.S. On-Highway
Diesel Fuel Prices on the 15" of each month with a baseline of $1.25, July 15, 2021.

Section X.  Uncovered or Unsealed Solid Waste Civil Penalty Fee.

Any solid waste delivered to a Transfer Station that is uncovered or not secured in bags shall
result in a $2.25 civil penalty fee to be assessed by the attendant against the electronic card.

Section XI. Transfer Station Availability.

The County Manager is hereby authorized to set the hours and days of operation for County
Transfer Stations.

Section XII. Dumpster Rentals.

Dumpsters (solid waste containers) may be provided by Sierra County or a Solid Waste
Franchisee for County functions such as the County Fair free of charge and hauled by the
County. Dumpsters are available for use by private individuals or business upon the execution of
a rental agreement on the form to be supplied by the County or Solid Waste Franchisee for such
purpose and upon the payment of the fees as set and authorized by the County Manager or per a
Solid Waste Agreement with a Solid Waste Franchisee.

Section XIII. Administration of this Ordinance.

A. The County Manager, County Solid Waste Director or the Solid Waste Franchisee
application and administration of this Ordinance by the Sierra County Solid Waste
Department in any way involved in the administration of this Ordinance.

B. Sierra County reserves to itself the right to execute any contract consistent with the
terms of this Ordinance with any private, local, state or federal governmental entity to
further the establishment, maintenance, management or supervision of its system to
collect and dispose of solid waste generated in the unincorporated areas of the County.

Section XIV. Construction Sites & Transportation of Materials.

A. Any person who has secured a state building permit shall, prior to commencement of any
construction activity in the County, enter into a contract with the County or Solid Waste
Franchisee to furnish and place a container on that property or provide a fenced area of
suitable size and design to contain all solid waste and C &D debris which may be
distributed or removed from the premises or property by wind or elements.

B. No person generating solid waste or C & D debris shall allow solid waste or litter of any
kind to be blown or be carried by the elements from the premises or property at which the
building permit was secured.



C. Any person engaged in construction or demolition shall remove the solid waste, litter,
and C & D debris, including structural parts, from the construction site and contain their
elements from scattering in the same manner as set out in section 10.2. C & D debris or
solid waste shall be removed and disposed of within five (5) days of completion to an
approved solid waste or C & D debris facility.

D. Any person hauling solid waste, litter or C & D debris shall do so only in a covered or
enclosed vehicle.

Section XV. Scavenging Prohibited.

A. No person shall remove, collect, or disturb solid waste or C & D debris stored in or
disposed of in a solid waste facility or solid waste container unless authorized by the
County.

B. No person shall remove any solid waste or C & D debris from a solid waste container and
scatter the same upon any public or private property.

Section XVI. Ownership of Solid Waste.

All solid waste generated within or brought into the county is owned by and is the responsibility
of the generator, until such time as the waste is deposited in a landfill or approved solid waste
facility, or removed by a Solid Waste Franchisee except where state or federal requirements
prohibit transfer of ownership. A licensed Solid Waste Contractor registered by NMED, who

removes solid waste from a property, shall take ownership of the waste until it is taken to a
landfill.

Section XVII. Powers of the County.

In connection with the operation of a solid waste collection system, the Sierra County Board of
Commissioners may:

A. Execute contracts on behalf of the County with any municipality, county or other unit in
government, including any Solid Waste Authority, or any private entity for the collection,
transportation and recycling or disposal of solid waste generated in the unincorporated
areas of Sierra County.

B. Regulate the collection, transportation and recycling or disposal of solid waste and C &D
debris by any person within the unincorporated areas of Sierra County.

C. Establish, assess and collect fees directly or through its authorized agent in responsible
amounts designated herein.

D. Coordinate the collection, transportation and recycling or disposal of solid waste and C
&D debris in consultation with the New Mexico Environment Department.



E. Enter into an agreement with a Solid Waste Contractor to provide county solid waste
disposal services.

Section XVIII. Penalties.

A. Persons violating this Ordinance shall, upon conviction, be subject to a fine not to exceed
THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($300.00) and/or NINETY (90) days in jail for each
separate offense except as set forth in Paragraphs 14.2 and 14.3 below.

B. Persons violating this Ordinance by discarding or disposing of solid waste or litter on
public or private property in any manner other than disposing it in and authorized
container, convenience center, transfer station, landfill, or as otherwise prescribed by this
Law, shall upon conviction, be subject to a fine not to exceed ONE THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($1,000.00) and/or NINETY (90) days in jail for each separate offense.

C. Persons violating this Ordinance by illegally disposing of hazardous materials or waste in
any manner other than as provided for in the Hazardous Waste Act and this Ordinance,
shall upon conviction be subject to a fine not to exceed; FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
($5,000.00) and/or NINETY (90) days in jail for each separate offense

Section XIX. Prosecution.

Prosecution of violations of this Ordinance may be commenced by the filing of a criminal
complaint or issuance of a citation charging the violation. Criminal Complaints or citations may
be filed/ i1ssued by the Sheriff, a code enforcement officer of the county or an employee or
employees of the county authorized by the board of county commissioners to issue such
citations. NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-3 (1993).

Section XX. Franchise Required.

It shall be a violation of this Ordinance for any Person to engage in the business of residential or
commercial solid waste disposal without a franchise from the County. In addition to the criminal
penalties set forth in the Ordinance the County may seek and injunction to require the Person to
cease operations and to seek damages.

Section XXI. Repeal of Previous Ordinances and Resolutions.

Sierra County Ordinance 16-007 is hereby repealed, as well as all other County Ordinances or
Resolutions relating to Solid Waste Disposal which are in conflict with the above provisions, by
the adoption of this Ordinance.

Section XXII. Savings Clause.

If any article, section, paragraph, clause, word or phrase of this Ordinance is held to be invalid or

unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity
of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance.



Section XXIII. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall be effective the later of thirty (30) days from the date it is filed with the
County Clerk after adoption by the Board of County Commissioners.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ORDAINED this 20" day of June 2023 in the County of Sierra,
in the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico.

Travis Day, Commissioner

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

James Paxon, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly K. Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk



SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MAY 16, 2023
CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 am Regular Meeting
The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at the Sierra County Commission
Chambers, 1712 N. Date St, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico.

ROLL CALL:
Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman
Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair-by telephone
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member
Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo
County Attorney: David Pato
County Manager: Amber Vaughn
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:
Ruben Lucero, Chuck Wentworth-Sentinel, Jennie Bierner-SSWCD, Josh
Baker, Michelle Atwell, Candy Torrez, Candace Chavez, Billy Neeley, Ryan
Williams, Keith Whitney
L APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED ¢to approve the agenda as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

| | B APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A, Regular Meeting-April 18, 2023



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
May 16, 2023

Page 2

II1.

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the minutes as
presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES

David Bean stated he came before the Commission 8 months ago to ask where

we are with fixing the Las Palomas levees. Still to this date, nothing has been
done.

Mr. Bean asked if the County isn’t going to do anyghing can the property

Iv.

VL

VII.

VIIL

owners do the repairs themselves?

CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Resolution No. 110-161- Account Payables

B. Resolution No. 110-162- Budget Adjustments

C. Resolution No. 110-163- Indigent Claims

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Consent Agenda as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS:

A. Years of Service award
B. Department Reports

BOARD OF FINANCE:

A. April Reconciliation

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the April Reconciliation as
presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Government to Government Request for Information Regarding Black Fire

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Government to
Government Request for Information Regarding Black Fire as presented.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
May 16, 2023

Page 3

IX.

B. Direction to Publish Ordinance 23-002-Providing for the Collection,

Storage and Disposal of Solid Waste; Establishing an Exclusive Residential
and Commercial Solid Waste Franchise; Establishing and Imposing a
Disposal Fee and Electronic Card System; Prohibiting the Unlawful Disposal
of Solid Waste; Providing for Penalties and Enforcement; and Providing an
Effective Date

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Direction to Publish Ordinance
23-002-Providing for the Collection, Storage and Disposal of Solid Waste;
Establishing an Exclusive Residential and Commercial Solid Waste
Franchise; Establishing and Imposing a Disposal Fee and Electronic Card
System; Prohibiting the Unlawful Disposal of Solid Waste; Providing for
Penalties and Enforcement; and Providing an Effective Date as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

CONTRACTS - AGREEMENTS - PROCUREMENT

A, SVH Contract for Medical Clearance Amended

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve SVH Contract for
Medical Clearance Amended as presented. Commissioner Hopkins
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

B. Memorandum of Agreement between the Cit of Elephant Butte and Sierra

County for Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance Services

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Memorandum of Agreement
between the Cit of Elephant Butte and Sierra County for Vehicle and
Equipment Maintenance Services as presented. Commission Vice-Chair
Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts
1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Terralogic-State Price Agreement-Records Management

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Terralogic-State Price
Agreement-Records Management as presented. Commissioner Hopkins
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

D. Don Chalmers Fore-2023 Crew Cab-State Price Agreement



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
May 16, 2023

Page 4

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Don Chalmers Fore-2023 Crew
Cab-State Price Agreement as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon
SECONDED the motion. Metion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

E. Goodman Tractor-Sourcewell

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Goodman Tractor-
Sourcewell as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

F. New Mexico Corrections Industries-Office Furniture

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve New Mexico Corrections
Industries-Office Furniture as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

G. Purchase Agreement between 4Rivers Equipment, LL.C and the County of

Sierra

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Purchase Agreement
between 4Rivers Equipment, LLC and the County of Sierra as presented.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

H. NM 33-Jan Carrejo-Amendment 2-Extension of Services

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve NM 33-Jan Carrejo-
Amendment 2-Extension of Services as presented. Commissioner Hopkins
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

RESOLUTIONS — ORDINANCES - PROCLAMATIONS

A. Resolution No. 110-164-Amended Resolution Establishing Calendar Year
2023 Hours of Business and Legal Holidays

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-164-
Amended Resolution Establishing Calendar Year 2023 Hours of Business
and Legal Holidays as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Resolution No. 110-165-Adopting FY 24 Preliminary Budget



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
May 16, 2023

Page 5

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-165-
Adopting FY 24 Preliminary Budget as presented. Commission Vice-Chair
Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts
1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Resolution No. 110-166-Authorizing Purchase of Truck and Lowboy
Semi-Trailer

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-166-
Authorizing Purchase of Truck and Lowboy Semi-Trailer as presented.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

D. Resolution No. 110-167-Opposing the Reintroduction of the MH Dutch
Salmon Greater Gila Wild and Scenic River Act

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution 110-167-
Opposing the Reintroduction of the MH Dutch Salmon Greater Gila Wild
and Scenic River Act as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

E. Resolution No. 110-168-Establishing Flood Commission Priorities

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-168-
Establishing Flood Commission Priorities as presented, to also include the
addition of the Fair Grounds. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED
the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H):
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for
Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all
Commissioners present voting yes.
District 1 - Yes
District 2 - Yes
District 3 — Yes
PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION:

A. Ramirez v. Sierra County

PERSONNEL:



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
May 16, 2023

Page 6

REAL ESTATE:

DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY

XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.

Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll ¢all vote was taken,
with all Commissioners present voting yes.

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING:

The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting
has been scheduled for Tuesday, June 20, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. at the Sierra
County Commission Chamber at 1712 N. Date St. Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico.

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to adjourn the meeting,

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
May 16, 2023
Page 7

Dated this 16th day of May, 2023.

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Comunissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

ATTEST:

Shelly K Trujillo, County Clexk



State of New Mexico

Shelly Trujitlo
County Clerk
575-894-2848

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael D. Huston
Cournty Assessor
575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probare Judge
575-894.2840

SIERRA CO U County of Sierra

James E. Paxon
Distrier I
575-894-6215
Travis Day

District 2
575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
Districe 3

1712 N, Date St. 575-894-6215
st Co”seq“e” o6y NevMerico 87501 Glenn Hamilton
Amber Vaugin, County Manager County Sheriff
575-894-62135 voice 575-894-9548 fax 575-894-9150

RESOLUTION NO. 110-161
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD

BEGINNING MAY 157, 2023
AND
ENDING MAY 3157, 2023

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO, MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON JUNE 20™, 2023 DESIRES TO
PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE AND
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND
WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS
FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,298,121.96 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED
ON THIS 18TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023.

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY GLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



2]

og
BT
=14

=1

il
29
09
L

22
b
=11
20
oe
D]
=1
2
-5
0g
-1
od
od

24
03
[=L]
=L
=L
0d
ad
uli]
ag
aq
oa
04
04q
od
ag
ag

ag
ag
04
0]
og
o0
od

GG
ae
oo
oo
oc

Q¢

057611 Tand IPPEe ¥R T0s
! TS5 g LIENZEIND /vl JELNIWOD FEEZ-+D-100
1% LE 55174405 SLTL-FO-310¥
! o 1T TETENAN S IINYN TN IR S ENOHS2GEL T2EZ-w0-10%
. B¥ 2L FOWLEO0L FLEE-PE-I0T
- PIUERTT 159 L -HILYW WAES LANZ-va-10%
- LY ZEL'T 14807 H)IWH Wedad »ePg-»0-30%

LBETTCZT SIINYTYS EWIL-TUL Zo0z-ro-10k
. 8 BEEE AEYIWS §.TYIDIZ40 JILI3TI TL3T-¥0-i0F
. 9 LTTET ¥EITD ALHN0D 40 FIIAL0 1d3C .
FYELH AR AN N AN NN E NN AN NS NI S FS SN S NI S E AN IR R NN I R AN N F N AN T A A T S FFFE I S A RS lANSEFI RN E NI NEES
. BS T6T IONVHASNT 3TYILIY 2592-20-108
- £9°87¢ 106 HDLWK FINVENSHI dN0YD D9GT-TO-T0F
. £¥ ODT'S $3ILIITLO z552-20-10k
. ¥EOE90C EINYNELNIYA/ SEIYAIN DSRITIING PESE-ZO~T10F
. ¥ 90¢ 13nd TEL2-20-T00
) &£T' %5 LINUEGINI fwid H2LNdW0D fEEE-Z0-10F
. 2T POTT S317d44d0S $TTZ-TO-T0%
) B0 I8 BOYHOS/ IO N TIN T YW, ANOHI T3 L TETE-TQ-i0r
- o0 RS ‘T SIITAYIS IOWHIHOD $0TZ-TO-T0F
: (24174 159 £+ HILYM ¥OId LuoZ-T0- 100
- 05' 996 402 0T HOIVK W¥Id SO0 -Lb-toe
: £0° EES'6 SALYVIVS IWIL-TIN 709z -zo- 0P
- Z5' 05T vT LIHAWZOMHYH SIILITIONG LATG .-
LS LER AR ESNEEE AN NN N NN NN FFE SNt F I IR O N I N T N I AN AN S SN N AN NI EFF AN FFFEL S SIS TSSO S oSARY
. 50" £k ASYITT INTWSINDE FEEI-I0-T0F
- bETELY AINPENSRI IIVILIY T95Z+I0-10¥
. BT 88T°C 1056 HIIvK FINWHASHI AN0HD 0952-10-100
) 15 #9 JIMEALNI/YIVD GILOGWGD £EEC-T0-TOw
- PSUHERT £ITTANS $TTT-TO-TOF
) £k 301°2 DHIHSITENG 7 DNIENIEG Leli-To- 10
. BT €L ATTHOEN S TN N T LN TYW INOHI S TIL TTTI-VO-T0b
: TE 9T TSI GITL-0-T3F
- 00" 0E FEEd NOILWLLEIHTA SIT12-T0-T0%
) 0o oot 333 JIHFETEWIH FTIZ-E0-tOv
- £6'€ET WITT ¥ad OTIZ-TO-TO%
) kB EZY DRIDTCT FCIE-T0-TO
- BB GLh'T 4597 £ -HILYM ¥DTId LODZ-TO-TOY
) LEaa-1 3087 0T HOLWW YHId 990Z-10-T0%
- L -1-Fa 4 S SILUYTHS AWIL-TId zobz-t0-1o¥
: L6 EER'EY HOTEYILE THIMY LdECr+
AR AR A RS AL L AN AL N SNl ASE I SN FSEFANE I A NN NSNS SN NN NN NN EEFFFEIPELSI FTATE FF AL INTFAISTASEETE
. T A A Q00 " 95 WITN THLIYD 66565-00-T0¥
- LT b2 0L AETLOO TYLILYD OOET-Q0-T10%
) 00’ 5L SINIWILINOIE "JEW LNIWAQTIRI TLLT-0%-10%
) 57 08%'8 SADIANEAS TYOIT/TYHOISEII0NA Teel-d0-10%
) £T LY 6 SHIVHNENT Sad1i3y C99L-00-T0Y
- §5°' 9% 306 HILWW AJNVEOSHI ANCED 085T-00-10F
) §9° 8¢ Tana L¥PZ-00-107
. PLUHTETE IANEIINI /YING HILASWOD tice-oo-10r
- 1990071 FEESN/ AINTNA LN YW/ INGHEE TIL TEEE-0U-E0>
. 44 SeT 394 JTHEYSEMER LTTZ-00-T0F
: L BT A A9 L-HOLYKH WOId LOQE-40-TQ¥
. L5 096y AMYTYS H.IWINIAI0 GRILHITE TOOZ-00-TC%
- 9 LEL L SEENOISSIMWOD LB =~
EEE N TETENENT AR FEANFIENAAEETEINTAFNNSIEAZAASENGEFENTETASFEESATAEEANGEIEISFEAFNIFISEFENFIANNTEEAETEEN
- 7T LE9i9E TYEENZD TYLOLe

' 0 TZTTFEL Y

SLICIED

538

zaEsrEazze

5TC L3

TVLOL QYD =

Z¥iFT ET/ETLSO

Eazess

azeg




o 4T T8LE 108737 HodWW THEd J00C+e0-EOF

LN 2571871 AYd EHILHZAD £00Z-50-50F
00" LI -] A 4 SEINTTYS SHIL-L¥vd ¥OeT-60-10%
23 E€° L2982 SATEETYS SWEL-TIN2 TORE-S0-T0F
o QT RET LY HOIiNELST L1430
A EEIEEREETIERTTEEmEEAEEEEE IO T SEssOE N REEEN S RN RITEEEECEETTIIISiSSiCifomzAESSSEStAREREEREFEESSEEs
o 1€ gAY SEYIT LNINAINGE BERT-E0-T0F
g §% 98¢ JINDE/ONINIRELFALITIENIT TIAID LEEZ-GO-TOY
[=I 1 LA-3-1 3 AIWWNI-S1800 TYINIT/TYIIJ3NW LH8Z-60-10%
oL 99°TT1°T IINWENSNI EFEILIY 2952-§0-10F
faf 41'656°% 206 HAIMW A2MEDSHI A00ED DG9Z-RO-10%
e 10 %95 v Tand TPRT-HO-TO¥
0 a0 o LANEEINT /WL BELNGWOD £{L{T+00-TOF
o 9 Lot S3AITd<NS SILE-B0-TOY
ae” ET'ETLT ATE040 /1D NI LIV IHOYI I T2zZ-80-10F
an” ¥5 ' 0T STYLE0d DELT-HO-TOF
-1- 095k AT WEOS TNA STTZ-g0-T0%
oo ET'ET W3Id d3d GUIC-60-10F
at FYRNA-1) SHTENT ROTT-AO-TOF
o0 fEZPTL 159767 HOLVW WdEd 31T QYoC-g0-10F
a0’ @8 96L'E 3557 L-HOIWW WIId LOOT=H0-TOF
bo’ 09986 ¥E 4T HoLYW YHIT FO00C-60-T0F
o0’ SLUS6T°C F¥d SMILYIAD S062-50-TOk
oo’ TE OLL 1Y SAINYTYS IWIL-TUNd COQT-HO-I0¥
1ol b0 BSL°S AWYTYS S, TWIDISI0 J310373 TORZ-BO-E0%
no- TH 9T 8L IMEWADHOANT MYT I1230uw
e e EmmEmmEEEEEcmmE
oo’ 19 21T ISYAT INANLINOZ Be8E-LO-TOk
og” FE 25T TXHUNSNT ZIYILIY Z99Z-L0-TOF
oo’ L1011 N4 406 HOIWHW ZONVEANSHI 400HD 099T-L0-T0¥
oo* 66 5ET LAMMIINIAEIYE YILOIWOD £LET-L0-TO%
oo* Sk T0S $3IT4405 SILE-LO0-T0%
Bo- 15 ¥S1T DHIHSITENE ¥ SNILNIEd ZITT-LO-TOY
oot L8 BE ILS0d QEIT-L0-TON
Do - o ST 5373 HQTIVHELSISEY STTT-£0-T0%
oo T BCT'T 3697 ¢~ HOIWH ¥3I4 LOQE-LO-TOP
00" bE 056 080T HILWH w¥3d FO0T-L5-TOF
0o’ ST 089°0T SAIMWTYS IWIL-TTNd ZOOE=L0=-TOF
09" B5 66T ANWTES $.TYIDILI0 Q310373 THOZ-LG-TOF
oo’ +Z ST IE SHIUNSWIHL 1430 =
[epepa—— e oyl anaaaaa amram
oo’ BT'DE ASYIT INAWAINGT BEBZI-90-TOY
00" L9 6T FONVEIFNT RIHIIEL TYIT-90-T0%
oot 9L'826°T 106 HILYKW IONVANSNT ADGED G99r-94-TOY
oo’ 15'vs LAMHILHT /L] YELOIA0T EEEL-9C-T0?
oo’ 89" ECh £3T744NS Srez-94-TaY
] Bt 8T ADYLEOE QEEf-20-10%
LN h'aes’T 55 £+ HOLWMW ¥IIZ LAOZ-$0-TOY
oo’ LR T4 08 0T HolvW ¥¥3d Q- -1
] 42980 LT STINTYE SWIL-TT04 TOOT-20-10%
oo’ BL 96475 AMYTYS 5.TYIDIZA0 QILI3T3E TODZ+S0+10%
LN a9 BhY ez SINAWSSISEY ALYTLOUS 135G
EEN T FFER AT F P P AT F PR T FT FEF I F RS I rr s rrl I S F I e S S S g S A R S A L R S R R I A S AL S S A RS S RRAL S SRS ARSI S
se° 26 6TT SAVEOAN S IDNYHIINIVH /2NOH D12 T2zZ-5¢-T0¢
oG 4T %3 IOYLE04 DLes-S0-ToY
oe” ®ITTET FSNELKT MOTIDRIIT WAHLO TTIZ-50-T0%
a0’ BE SLE SNOLLZ3TT 40 OY3HNE A2 Fda»
T AT AEANEARIEISTIArIEEEIIAEEENEICIAREEIIESTEAIET
oo 27 9%8 IDNTUNENT ITATIIY C88I-¥0-T3%
oo’ L8942 106 HIIWMW EDMNWYNSNI JNouD 2997-¥0-Tat

BLIE3C

69T-CIT= 53y NODOIin8132% 00 LLTEFIET ELSEIFY CAREC



an- 9 z90 106 HOLYW ZONTANSNI 470ED D9gT-L9-30F

LN Zz 58 SZILITILA TEET-L9-50%
ag* etz Tand TRFE-LY-SOR
LN LAY SSDTAHIS AYWLINYS IIEWiv0d SEEr-Ly-5on
oo IGTOSE T ZINYNZINIYW 2TILHIA/ LNINGINDT DEEC-LY-30%
0g- FIULET FEITL4NE 5I2Z-L9-50%
=11 L9 as DRIHEITENG 7 DNIZNIdd EZEE-LY-30F
-1 167192 $55° L-HIIVK ¥2T4 LEGZ-Ly-50F
00 Th ShT 0 0T HOLIWYH Wuzd 00T -LY-30F
L EFRN LI ] SATECTYS TWIL-Luvwe ¥ODZ-L9-508
oo- SETISECT SITHSTYS FWLL-TUL4 TOOZ-£9-30%
LN FLTETETL TR AANYT 143G
IZ=ExANT ENEENENEET AT ISR sIaR=S0OREE RES AEEEEw EF NI EF U E P FTIS IS ASRASARRESINY
0d- BLUETETT T LIANET TeloLes
EEELAEESE FFEEFFF AT SA I LA AN R EE S RN AN A RN NN SN NN AN AP AT FFFF I FFFF I s s F RS T AN AR T A SANEENAREN DN
LN T 9% 1507 L HOIWN W2Td L00z-59-30F
Qo 917 ZE9 SATHTYS IKIL-TUL gO0Z-59- 0%
ag- gt 88y IONWE 31SSIK SQNYS ILIHM L33 w
FEAERLT SN FEANBEFUINEIFSFFEFEPEEEAZR ELEE L L] g EEEENEEEE FEPFREEEFFALAEALREN TN
-L N R -E L) T TTIGSIN SMINS ZLIHN THLOLs s
FEEE S TISL LSS TACEEEEALANIAR FFIUFEEERES ARG SESESAZCAARXEEANEEAEX EENENT
Qa- S5 HTO 4T ANTHAYE LHFWIENDE §6BZ-D5-ICK
ag- $L L8t ISYFT LIHAINDT B667-0E-Z0t
0q- 8 28T 2T SONYNALAIYH w0y T£B7-05-70F
ag” 9% T8¢ ADNTEOSNE 3IELIIY TY99E-DS-C0T
0aq- 61°S0L"¢ 306 HIIVH IONVENSKI dnC¥s Q99Z-05-Z0%
ag” L9 BESY SEELSSTUIL EE¥T-05-39F
00 Qe LTSY TS TEHZ-05+Z0F
qa” PFoOL JANGILHEALYG ¥ LO0dW00 EfEL-09-T0F
84" 90°€TE°2 FINYNIIHIVE ITITHAL/ INTWAIND3 DEET-06-T0%
oo’ L9 LEY §3T7g405 STLL-05-T0%
aq” [ 15818 4 OHIHSITENS % OMILMINZ ZTZE-0E-Z0F
a4 TTI9E FCCYDAN S IONYHILNIYH S INOHATTAL TTTT-0%-T0¥F
a6 zz°4 ADWLSOL QITI-05-Z0F
1 09 §LZ STOOHDS /5RO TLNIANDD YITC-09-20%
ag - &9t Tt272 355 L-HDIWW 901 LA0L-05-20F
an” #1500 '¢ 208707 HIMYW wy§ad SQ0Z-0§-Z0%
ag” PLCLED A¥d FUILIHIAQ SODT-05-T08
1 0L 996" 8L SIIETTYS FWIL-TI0E TOGT-09-TOF
LN L0 EBS TR fay ] 1d3q-
EEENEFERNTET TEFFAE T s s IS FE A S AR A I A SR AR AARE SR RASARANSRANEERS ENSERLEE
g 0 £05 710 LAIHLETSES TYoY TELOL v
S EEErAREIETENTISEEASEEERITETALSEESNEEASNEIANENENSNEEEFERINSSFLiASEE SN NSl INSENETENESTENNNIANSSEEANANEENEREEERANE
aq” 122 106 HIIYH IONMEASHI SNO0NO 0997-5T-T10%
ag” gLaty S2I74dNS SELI-5T~10%
04 €8°502 ACHEOSN S/ TIINTLNIYH /INOHITTTL EZ2E-5T-T0F
a4q° 114 4 £33 NOILWHLSTOIY 5T1L+51+T0F
ag- 267901 450" L- HOIWW ¥2Id LODZ-5T-T0%
Qg SEUZELCT ANYI¥S §.°¥I3T440 QIIOETT EDOZT-51-10%
LN L1384 4 31 IDANT TLYIOHE Ld30--
TR R EE NI IR I TE NN SEEE I FIEEF APV FEAAT TN T AR TF AR ISR I NFATIF UL I FFFFFANFRITCFEF NN AT T T ANFF AR STATEFARE
=TI 50" PRZ'T ISWAT LNIRAEND2 B6RZ-G0-10%
oq- TR 79 ADMNENSNE ZILELSY 2997 -50-T0%
20" LLTFI0°E 306 HILYW IDNVUOSHT ANCHD 995T-60-T10%
[=1: g LRt F A A4 TPYT-G0-10%
aa- 99' 162 SONYNIINIYE FTRIHIA/ENAHAENNS 2ECT-60-T0%
0g- 6% tee SEIIEEN SITT-HO-T0%
20" gL7501 SNIHSITENd T SNILNINE ZZZT-6O0-10F
ca- fE TR AT S I INEE LR I ANGHEATEL 1ZZ¢-60-107
ag- TTTEERY2 LS50 L - HOIWW $3T2 LOGZ-50-10%
SLI4TdZ siigac

£91-0TI# 52¥ X0 ILOTEITEZS!IC ®1OEZATISY CRIRG



£2°0TI SOFEOEN EIDNEIN T YW/ 2HORETTE, TTCT-LE-vIY
SERTET THTL SHWOTHS 5 A2

NN R EWCELEF T TR FE VO T O M C A e R ek Ak AR TR kA NN A AT AR NN RIS EIAS IR TN SSLEARECEY

sawszas
o e yZR 'Y LEF Fuli Se0TWd SYT THIOL--

LRSS IY SIS I RIS NS EAS SR A E A AN IRS TSR Sr NS EAAREML TS SANFIFANLLSSIAEASNEISNNLSESNNINrSATESNINSENINSERISFEEEETAE

1N a7 6EY'IZ CO14ES BIONA TWLISWD BE4E-OR-ETY
co- TL LT SITLITIEN <I5C-aE-LIY
00" LA ANTEMNILNIWW/GHIVEZE DNIQTING 054Z-06-£T%
[ 81 tE83 13N3 Trri-08-t1¥
200 2T 5086 IMPMALNIYH TTOTHIA LNIRIINGT QEER-08-TTY
oo’ 1% 920°% LERIIN0S “EWIZE ALLSIWOH ILVLS TeLE-08-£T¥
0o’ 9879 TAMOSYIAL CHEMITY ALLSTU0S ILYL§ OSZE-0H-CT%
il 197531 YRS/ IUNTYNILN I Y/ INORITTIL TETT-08-C1Y
o0 L9 658 "@L J4Td CTTVEYD L1d3T
AN RSN NS EE NN IS NN AN NN AN NN NN RN AR ARSI NN SANNSANEETANEEEEEEEEE
L]+ L9 653 "L LMIALYYIIT IUI4 OTTHEYD THLOL = e
rEr e r e R F R R RS RS R R SR S SR s R S SN S R N A I E N L AL A S A L E R A S L e R R R R S T T R S L E E S LR S SRS S AT SRS E RS =SS
og’ PEE¥LPL £00 755 AIAMD TEEILVD EEEE-BL-ITY
ag” 0z 90% SILLITLLA TEST-BL-TIY
L £T° 28 IIYNIIN YK/ SUIVETY DNIG1ING BSSE-BL-TIF
06 00 0EE TN TEHT-BL-TTY
oo’ R AR J-1) IINPNIINIWA TTITHIA/LKIRAINOS OCEZ-BL-TI®
o0g” 0L S0k BOYEDS0 / IINYRELHT K/ INOHA T2 TEET-BL-TTY
LI L6 S ST AYI3 OTTINILRON Zdaq-~

B T s e e e L P T T e T T s PE e T 1 T ey T

op’ L6 SLE 9T INFWLYYEEA TdIld OTTIDITLMON
TEETEEENTE EEEFAEEEFAREEEEFINNET TEFANTAENNFAEENFAINENE rmx
0q" L9 26T SZILITILN TEST-BL-0TE
i 15961 FONYHEINIYW/ SIVETE ONITIING [s1-3-+.00 R 5 ¢ ]
LN 59 92% T304 TeE2-%0-018
ad- *LO¥RE FANTRILNIVW FTITHIA S LTI INDT DEET-FL-0LiF
LN 297 55T FEVAOAL /TN LI YW,/ IHOHIINAL TZZI-PL-OTF
al i POCLBETL HOLSHIM L4d30==
EamEEEEEEEEEmEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE Sy EETEYERAEY RN CE T AN EE NN AN AR NNE NN I RSENNNANEFANEETENIEESTESOCEIIAZSss
00 0 L96 "€ ANIWLEYdIT IHId NOLSNIM THIOL s
nme rammEsmoEIEAREEaSmsEsEssaIsSsSEIasistzrorscocsSEmaEmEEEEzEEE
o L5-2N .40 FEIITITLN TI9T~LL-60%
~Liiy LI H IINYHNILNITW/ SHIVATIY DNICTING QSST-LL-50F
=11 SE°¥IT FANA Te*T+Li~60F
oo 88 #59°7 SIELINIVA TOTHIA/LNINEINDT JCET-LL-50F
0" BT OLTE TEId A¥d3Q/ATEEY LA3Txw
=y = N NN N RN N AN F AN NE AN IR EEEE RS IR TNt A b EEEEEYEE NI ETEASSEEEEATTASSEFRASEYEEEAEENREEE
og- BT OLT'T TLd3I0 TATA APMIAS AIHEY TYLOL==
IR ENAESANEE IS NN AN EEEEEEENEEEIEETENESSARASSisArEiRtmssEaCCIESEmasTEEISIEZsESmTEs —
oo’ 59 95T 090755 WEONN TYEIdYD ORI -SL-L0¥
a0 68 LLE SEILITILN 286%-GL-L0Y
il G¥ LTIT IINYRILN IVHASEINETE ONITTIOE QST -SL~-L0Y
oG £8' Tt ZOMYNILNIVW ZTOLHIA/LINIWEINDE QLLE-Ge-LO¥
a6 (L' 152 ATEDENS IONYNE LYW/ GNOHE TTIL TZZL-SL-L0¥
a0’ 6B RFET T SUId QUOESTATH ZATCa

RS FENIFFNEIEFAEEETAENNE

LI FTEFIEETATAEFAE

ad- €5 #AT'T T1d3Q d¥id QYRESTIIR TNLOL~a

TEEE I I NN TSN NN EE TN R NN R R AR AR T ANV F AN NS F AN TN AN N FUNN I FAN YN LRI FANNO RO INAASICISTOSENATTET

AEENIEZEENARESEISEIZEA

oar ST ZLR'H SWIVTID TYLIESOH INIDIONT fiBZ-0La-90F
oo ST ELF' Y ShINT IHIDIONI ATNNCD Ld3T e
FERITTSCANEEENCAET =umm AR LA S L S O T XN A NSNS S S FFEEIAFEEE NI ENE NN T RE YA E S ECoTSTTIEEEDN
23 ST ELF'YF INZDIANT ALNNOD TYLOL « e
TEEICIEEIZIIEEENEIEEE NN ENE NI AN NN E RS PP EEAEEESSSS i x o rEEEEESESITEARITSANTEEASNFENIECECTIACTERiiiiccxzszzwzmams
937 1979051 ONIEIINIONT THLINIWNOET ANE STEL-L9-50%
L LrA:F4 TIFINSHTI FIETLIY I93T-L9-S0%
R Luict el AlIgEe

63T-CI1s 53¥ NGT LoD I ELSTI O Zrivl £IZFETSY G8img




90" 29790178 CNYRCYIdE WEEy T600-G0-06S
90" TEH0T'T SEINOIEE IWWD 1E50an

FEEEEFFIFETALSSLT IS s NI IR NAEN S NEENFE NN NN F AN E NI EES S

\
1l
1l
1
1

TENASFWRFESSEXRENAZR

el TH BT RIL SIOACDEd LNYED

LS sASSE LS AN A NE R NEEAENAEEFESEFEESESSEASS IS NI ARREANERENN RN NAN TN EEEFEFICSEEEREESE

39" (43R4 p=HF] TEHE-S3-9I%

o0 TeRS LINEEINT MIYD EFLNEWOD CEEl-9F-9TF

o $RLL TINYNIINIYH STIIHEASLNERLINDG GEET-SF-97F

og° e EqVEDN  IINHIEIN I VRS TROHETTEL TTTI-5%-5LT

LN g6 B wIIC ¥Ze CITZ-Se-SZ%

0" TO'EERT SHISACT BRIT-9%-927

Q- €L 0LL’t VOLVELISINIWTY THIS e e~
am FrEEEEFNEEECENS S ss S SIaArSEALNNER FETAEESESrESSRESSaSIa0N TEFANNEFEsFEF ST ETTEST

og- GEOLLT 2YId NIWIY YYUSIS THLOL =
PR T LR P T R RS R RN NN PR s LR E PR £33 RIS NSRRI LENRI TN RLIRNTREIREREZTFAZ TS DAL L b PR Pl L AL ELLLE L))

=l I 96" ¥52 SSILITILN ZERZT-69-5Z¥

ad- 11708 JONYNILNIMK/S4IYd3d SQNIATING 055T-65-52%

o0 0E 0CT ADNVNALNIVW FTOIHIA/LNINGINDT O{ET-E5-5ZY

as- TE WL SCENAnf IOYHILN I/ INOHS T3 L TIEE=85-5ZY

04d-° AT 0F9 F¥IS #ITED ALAIACd IdB0~~
EAELEENENEEE = EEEENETITATI st S A N R A AR N IR AN NN NN I NN EE N NN FEFEF s s ddsFrEESSFfsSa=SSsonxaamNnaa

ae” ST OFS INIWIYd3d ZYIS ¥IIUD ALUSACL TWLOL -~
TECEEAARSARARSANRAENEREN FREEEEEEEEEEFEILCCOIISASASAAIRSIARS = ATEFEEFEIFSTEISED

ae” 00° 558 FSVIT LNINGINDT 9652-99-TL¥

an” T€°69 FONTEASNT FTIILAY TYIT+HY-ITF

an° 65 OZE 106 HILWW J2WHASKI J00UD U99Z-59-ZZF

ac” [+1 2 ] T3 TH¥Z-S8-ZIF

oo’ [R-R4-1 59 £ ~HOIWH WIId LO0%-99-32%

il+h 00- L5t 102 0T HOIWW wH3d SQQZ~99-ZZF

[=1-} L0°Z09°E SILAIVE IWIL-TUL TO0%-99-72F

26" 6 L92'g ANNE TS TYadday 1430s=

=== EErzEom-emT-fuESsssEstsassSoISsamansEETAEE

EmmsmzcaczzetesEEIROn

0" [TAFELA aRNE TYSTYaddvay TYLOLs»
o —————— ) 008 2 RS B RSN ESYE VXRE A A NEE A KEXEEEEEERERNEEERCEEFRIESSRERTIT
LIN 00021 STT¥D TONLNDD TYWINY £062-ET1-410
0o 06000 € HELTIHS TVWINY Weyals ZoeZ-C1-6TF
00" 08 00T 8 INZ¥ FDEd0 THLE-ET-6TF
oo 0o-0z2 LT S1DTC0HE ALTHOKKGY La3as
EI P IR EE T EE SIS R 22NN S ERR IR TERR I ERENI NN YRR NI ENRISERR TR RSN IR ERESET A2 2R 222 ]2
Do~ 00- 022 TT S1D300UI ALTNRHKOD TLOLs -
AEEFNAFEFII IO IS TS S S Sa I r IN I AL EN E S S AN A AR SN ER SN NAREY L3 L] EEEmISE
0o 6T 464 E 1020043 £202-2202Ad LOGWE DETZ-CS-BT¥
0o’ BT £5L°C SLIIHITUOY £5 ILvLS Ld3des
PER PN N e Sy T S~ R - SO T . . JUUU RO LA Y- W N P
0o’ BT L5L°T $LIIC0¥S BS IIMIS THLOL= =
mNGasEse SRS A EEES AHamR AR AR i a T -
TR LLTTEE ST ID200BA $ZOX-LEOZAL LOGWN 0812-26-L T4
a0 Li ZFBFI SINIWIIEDY avo FLWis Ld3Cu
EFF SIS S IS T PSS T RS S e T T eSS S I I s S S T T N N e A T S S S I S A A AN LA AR I S I A AR N AASEEAFA A EA PN AAS R R &
so 51330044 d¥D SLWLS _ TeL0Las
SESsfEyAR=2S SAFANREREENERENE S S EFERALE =u AEESNAREEEFEREFENNLIRANETY
o6 CERE 0 LDACONA €TOT-TTOTAL LOQWN OBTT-15-21F
LR 86 2ES L SINIWITHOV S5 IINLS 1430 -
AR e e EEEC AR EARDCANReS RO AT aaNESSOERE S PEOOEETRSEA AN DA CRALEORAS AN AATIAEIIa0nA 1A T L0000 ARAS ARAERS EREREE
oz G ST5 L SIDALOUL 4§ RIVLS TYLOL s
a - PO EKEECEIEIOREEI PIRENCECEELT SRR SRR CARR S ALCaR RS
LN Bt SarirTIAn 26%52-€9-41
= £1'6F TN IN IV SEIVSTY DNIGTINE OSSZ-TE-FTPF
b1 a8 1T Tand LN T
ser TrsLeTt FONWHEINIWW ETOIHEA/LNEWIINDS DEfT-TB-+TE
S1IQRYEY srrese

£9T-01T# 5= NOI X081 ¥285°5d LTIZRINT £ZSET/9 tIECD



FLETT 299 L-HIAYW OIS LO0Z-Bf-603

*2'LBT 508°¢T HILWW vddEe yo0z-Bi -85
Q8BBLT SIIWIVE IAIL-TNS TO2Z-BL-6D5
STTLAETE and KOILGELELSIC Ind s T

NI ENINIFRNNNAFEFFASEFFEEf S A R NI I NN A NN F FFFEf SIS T R F NI AR NN AN RN EAFNATEFTSE

NOLLAGIHLSTO IMG TELOL ..
EEFEETETSETESfIZSsssamaE FEmCEFRCTSSETEFSsoAsEsaEERsEEE
sE2nd Teel-51-805
LG70TL axd S3I24 WedOEd IMd LEE]=-

BEEEFFEraIEEEEmEcCoioHEIONEETANBRFEYSEEEEEETOEEICRALEA S EANEEINEENE NI E NI TSI S S S ASAARNEEANENREEN

il 157871 SEZY MTEDOHE ImG

EEmEEEEEE SR AN NANGSEORATTAGAETE AT AT e mmEmzmzEwae
e ¥OTI0'T SLIVHINGD TLOT-6L-L05
oo’ FETTTO T ONIY¥OLINCN DINCHLIATE LETEss

EEEIsISEACIZCIAREES ENNEETFFFNSSELSSTSSONENINEENINEENNANEEFEEECIEESHSESsass

EEEFITEITEAILILT

=1 T ITRT DHIMOLINOK JINQWIZITS TELOLe e

LTI EERLANAARANNEFANNEFEEIEFIDELEALTARSANN am EETEEFUSSSITATTEINZTRAS ETEEIECFTILZLSLTSAARRESAER
oo $6°ETLI9TL SANACEDEIY uddY §I937T S9EET-95-L0%
00" L SR 0Z QUOASTTIH-d0¥ddY AALLYISIDIT FEEZ-95-205
0o’ &2 66T °5C SLIZ00WS TYLIdYD 143Qu=
EEXZETESEFISTISG=COARES pnEmE FAAFFEIEFEEOICARSORDES ®=AN FIEFIFFPEFISCXNAREINERSEY
vo" STTEGT 4E SHOLLYIHAONELY IATLIYISTOT TYIOI
AN RN ER SN ANNSENEFIEEEFTANI ISP I NSNS L NN NI NN N AR R TS I st 4SS SN R A NN NN NS N NI NN NN IR FFFEF AT IS5
Bo" Tz &t SANVETS ALIRDAOD CINY EFLT-05-005
0o’ 9T EPTELT A2¥ED 20 3D]IY8 LPLT-05-00S
Qo- EERR T4 B -] IDGTYE ANWS NWONS SHeZ-05-008
0o- FA R S TR -1 4 aqvod 2t O
e EEEEEEE SIS EEEESEEEEE AV R E A AR AT AN NN NN NEEFENSEFTEAGESESEEEasaEsssEEazEssEvass
no- £E798%°T AFYIT INTWIINGZ FERL-BY-005
00" 125 IDNVHEASHI T3WILIY TYOT -BH-0r0S5
0o0° [3: 4 Y06 HIIWW ZINVHASKT JO04G 0997-61-005
Q0" e fEt 5IITLIO8 SITT-6H-00S
L OF" 168 B SHITAEAS LIWEINOD 90T¢-6%-095
LT N EE 66T 359 L-HILMW YOI LOBZ-55-005
oo’ 9L7BST £05°07 HOLWW W¥3d 9007 -6%-005
00" Lt R09 T SEITEYTHS IHIL-7I0d £00E -54-405
00’ G PS5 OT LNVED TV4IQEd dWSS00 LT
EEEEwEEEAEEEEEEESCioMiAmssasEAEAREEEIAELEEEEEECESENFEEEEEEEINGSSSCitTOSSTCESNnNsEIALNS NN ERERTANENT AN
00" 0L°SS TOMYENSNT IIEILIY Z997+9%-00%
00° 00" 16§ $0& HOIYW ZOMYUNSNT 4NOYD 08%E-Bk-008
0o’ [4:- Ry 44+ EDINYNZINIYW ITIIHIAS INTWAINOI DEEZ-BY-905
00° HITHEF'IT $AITAYIS LOVALNOD SOTZ-BF-005
00’ GZ°TkE 359 L-HDIMW ¥2Id LO0T-BY-005
00" 3-8 -1 £05° QT HILYW WYHId Y60z -r-G08
00" I3 2 4:13 AYE IWILEIAQ SODZT-Er-045
00" 2HT6TL2 SITHYTHS 2WIL-TTAL Zo0%--005
a0 0L 50712 ANED ZSIY LdAQ e
R A W R R R R KR KK E K R EE A SE SRS fEEESEIEEANAREEEEENSEANEIENEEAEIANNEEEEFEEEPrEREETEEEEEE
00’ 07969 '€ SIILALES LIVEINGD S0TT-Lt-005
00" 00" €69 T LD Y3 LdAd.-
IR Z AR R R R E A X TR L2 R L2 T2 P R R RS R EERRT A RN NIESE NIRRT ER DR INERRERRRATEERATRESRRENN TN TNENS
00" ZETLIC el SASTAYES IIWEINOD 4012-94-605
a0 TTLTR LT LEYEZ ZIHE LdZgs
mmarmmmasz . EFEENOFTEEOGTESSASESSUTEIPESLSSISafasasEsssssnsasassesssgssssssssa
00" ¥ET 984 AND FWIEEIAD §00¢-80-00S
00" [3AE-1-1) INTHRDHOLNT MYl 1430--
L E RPN RN P I3 iR Rz T R E 27T Z IR LT L R SR I EETFELRT FNENI NS RN PR AN ERINLERRERNERREL L FRENESNYERFRSENEDN]
oo HE RIL'E AEY-221T 40 ALITYND bbe2-20-005
00° B BIL'B INAWEENYR SZILIT LdEde=

A NN EFEEFEWESNEEEESSTES SIS SISSISSSIISOSTASESANEIRASEER

SLICEED SLIE3T
B91-07T= 53 NQ I L8 Ielsic LIGEYyT ETFTLAD T23leC



20 L1081 LRIMH INSWSINOGIT NOLLYSTHWWOD TCEL-E0-BLY

09" 56652 $3EI144NnS §227-£0-62%
20" 0BTy WIIQ ¥34 $TI0-66-628
56" 9026 259 L-HIIWH WOLL L0BZ-E0-62¢
LN 99 180°T A06°07 HIIWH W83 2002-£0-639
20° 5T zEY 0T SATACTHS EWEL-103 Z502-€9-62%
00" S0 099°LT SEDTAYIS LWOW ADNIDHIWE L1eEGwe
fmmamama s edGeREEEEEEFETIICECEmEEAESEiiiNEESIEEESsEEYIEEYYEmOEESLESiIEZIEE NEENEESETYACEETIISiissssasazsasanes
00° S0 OPIET SEOTANES IMIWIDUNYW ADNIDHIWS THLI0La s
asucscssmzamsmzamszsceze remmsm==szat EiaEsEEsEEETEEEETSEEassiEisisiIcaiEEEizEZEEEES
co- £5 E9E 004 °$% ¥IANN TYLIAYD 6662-L8-529
20" Ly 8ET ISYET LNIWATNDA 8667-£L6-539
09" 00" 058 5333 NOILVYISIOFd ST1Z-£8-¥E9
ag* 006517 ONITIA GNY DHIGYOITY 1430
EFEAIEELEIRTESN ETEESEFES NI I I AR R E AN NN NN FEEFEFFF s It ERSS NN AN N NN ENF AN S FFTITRZISR
o0 68171 335 SNICUODIX JINGS WHEITD THLOLx=
A EF R NN AN ANENFEENRIISES TS S S SR SSAS=a8N -
26 08658 °TTT ALRNOY 2CISING DNISNOH TANOSTHA 66BZ-58-509
a0 1z 0k STYIW YINOSIHA 8EBT+9E-509
0o L2 8¢ IDIAEES ANANAYT EANOSTHA Le82-96-509
50" 66° 70§ $ATIEENS ITT-98-509
oo- LT BLEETT 5334 HOLIITWWOD LAdS0as
PG AL NN AN AN NS RN N NEFEF P LA L N R SN I SN AR AN F AN NP AN F L s C I AR SRR R A SRS NN NANNENNFTF EEFEFEEFEFEFETFTRR
00" L5 8L EET QA 334 NOLLOTTEOD TYIOLes
EENENEFUECUT LS SIS I=ASECRIARENEAY EEEEFREERE S EXEN AN FATFETaewnt I
0o 24993 (T SHINTYEL ANY LHARSIND3 1202-5¢- 409
o0° ZP 999 (1 NQILIIEOHEE INAWIIMOINT MY 1430
A EEEETESAREEEEmASEEAmAdSaEANEIENEESETSILEETRSA R EE e Em GRS RS LACESRANNSSNNFENSELFPIIREARRESEESSTSssSssscenznen
oo TH 99911 HOYIDALodd INIWIDHO04NI #YT THIOL -
erorssmEaEEEmmE=z=m=E=z=eisaaEesE . smmrarmwaizaazesas
o 98 655 TINYNIINIYM F1ITHEN/ LEWIIN0T 0TTZ-T8-009
-1+l 1N 3 4 SWI -AITAVIS TINYLOIEWY LAST
AN NN TEEFNAGSS TS S A AN LA NN NN NN ENE N A AN TN EFF S a TRt rd S S AN S S S AN LA S NN I A N NN EE A NN FF TS CI TSI SIS CSERE AR
06° 98° 615 TILAVES TINECINEN TYLOLa =
FAEFEELFTLTLARREZENAN EEE FANFEFTEFEICSLCORTITREE B L] L] LEL A £ 4222}
00 - T5' 00 L8 AVILAD TALISYD 2062-08-215
va- TE 20 L8 avoy 1d30.s
e R S N R AR W R R R R R B R AR A NI NN NERPYRRRER AN r S wnxEn
00" T8 LLD'H5 AYLLAO TYLIEYD 006226215
00" 16 LLO tS LNZWIDVNYH SETLITIONG LdEdes

AR TAEEEAFFFDATEETSSEET

SR AT RAEEN SN EEE N NEETANNEANERNEEENIEESESSETESESSS a0 IEDRS

- I0 BLFIPE TYYIAZA -3 THICLaes

AN LSNP AN FEE SR EE LIS E LI IR NN NN NS NN NN NN AN FRIFFFIFEEFFSFITESSFISSEANARERE

oa-° 55 8¢ AMNCANSHE FIEILITE ZH9L-LE-07%S
a9 €8’ 152 06 HILYKW ZOHvENSKI 4NoED IS8L-LE-0TE
=L 4T LBE 1557 ¢-HOIYH ¥OTA LEOT-££-0T5
n3° B0°S0Fk 208707 HOLWH W¥3d BEOL-LE-0T9
=] 00 &EE°T FALPSLTYS IWTL-TT0d TOAZ-££-0TS
0g- SLUTEE"E QNN ENYED 1M

Emxamzrzz=eaEzza »n axszsmmnan
a0c SLIES' Y LivaD 1md THIOL==

S SN RS AR EAES NN NP ST U AT F AR ANA YA SN N A SN AR WA EECNIEEEESIOCSSSTCEsisSasassssssmscaEEESIEAT
ag’ Bt SE HINTEISNE ATALLIEA 25590 -B-60%
ac” T ACE HIIWW IINVANSHT dncEd FHIT-BE-6Q5
ag-s T8 05 LENEILNIAYLYD B3LNGWOD EEEZ-BE-50%
a0 1% 65%°C £31734N5 STLT-HE-6AS
pu 41°0C ONINGITANd T SNIINIHd f4 X440 10011
=1y [ i 4 SOVHDLN/ RONTHIEINIVH/ SNOHIITEL TZIT-BEL-50%
qJce TERLL WIIQ ¥3& JT1TL-BE-60%
5’ SEE5¥ falgta iny | BCIZ-BE-60%

SIIEIC

§95-01T% 534 No 20871 482135730 LTIZF %1 RE/ITSY  -@vw¥C



o 96 TZT'BET T e TTELOL ANTH =

a8 f0°8TE "1IT'T HYE SHITILID TORNYG
a6 LG B5L N8 SNITILID TONNYH
o9 SETYY0 ONT 1180437 LI2HIG ATHNYE
CERFEETIEAAZR EXZEEEREZEEN EEaAER (F3Z: IR ZIEIA 218222721222 1222 X b LE L D b L Ll e
a0 EE°SET o000 '55 WIAKN SYEILYD £EET-TYV-5E9
a1 [ 138 3 5334 S5.EIESYIALL Ld3G« -
mmamam FEramnETE 27ramsz-smsumssseramamzanizas
00" 667 5LT THLOL -
EE I ENE T ESZSSEESSSERAR TERISEUFUNENETF FEFPAFT TP FTET IS TITICE LSS e a2
ag° 8T 06Z'C 000 'S5 WIGNN TYEIYD GEHZ-TE-TED
age Lt 51 FFWIT INFWIINGT BEEZ-ZE-FED
o L7 o08 AONANSAT 3ILILFH Z99Z-Ti-rig
aq° {5°65C'5 $06 HILWW ZONYENSHI df0¥0 0992-TE-+EH
0q- YR85 T30d irPL-TE-FEY
aa - SHTEHE T 2174408 STTI-TE-FED
g0 LPTITT DOMIHSINANd § DNILNIdEd TTTL-TE-FEg
00" ELTRETT ATYADAN S IONGHALNI YW INOHAT TIL LEZZ-EE-+L9
oq° 8L°G TIYLE0E QTET-CE-¥LF
a0 - BE 0% fananing | FOTZ-TE-5ES
oa- [0 3 }4 OHINIWEL SEAL-TE-2E3
o0" TO" RS SLIVALINOD ZToT-ZL-vE9
[+ 1 £6°191°E 169 L -HIIWW Y314 LGdT-TE=2E9
[=1: iy 29 €21y L0901 HILWVW wH3d SOOT-TL- 5D
QG- 9T 6T 'L A¥d FWIIEIAD S00Z~-ZT-%E9
oo’ S BLLOY SITHYIVS FHil-TI0d ZOQZ-TC-+ED
o0 98 LBGE9 HOLYdSIG L1d30s+
asmErormsszmosssssasszssssmsmsssomssssriiisfessEsscicfifrizoacrEcEsliEzsoasEEEEEEEEEECNEECASEECEEEETEEEE EEIZEEEE
oo’ SELEOSY HOiwdSIT TYHOIOEY ALNAQD WHAAIS THLOL==
TErr SO S S S I N SIS I X A I NI AN CE TN T ENICI ANA SN NNSEEEEE FEE EEEEEFENASRENIRASE
0o’ L FENT/TEC THET-FE=[LH
co* o6 ogT SWE SWWOTYd SYT LAEG.
IRk SR IR RS E R A I LI I I I I R A T A I A I I O R R A S I N I I R S T T T R F S FE TS FFF P AT FFF NS S FFUEEIFFANSFFFASTES
1= q0- 0%t SHE SYWOYS SV TYLOLe -
LEE S F RN RS I SR PN ERA YRR ER PR R E R E R R ER LR R RS e PR T L i T T i I T R i T PRt -1 1
oL’ gg- 012 ADHWANSNE Z¥Eiis E99Z-{D-BZ9
oo’ EF L9% 106 Haldk IDNWEOSNI JA00HS 099T-10-429
an’ T0°LET it THPI-LL-629
SIICIED S1163¢

697-0T7s 53¥ 1ol

k-
Ly
o
Ve
[
-
wvi
-
2]

TRl OTEISELSE RIRC




EEEIEFEEECICETCOSES NSNS NN LENELENAETEAENFUESEEESSSSS oSS IOaCETaamEtASEIRRENENERSEEEESEE TS SSSSSaNaxoanawEs

FEESIFSSLSS SIS LACERCUNERCENFSEUSE

4. 0 PR SANTWEEESSY I1lYIdoHd TE T QN IS IVESIYEY
YEULE P LHOZ-90-T0F €20TSAC/S0-00 CTOZALTS B0 -Wd THAd
BIET A ZOOE-9D+TCY [TPZ/ID/55-0L TIDT/ET/¥0-Wd 1dAd
oo of P ZOOC-99-22> EZOLSIDSSI-0DL ETOZ/LT/F0-Wd TR
LT ¥6T Fs ZO0Z-99-ZIt EEGISI0/ S0 -0 TIRL/LT/v0-wd THAL
Qv TSY N TEOZ-90-T0 £20T/90/50-00 CTOZ/CT/S0-Wd TdAd tzaefuIsce
j43- I 44 F TO0T-90-TC> E20I/90/50-00 C(ZTOT/LE/P0-Wd THAd FTELE
N I IHOT-99-ZTY EZOT/O0/50-0L Z0T/EZT/p0-WT ¥Ad a AZSTYIHD "SINNYE roL&TDA a0
Hﬂﬂu""ﬂ'lll..lll.Illllllll.ﬂﬂﬂ"""ﬂ".lI'.III.I!IIllllIﬂlﬂ““"“ﬂnhhlllll-lIIlllIllllﬂllﬂ"ﬂﬂﬂ""«“ﬂﬂublllllllllllllllIﬂllllﬂﬂﬂdﬂ"“"ﬂhhhlh EEEEmAw =
»1 088 SINZWESITEY AL¥IJOEA
o0 9E L ZeOZ-90-10F [ZOZ/90/50-01 (COT/LE/0-Wd TdRd tzoe/Tiien
fAv R A TOOT-99-10F TEEZSI0SS0H-OL CTOLI/LLT/Y0-HWI THAS +Topan
[A 0 £ LA TOOZ+90-TOF £ZOZ/50/40-01 {202/0Z/00-Wd TdAA A TERTE "YTYMITOTNE TOLGZ0N 00
AR EEECPSEE IO NN NN AN RS FSE AT A IS A NN IE AR NEEIEEISEEISET I AT Ar AN IEA NN NS NEEEEREOIISUISSISSESTESccEmsmadmsa Emxma nz
LE"&TY ROLLYULE INTIWIY
tEar/tisen
La g1
LHTETY A ZOOT-TO-TO0F TZ0Z/90/50-01 £I0T/CT/P0-WI THAA AETEAM HIIIW “AINLIHM J8LE20W aa
BEEEEEFEZELEE SRR AFEF N FEFRES S It A F N AN NI T AN NN S I N EF AP S A O R S AN AN I AN NN AN N I A R AN I NN T S AR AN E TN A SR C AR NI NI AEEE AN
LBELE O LS ELE TN T
£ZOZFITAED
FE LG i/ CUQE-TO0-T0% £Z0T/90/50-01 LTOZ/ET/T0-KWA TdAd LPTELE
B9 THE Fa ZOOZ-TO-T0b TZAZ790/50-0L €TOT/ET/P0-WI “THAd 1 ¥IISS3EC ‘lSIM BEE9RZOT 0O
FrSESRECAZEZAIER A EFEN AR EFSFE S S i AN A AN NI NN RSN N NN F S N E TN UU AT S A A A A R A N NI AL N A AN N I NN FF NP I rE R C S S I AR I A AR AEC N st mr AR E AN T T N
BETZITHE NOTIWEIS IR T TY
FEOL/TIAGD
Bt Z18T
L IT8T £/ ZO0Z-TO-TAY £EZAZ/90/60-01 £ZAZ/CT/00-WA “THid HIEWY T HH2OYA BE95Z0T CC
LE 1] AEFEATEHITASTETITIISEAN EFXEEE T EENEIFIFS I I I NI NN Aa s A SN F NI F I EFEE I I F IR I A TS A TR I T N A S AT RS AN s s ks AR ARE NN R RN
95" IIw KOILWEIS INIWTY
L1134 -] fof ZooT-TO-T0Y £202/%0/50-00 fZ02/EZ/%0-Wd TYAd f202/TT/60
[Laa:] P ZOOZ-LQ-TO0Y fE0Z/90/90-04 LEUL/LT/P0-KA “IdAd 95 [ZB
v 859 FAS ZO0Z-T0-Ta¢ £207/90/50+00 FIOZFEZ/¥0-WI THAZ W40 Ay It LEDE70X 0G
m-m EEINFEEINTFSFEEFIEFRCESSARENEERER EstasTTesAaBnERzE LIRS} L2 A EEFFANE NI EFF I E N F P E F S PP FEE I E C I A I NI A AN AN S SN AR CE S Al A AR RSN E NI NN
LT GOET NOT IE LS I W IR
£I0T/IIs50
LI50€T
LT'SOET L) IDNZ-TH-TOF £ZAT/S0/%0-00 €TOZ/FTE/B0-HE TEAL T YI2EE3H “YNIW 956204 ad
=n FENIFFEEIEFEFE TN SRSERAERESENLAEEN AN FAEEE ISR B EFEE I T FAE T TP ISP T F P I A S TSI AEN SN I EE XX ExmEmEra ek w

TTIFT HOT LYALS ENTWTY

fzoz/TT/se

TEOEPEL
TE IFLT foi ZO0T-TO-70% £ZQT/90/60-0L [ZOT/CT/L0-WI AUAd NAT1EDAE NINOTOM SEREEZ0E OO
AP LSS ERANL SRR AR [EELILLEERE ] FFEIIN T FFFEIFN T FIC I F N FFFIT T AN TR LT A FF It L F £ eI S IREEF FEENENIEFEAIBSESNENSFEEENAT FEENSFEFEENIAFD U T
5T P69 HOILYELS THIWCY
S8 BET L TOOT+E0~TGY SIGT/90/590+0L ECOZSECT/PO-MS TUR
gLt vg fof BPOZ-TO-LOE TIOT/R0/S0-0L TIOTSOI/k0-M2 1HAd £ZOL/TI/90
0L ke fof TOAT-TC-T0F SI0ES90/50-0L ECOT/VL/PO-Ms Tk LEAR-1-3 ]
[0 11 £ s TOOT-TI-ISF TTOL/90/50-G0 ED0T/ET/ %0 MW THAdL W WITEYT 69620 aC
ILNOWY £ 0d R 2] FoRITOAGTD wIzr IGIT woridriaseg LI NG =40

k LU SFT 0707 SId DHIZSIT AJFTE L090FHDY PriEEiRT LEfITS9 retEg



A2 8L o/ TOAZT-%0-23% TTOT/O0/50-0L LEOT/RE/ 90 Wd TEAL DS ZEL
LA I 1A A TOVL-»L-T0> CTOTSPOSE0-QL TIOZ/ETSPO-KWI THAL WEIYIL N IBONIOE TTLEIDE OO

=amsm WEEERETEEE DAEAC: AN ENE NN NN T RN RSN E TS ST ST 2SS I R A AN I AN NI AN NN AN NN RN AEFAWE S EE T E TS S

zcaznasasm

T8 T8 FA ZOOT-¥L-T0% CZ02/90/50-0L CIOT/OT/PO-WT THAL [zozfiTise

LIR i P ZO0T-PO-i0Y EZOT/O0/S0-0L C(ZOE/LTSY0-Wd THAL 0g-s18

ELTEY A ZOOT-50-T0% ETORZ/SU/50-0L ETOT/ET/PO-Wd ead I NEFTIZ ‘Siawg BTLEETDE Ga
FEEIFFEBVCSIREEASALERN FENIZFEICFRETFITITRSSRI=ARES EEZEEEENEEEETE B IFEN AN IENE I s s Ty S S I E R E T AR ENANEN N NN ENEEER

FEEAETFEscIArsssamssmEEy

E]
priEeE HEITD ALNALD JO 321340

E0QZ-$0-T0F ECQTA90/90-0L CEOT/ELSPO-WI TUAL TIRTFTISSC
200Z-+0-10% FTOZ/90/S0-0L ELDZ/CE/P0-Wd TEAZ 0T E9W
TCOE+TE-T0F CI0T/90/50-0L EZ0Z/ET/%0-Wd TYAL AZNLY¥OD "OCIWYY EOLEZDE GO
FEFIENTFEEE TS T SARRAA AN T AN EE NI N F DI TSI T A S AR AN ER AN N RSN AENERNF Lz 2] FEEEEFEFPFACETTLL
T ThS SLNAWSFISSY ALIEICWS z9 it and THEIvYISeEy
ZETIT P THPT-90-10F ETOTFI0/90-0L EZOL/LT/Y0-HWI TUAd
$5° @t I ZOOT-99-TZY EZOZ/90/%50-0L E£202/{%/¥0-W2 T¥ig
Y119 I ZUDT-P0-10% FZOT/90/90-0L EI0Z/ET/YO-HWI 14AL
LETLST [ Zhor-Da-23t C2ZOT/90/50-0L €Z0Z/ET/¥0-MWT TLAL
0L IO i TOUZ-90-10Y EZOL/90/90-0L EI0L/ET/A YO W 1¥Ad TEOE/ 11450
L-1.0 1o [ ZOOI-90-Tdp E20Z/90/50-01 £ZOZ/RT/b0-WI YT ¥ ELE
[ I 4 !/ ZL0Z-99-IC% EZOZFI0/50-0L €I0Z/EC/FO-MI TdAd WINIDELIA “XIWHOM BOLEL0T CC
Ao AEEEssEE A E R ANEES AR AN FEE RN FE P T FEF TP A AN R N E R A A A A s A A I AR I NN NN AN N NI R N A N A AN A R R R A S A R I AN F I AN N SN NN IE RS NN NN TN
LS BSL SINIWSSESEY Aly¥3IdA0¥d
S5 LT ot Z00Z-90-10% EZOZ/90/90+0L CIOZSEC/PO-Wd TEAD
s8°5L ;o4 Ze0E-H0-10% EZ0T/90/50-0L CZOT/CT/P0-WI TdAd CroTsITr50
E6'LE ;o TO0Z-9C-10F CINT/I0/50-0L €TOT/ECSPO-MWd 14AT L5 BSL
LRSS [ ZLOT-PC-TO0F EZOZ/D0/60-0L ETOT/ET/FVO-WI TI¥AL MY ZIT00 CLLOJS LOLETON ca
AFFSIVFTIVEISIARANERRE TN EFT NS F T R AT s S S S CE S A A SO INASEZNNRESANESR EEEEN LEE T ] EFEAE PRERNEFEFFFANUNT RO IFENILRA LRSS AR AN
I6°5TF QN TYSINEEIVIE {3111 SLHIWSSTSSY ALYISO¥S
[T FA: ZOOT-9%-TTY EZ0Z/00/50-0L TZOL/LT/b0-HE TY¥AL
¥ELE /s ZHOT-90-TOF EZ0T/90/50-0L TZOT/TZ/40-WA THAL
SF STT F A ZTOOZ-90-10F ETOT/OD/S0-0L CZDTADZ/bO-03 "THRA
¥LOGRE ;i Z00Z-99-TZ% EIOZ/A0/50-0L CZOT/CZ/30-HI THAS
LT 903 P ZODT-90-TOF ETOT/90/50-O0 CZDT/LZAPO-WA THAL £XOL/TT/S0
ok T1E F IOCT-99-T2y FZOT/00/%50-QL (ZOT/TZ/00 WA THAL LITEETT
B Lb FA: TIBT-HU-TOF EZVZ/90/50-01 TT0L/ET/P0-Hd T¥Ad YHILEINET ' OYDEMILNION 006703 Ag

52 8991 SINIWSSISSY Al¥Ia0ud

BN NS NN NN NN NN I NI TN NN F I NI N TSR T TR S R AT P L N AN R NI R AT AR ANSEERASTENNRRE L]

ETOLATLS S0
52'9951
9279951 /o4 TO00T-99-10F €C0C/90/50-0L TEULALL/ YD -HE TEAL T TEVHIIN CNOLENH Stz Qg

NI NN AN AN EINENEEEETEANETEEEEFEFNSAEFENEETNANEFIESETIEEUTFCNTUAEETIIIIES IO UESU T TR IN R RN AT ST N eI ST E U ISP s IS N IR T SIS C OIS NC ST F IS TERMA S

98 BEST SLNZWESISSY AluIalua

LTOTATL/ S0
B8 EEST
9E66ST i/ TCIT-IC- 107 LZOE/90/50-QL LTOTFLTS PO-WI TEAL ¥ ERIITHSY “HILEGI FOLETOT OT
A AN AN ENANEEANE N ANEENENENTINFENNNFEEENEET AT AT NN TAEANTIEENINTASEIEEEAFAEEENSET AN NANETANENAENIENNIEENANEIENCErEACNNECANEETANNNETCANIESNNENCENERINANE
L7578 SLNIWSEITSY ALEILOHE
EZDEFTES S0
FA-R] P TOGZ-90-20r €T0Z/HO/60-0L TTOT/EL/ M-I AL S %78
Bl bIL foF ITJC-90-00% TIOT/S0/50-0L TTOI/ETS YO -HI T¥Ad d AITHSY "NIVISLIVD f906L0d GG
FER-T £ 0d FING & #2TOAUI weII PUIT GETdTineRG FUER FivC =43

[4 < mbRg 697-071= 53¥  OMIISIT XOSHD (Q9JZHD] 9% ¥LivT  ELfTI/9 fRIEC



TLESLT o/ TOOZ-E0-6T9 LZOZ/9G/S0-0L EZOZ/EL/ Y0 -WE THAd ¥ NWAE TEWYITTIM TLLETIT 0d

NN RN FFEEIEEEESATOAEIEEamAMddNAdd INEEESEIEIACAAR TN A R N EE T E Y S Y AN AN SN I NN S EER YRS EEARXEISATTESISSZOAZSAIIES

EC'TLST  IDLA¥IS IWIW AONSD¥IWI

ETCT/TTASD
Keteest
fL ZZST fof Z00Z-F£4-829 €£20Z2790/80-0% fTOZSRZSY0-RHA TdAd SIAYEL "TIEMIY BZL6203 AT
‘l‘ﬁQ‘J.B.lIIHIII...‘.'.’I'.‘.ll‘“ﬁ.iﬂ]ﬂﬂl.lﬂlllll.ll-IllllIﬂlﬁl.‘l“dﬁ“!““lﬂlﬂlIllllllllllilll-IliﬂIﬂliﬂﬂﬂnﬁﬂﬂ““hﬂlllllIIIIIIIIIDI.l.llll..ll..tﬂﬁﬁ"ﬁﬂﬂ""h“"!l!l

¥3°LEE Qs HQILNATEISTA IACQ

£6° 62 260Z-BE-509 £Z0Z/90/60-0L CEOZ/EEfb0-W THAL [IHZ/1TS50
L 66 ROOT-BI-60F £IQZ/90/S0-0L TTOT/ET/P0-HI TEAd ¥9TLEE
6 Tt ZOOZ-BE-609 EZ0Z/90/50-0L fZOZ/CT/P0-WI THAL 3 WwSSINIn ' WUNDSS BTLEZON Ca
e EE T EEASEANAEsEEEEEAES NN AN EEEFIFTRLOALSASrEeRETANSNANSSNINNENTINRSTEES AR ANLEEEEIEERATEEETECITTEA
H:1 14 aNAS INVED ThA
£T0ZSTT/50
TEOSRIT
10°G8TT F ZGOT-££-0TE TTOZ/90/80-00 FIOI/E2/00-MI TR YENSIS YdENWE '0¥=30T BT8O €
cromssmumamss sEasETTactEEIocEaEEmERN A ENEEPEEL AN AN AN RN TN AN ETECOUSS At OO NN AN A NN NAN N AEENSS S SESSEALTIAEETTIETEEEREDD
8k TLB NOTLWELS THTWIY
£Z0Z/11/50
9Lk TOOT-TU-T0% £TOZF90/50-0L LI0L/ET/ YOI TERG 8y TLE
0f ' PEL ZEOZT-TO-TOF STOL/HOFG0-0L LZOZ/IZ/40-WI TUAL W OAINIITHE wEOTI LTe620 AT
EEEFTEIEELITOEFEEANEN EANNEFNEEEFFPC-ELILICOOEETAN ENSERENN T FAEANFFR AR FI SIS I A AN A NS N AN NI P T AN FF AP EE A FFF P EFF PSSR EASR S ANTAR S
6% 054 EYINOISSTWAOD
€TOZSIT/ S0
&% 05L
1174 P TOHZ-0G-TOY £Z0Z/90/50-0L CTOZT/ET/¥O-WI THRI WYITIIM “SNINEOH #TLETOL QT

TAEEEESEFES FEIEREISIRLTIRADRD

EFIESECCITELIELASESSSEOOIRISSERE

ArssnscEsssIma WEEFIEEEEICATELEEEASEaAAREEN

FTEBS SUANOISSITWWNOD
CEOTSITSSO
NE 6%
9T L6% S TEOZ-DC-TOP CIQZ/I0/50-00 CEOT/EL/ PO W TUAD ¥f 3 SEWYL HONYd STLETOE Qg
EFZEEECFEATREAFIRZANERINSANIER LA ELR L} EENEEETAFEEFEAEESIFAEAAE IR AERRE S LESERY L3 AR L D] am ANFFIA AT ASEEFESISEEED EEFALERLZZAAIEARARLESRERAR
T TeL SHINCISSIWWOD
[$:4.5F0 8 9141
£T T0L
T I0L ) TORZ-00-T0F CI0L/90/90 -0k fR0T/ET/%0 W4 TdRd T SIavdl "AYQ *TLGZ0E 00

EEEEEFINIEEFCEIWNIESCIESETIrEisSsStsssssssasssssras

IT LFEL  A¥ITD ALNNQD 4Q F2I4£0Q

BEAsEEEREENE [FET ]

Eim

LL0E/1TS90
TTTLBET
TI 4831 4o/ ZEOC-TO-19Y ETOE/90/S0-0L ET0L/CZ/70-Wd THAL AWY “OYIHILIHM C1L620a OO

RN EEENENEEEINEEETNAFEFNINITIEENTFENNISEEEISCENSILIITNSILETETEET

TT 820 HYETY ALNOGS 20 JJL1440

A FEEEFFERTCETETSALLSSTICLISSrEsArEsmISINEESsTrIES

£TOLATI/S0
T1ZgTT
T THTT £/ TOOZ-P0-TOF ELQE/IG/5C-OL TEORFEETS Y0 WA THAL ¥ ATIEES CQTIIONAL TIL6T0T Oa

G5 EL WEATD ALNDOD A0 3OIdAAQ

FLOTAILS90

unouny 5 0d 3ivae 3 BDTOALT WAII Uit uotidiaasag RN IINC E il

3 rabea B91-011¥ S3E bi=rt [C9J3HIY 9B P17 £T/TLF9  RIBC




0099 N L NGLET

XA TR LT
an'ogg
997008 i ¥OEZ-60-T0% £302/90/5C-05 LEDT/EL/¥0-K3 THAD ¥ WINISD¥IA 0CL6I0d GG
ac=mmmzmzzzoxcieezneana mxmmmEmEmasTEEoSsistTaiassLEEIEE [T [
91 6D6

gr gk FA TOOZ-60-TOY TTOIFIONSCO-OL ITIT/ET/PO-MHd TEAL il
HE9ET I ZODT-60-TOY TINZ/I0/G0-OL £TCEZ/ET/v0-Wd THAL
IO REL FAs Z0QZ-60-TO0¥ TIOT/90F S0 QL TICT/ET/»0-Kd THAL ¥ SICUNOT ZIHEIILND 6ZLEI0A TG

T EEEEERWIEEESIISSSISSISTESE

ErEEEwESsrSLfSSERSTRESSEENLE

o EEzEEEEimSASERSANESEEEFEYEFESSEEEWESEETITSSSSISEIRAIEE

GE°9LZT NELIA
L1179 TOOZ-60-T0F LIQT/90/0-0L £IOC/EL/p0-HY THAL
SZ LT SODZ-60-TOF LIDT/H0/50-0L ET0Z/ET/50-Hd ¥R 202/ T84
T8 96 TOOZ-69-T8Y EZOT/IOFSE-0L $TOC/ET/00-Hd T¥Ad $%°9LTL
tz ovE Z00T-40-THe LTOE/YO/50-OL £I02/2/50-1d N¥LL NIT YINYD BZLGIDE QG
sgizssmzcasssnzasw ESSSCEREEEOEEANENETAEFEEENNSEEOESSSSOTTIISSSEOEEEINELREEEENEEENEEREENTANEFSESSSSSESSSSSTroSmssoassazaskarcAiNdNTEANINERSRNNEEEEE
EE SLTT MNGTLNZL3A
£ZOT/TITSS0
LA 143 i 7 S00Z-60-T0F LITOT/9G/50-0F EIQC/ET/¥0-Ha THAL BRTPLIT
(10014 F v I00Z-60-T0F £Z0Z/90/50-0L $£Z0OZFET/P0-Wd "THAS D OANOHINY ‘WIddYD L2:46200 AT
TAFFAFEPS LIS RREAEREN EEELEENE FE PRI RSP E TSI I RN ENS R AT SR AN RN P LA RN NS N2 A0 R 422 R 2R 22 il 2y EESE P ER SRR E LR EERLLE I ELERLESRERLRLLERLEL LS RL}
L F-a1-1:] ROTINZLIC
6 BG P ZO0Z-E0+-10% £ZOT/90/60-0L £LOR/E2/60-Hd THAL EZDZSITSC0
K 14 i 4 LOOT-60-T0F LI0I/90/50-QL EZOC/ET/PO-Hd THAL -1
Elasat I 2002-40-T0F £I0T/90/50-OL £ZAE/ET/H0-Wa THAd WYINGYIL ‘AETISVE BzL6LMA aa
B FFEES ST TSI AORAS SN ERRANEENE R AREEAEE AR EFFUNTFF SR A e e AT A ARSI R I NN I NN AN NN FI NN FE FENF FF T I SRS I P s FF s F oSS S A TN C CE I N T N E S I s AR s s e n SN LA I N N
LG SBTT MOTINZLIO
fa R 13 Fo/ 200Z-40-T0F £202/90/€0-QL £Z0Z/CT/P0-WI THRL
Y05 i SOUL-60-T0F CT0L/90/50-OL STOQT/RE/r0-wd THAd fTo0T/TT /90
L1013 A TO0Z-40-T0F £202/90/60-QF CZOT/ET/PO-WI "PHAA LO'SRTT
YLOTYE £/ ZO0T-60-10F ETOT/I0/0-QF TL0T/LE/¥0-HA THAL HOLJEH “EZIFWOD ZIWTANIY §2£6302 A
[EI VTR RN RN ET RER RS SE 22T 3722 02 2 DRt bbb Ett L PR L 2]} mm » E E EFEEX EFFUNETF FEFEFTIITECUTALENASAAAARSACRES L1 ] =S LE ] -
6£'950T LNIWAOYNYH SILLITIONG
£T0ZSTIAS8
t8'Zs £/ Z00Z~20-TOF £I02/90/50-QL €T0Z/LT/%0+Wd TR 6179907
95 5001 £/ 200T-20-10F £20Z/90/50-0L E20L/E2/%0-K2 Tdad TIVHIIW “IEWIH BZLETOA QT
PN NI F N F AN NI FF R IR FF R L L C T LSS RSP SRS IR ARFANREEAN nE L (2 e F 22 AT 2231222322322 0222202222220 22222222 £ B
TULIB INERIOWNYTH SITIITIOVG
fZOT/TIT/S0
9B DY L IOOZ-20-T0F €Z02/90/50-0L CTOZ/TL/Y0-Wd THAd IT°LT6
ST 9L /s TOOZ-TO-TOP CEAT/S0/S0-0OL €E0T/LT/ Y0 -Wd TdAd 1 EMYHS CTIIMLY £TLE209 Qg
LTINS IRELNTER LN RN RN ROl i Rl it i dealRRiaddhsia g 22 0 a2t i i P R e St i - e
T 6FIT  INSWADYNYH SATLIIIHVE
TZoT/TL/ 50
o5 &%CT
a4 A TCOZ-TO-TOP FZOZ/S0/FC O ELZOT/EL/¥0-Wd TdAd T IINEI O IWEY zTL5T03 o

R EEEFEETREEEIEVIRCFACTEEFENEFEIEATNEEAA

¥ EBSLT  FITNEIE KWW LONIDEIWE

EEEXEETIIEEFIRCEANITERNNEEANTEE

EFANEE NN NANEIEEENIEENNENFICANSEEENFEEE NI EE TR R IC I L E I EN I IR INNET RN AT A NS s RSN RIMEFRFERY

fTHE/TT/S0
ZreSLT
2 Dd Ziva T @IT0AST waII AUTT woridiiosag e 2IY0 ]
L] cabed E9% LETT HOIHD [G9Z3EIF  9FidfieT F2/rZif9  azeg




LE'8T T TOGT-L9-50% £20T/90/50-0L TTILALT/ PO AL
/L2 T1 fs 7 ZoOT-0S-T0% LTOT/O0/50-QL (ZOT/ETSP0-a TEAL fzac/iTred
gLLli Fof CHT-L9-50% EZ0Z/90/S0-0L LTOI/LT/ YD -WI TEAL 9 TiB
STTELS I EOOT-0G-20% RX0Z/90/E60-0L £ZOTSEZ/P0-Wi TEAL = EWITTT HOSUYD treZ0T A2
EEEEEFEIESICIERE = FTAEFNEFES FEToTESRAY FEFEATFSTS¥ITIZIELIERR FEFEIFFFT TS F SIS EEEFAZmEEEEE A SFA N
TeTBZE THAMS TIYEOES
FZOE/TL/50
[ 4]
¥ pis 7 T00T-571-10% EZOE/90/S0-0L €20Z/T1/90-idd THAd SWWOHL 'WWiSId EELEZOXT OT
FECECE s A A A NI EE NN T SO S A SR A AN I NN E NN N AR A FSsws SO oS EEFEEFFIEs TSRS T SRIAREAIERE SN BT EEACEFSTEFESIACIARELN
S wes
{ZOZFLI/SD
§8' 4LS
LR 12 A SCOZ-£9-S0F PEOR/90/50-01 €20Z/63/50-WS TERL 1YTEON “MOSHHOL 8¢e6Z02 OO

PRSI YIY zazx

FETEEEEESSE

LrAN NN ANE NN AN EFARES SR NN AN ANTEFFARFE SIS S A TARS

ST LLY TRTAONT
tzozfTL/en
ST ey
EEAFAR A EONZ+o§-G0F LZOZ/S0/50-01 €202/€2/00-Wd THAd O¥YMaI SYHOHL "o LELEZOT Qa
AL NN PN T F R F A AN A TN AN NN AN F NN CEICET ST RS S AR LES FEFFAEFCFIIFE LS EAOIIONAEEXXTE LEXERRES RS AR L L EEEEEEL] EL]
287 TSI NOILMZLEQ
L9°T0T [ 2H0Z-60-TO% £20Z/90/60-00 ETOL/E2FH0-UT TS £20z/11/60
657101 [ ZOUL-BU-TOY LIOT/90/50-0L ETOT/EL/ 0 Wd T¥Rd B9 ZSTT
28 656 L) ZOOZ-BC-TOP £202/90/50-00 [Z0Z/CL/40-ML THRL ANTUAL ' LOINHIS FLe6Z0 aC
LT PR RS FE RN ASI L NS S22 Ed 22 R R LR R DR LR LERLELEE LD L L b e kbl BEENBEIIICFESTIFTERE
0% BLE MOTLINILIQ
£I0LSTISS0
LEir [ SUOT-60-TO0¥ LZ0Z/90/50-QL {ROT/EZ/FO-Wd T¥AJ D5 6EE
11 P Z00Z-50+T0% £Z0I/90/50-0L CTOZ/EL/60-M4 T¥AL OONILNYS '$3AIIN SEL6202 4G
T L CLTrer MaEEruaEcEETESsRARmEEEEmEREEEAEAREi SRS =
[£-14:) LN9ED 35T
fINL/TT/90
6191 P SQOT-9K-00% IO/ /905000 ETOL/ET/P0-WA Tukd TTaLE
9z 1L P ZOOZT-BY-005 £I0Z/90/50-0L EZOTFEL/PO-MI YR YIFWed LIV *ELEZ00 Q0
ExmmEEE AR EE e AN AN NN PN N AR AR EEAEEAEAEAmEAETEmieaccuEoaMsOasnEARD wen Eassmzmozszoaossszasstitezsnsamss
[4oar44 ) HOILNZL13C
£T0Z/11/80
2L ILE
[4r43] £/ TOOZ-60-T0F £I0Z/90/50-0L CZ0TFEL/B0+Wd THRL FOITH YROLNOM fELEL g

INTHD ToEId3L JYSSC0

R T T P N P N R N T YA K M N N R R N N A A X NN EN AN ErANNrEEEEE Y ENA IR f NS EARETASEAR TR

EZOEZATL/SO
1116 LTS ZeOT-6E-009 £TOT/90/50-01 C20T/02/B0-%3 THAd EERS 1]
6 LE8 o/ ZOOZ-E4-005 EZOZ/90/S0-0L €I0TSULSPO-Wd THAd ONIL ‘WenT TELETOT QQ
e mEm A A RIS N E NS NN NSNS EN RN Y P A YT AAR NS NN EXEAEENFOXEELNSIFFEIEAEECTEASLEEZEZIEE wan sszcasamazizoazsamsssa szammzasza
190951 NOILNZLIG
BL6{T i ZOOT-60-T2% LZ0T/90/50-01 TI0T/TL/¥0-Wd TeAL ETALSTTSS0
Yoo gt / TEOT-60-TO0F £Z0T/90/50-0L {TOT/UE/P0-%d TERA 149704851
L ZHEI f THOE-6G-10Y LIQT/90/9C -0l [TOLALE/0-M3 Teid B NEEnE CodIonT TELHZ0 Ga
 WEIFFEEITCFFFTTFITTEIEIICIRTESLERS S EAARN AR TR SRR SR RANSLAANNRNSARTYCARS ELREE AEE 2] FENTEFENAETES FENTISFTITSEET
TUnouwY = 0d Eivd B @ItoALT wRIz S uorzdriogan ZLWC (3]
5 tabed SHILGIT NJAED (D9JIHI] 9B H0IT CZ/TL/S F380




45 5TH ;o TOCE-ZE-4E9 £2DE/9C/50-08 £ZQE/LT/v0-Wd THA2 T AYYIES CNOSEICNYT JsL6LH GO

IETTECCCoEmas=ANANSEFECSCLiSIEEEEAsmcaAAErARNEECUSCSIECREEEEEETET =wmxzzuorrem am mrzzxzmaiessaTamss TxaEErEEFIisiriszsamaza
(1 -1 S0
EZBEAT
£8°6WTT
€8 6RTT o/ TOUT-05-Z0F TZOT/HO/S0-OL CECT/TL/P0-Wd THAL T OUYHIIE CE2LLT $+L67OH AC
A EEFEEESEEANIAEEENASEEEEERITEEEARAREA SRR AN SN RCFVEANEEEEISCCSSCIATEEEBRFEFRSARSEmEToSSSE =azzsssasmararssam
EY 196
T16°0LT ) TO0Z-06-Z0% EL0Z/90/50-01 TTOT/ET/b0-Wd THAS
957 67T [ TOOT-05-T0F CTOZ/O0/50 0L TTOT/ECT/90-Wd THAS £20T/31/50
LLEE-1 ) b T0OZ-05-Z0F CICESP0/50-0L €20Z/TT/30-Wd T¥Ad EP 196
BLOPES I OOZ-0%5-20F LTOI/FO/S0-0L CTOT/ELS PO -WI THAL £ A303 '775M0d erIGZO GG
=azsaan FEEENEEFDCSETE FPEEFTEES=EREEN LEE | FFFEF S RS FE AR NI NN F AN FF I N I e I T R N R SN NN SN NN AT EFEFFFUEFFF T T
LRTBET TTTAq1 to BITT e ek
ETOZATITSSE
L' EET fo/ Z002-£9-50% £Z0T/90/50-0L EZOT/EZ/%0-Wd TYAL AT Likd
ED GEZTT 5o/ ZH0Z-05-T0% TZOT/O0/60-0L EZOX/CZ/PO-Wd 7JHAA M WYITTIM ' AZI5IN JRIX3A el

R EFESTSSYSEOE AN AN NN AL NN ARSI RO AT As A am LA NN AR FRAFTCSSSRSASSOTEmEE

FEFEESFE=ASD

ETEsTIfaEnn

EEEETSESIERIER

292'L98 Lig- (k-
£TOZ/1T/8D
L i ZOOL-05-30% CTOT/I0/90-CL £T0T/EL/PO-Wd TYAL 9L L98
T 958 L ZO0Z-05-T0F CZOT/90/90-0L EZOT/ET/P0-Wd 1uAd L LEzaTY oudsT SPLETOX A2
asszssswaaes = T T T T e ErEmEErEEEmsszassmsdEEEEENINIFEEASEFCASSToEmammmEze
T5 abkL T
EZO2/1T/50
IS 9%
15 9% [ zooZz-04-Z0 TZ02/40/60-0L €IOZ/£8/5%0-W3 THAd FILTEM O CAWOOTED ShrEZ0X Ag
(S S Y P srzmcTsssEainss S ——— EEFEISESsOETSACImAREEEEENASARIANERAMNEECERACEREERETT
£9° 954 Loy {ak]
EZOZATISS0
69958
A ZOOZ-06-Z0% EZD2/90/50-0L TZOZ/EL/¥0-Wa TR ¥ HYON ‘SMOT1Ed *RLETOT Q0
EramEssIwsscaTIERERE [T S —— " amEmmEEEEAEsEmEsAGARERdSeNENESAFREEEISEIEORRAmE
gL 58 a3 0k ]
ETOZTATT 50
§E°5LH
GE 5L L TOOT=-0E+T0F (ZOZF0/50-0L £Z0Z/ET/PG-Wd TUkd W TSN CEINITOYS TreeZ0d 42
wassrassrs armEwwmsEsEsscoEsEz=zas A EEEEEERETESIIEFERSFESCAEEImEsSaEamE rasavrassszsosFzamsazamsn
ZT7E9ST oy
EZot/EI/s0
S0OT-05-TOY EROI/DL/G0-02 CEO0Z/LE/%0-KWd T¥AL 2T LYY
I00ZT-09=T0% £TOESPOSG0-OL CROZ/CE/ w0 -Hd THAd T WNHSOr " ZIAVHD THLETUY QO

Exmae

P AEITIITERAAREESIEEm

BESI0T rp-(vh )
{20T/1L/ %0
B2TEI0T
»I'STIOT ff TO0T-09-Z0% CI0L/90/90-0L LTOET/LL/P0-Wd THAd T T ' NOSUYD TRLELM D
Ez - R PR A R ERES N LEY ma nFrEx R FErINEICCEEERTSESRISSASTERSTES ER T}
i1 £ol TGN 5% 609 quoy
unouy ¢ 02 TING B RITRARI CEEREE T UGt TaIEE ET ERAT Y

§ by B9T-0T1=2 53% DEIISIT KITHD (0922HD] 9 wf:rT £TS2Z159  CateC



zzcasazazcEmTE

ErISENEPEEEES-ECILSRORESR EEREEEETSEE

' gy &TaT HiIWe5Ia

- tzoTfrisee

GRTEET F S00Z-LE~-PES €ZOZ/90/50-08 TTOI/TT/YC-WE Tdad BroDI0oT
Bt LTE F ZOOZ-ZTC-PE9 CI0ESOD/53-Q1 TZOI/ETF¥0-WI Tdad W OHEDIWI CTIRGASH BSLE 0 ad
ERFENESTTESREEERR AN FFIEWMIES-IILILZACNAANL FEFFEFFZILELEEZASENANI NN BIFFEFF RS I A A N N AN A F NN I AE NN I EE T FFF AL oSN S ES R INR NI RS
GT° L6 EiIdaSic
Py B TOOEZ-TC-¥L9 LZ0T/90/54-00 TT0ISTI/P0-Wd TEXL £Taz/IT/50
L4 TO0E-LE=-P{0 TEZCELF90/50-01 FLLOTSEL/P0-MI TR DI7LE6
(A a1 1] ZOOT-ZC-PE9 TT0TSO0/S0-01 CZTOL/CL/L0-HI THAL EITTOH QHOLSHNT BSLETNT QG
EEACESSTESSSCTEOSEERALAN EEs3FEaET AEEEE FEFFEESFEESTESASTaaAASIRAS

AR TEEEWNTETCHLARLESYESIOLEE mczTIsE

AL I0E HolwdSid
£z02/1T/50
GL T8
QLT P TOOZ-TC-FT2 L£TOI/90/50-00 TIOC/ETARO-MWS TYAL ¥ HIISOL "AEMIH LEL6T0X G

ANENFFEEFTERFATEEATATS

A AESSEEEEENEENEFFINEEEFETESASAGFARN S NARY N EEAEUIEFEFLEAATIRESEEE R EEEERE TEEFFEISEOURER RXTSEESEEEEEE LEd
T2 #3T frmEd 3]
TINS5
'L
tz vt /o7 TOOZT-TE-PLH ETOZ/IO/G0-0OL £IOT/LT/H0-Wd THAL WEWH OTIZHIG 95:670T GG
EEE IS EARA AN ANANEEEEENENEEENTFTACTDFNEIALBAEDIRE AENEEEE FETISECLOLNICOASEIIR"AATIRE TEENEF TEERANEEFRESGELIASSRCOOAR EEEEER
TS LLT1T Holwd51d
LR ff ZOOT-TC-PL9 E£TOT/ALSFO-OL ETOZ/EZ/ WO -Wd THAL TTOZ/ITSS0
0% FET F SOOT-TL-#19 £T0Z/90/60-0L EZOL/C2/b0-Wd TdAd T FLIE
ST L1690 fof ZOOT-TE-MES CTOT/O0/50-0L ETOZ/EI/P0-MWI AL INIAYN WOED S$L6200 aa
ANESC S E AT L AN S AN NN NN PN TIN A F NN ST NS TS TS f Rl AN AN I N NI A AN NN NS F N EE P S FEIEECEESCS IS S IRRSANRETY ANEEE TTEEH=TEFESILEFOAEEREN EXZNLEEEEER
BLT986 HaIWdS I
tToZ/TI S0
£f-8%9 i/ SO0Z-ZE-#E9 LTOZFINSSO-OL EZOZ/EZ/PO-Md THAL 9L 948
T LTH P ZOUE-ZE-FED LTOT/H0/50-0L C2ZOT/EZ/PO-WI THAd S BIL¥D CREETHO +ELEZ0E QT
TR T FRR R IR E R NI IE R FITER TI S E LSRRI E NS ERNRN RN R DR NI 10 N2 22202 EES-RRLEL RS E L 22 ) AXE TEENEN FIEEF TN FSEF P NS s AU+ 0ASOAR SO NRERINS LLEE} AER
TET9TOT HOLYASIA
EZOZ/TESS0
g% Ll A S00T-ZTE-419 €20Z/90/50+0L ETOT/LLSPO-MI TIAd £#°510T
tE GIL P ZO0T-TE-BLD ETOT/90/50-0L ELOT/EL/FO-WI THAS WEWIVY  MModd ESLeZ0T OO
AN SENANEEEEEEEEEEEEEEFEEEEEFENAEEEAISEETETEE S S AR S AN ERI N NN N NS EEEN AN E T NN E N F AN E E I A E AN FN S AN FEF NN F I N EFIC L CC L A I LR I R AN AT R S NN R RSN N A AERTANARENNAN SN
2T 256 HOLWIS IO
97 et I ZO0T-ZE-PUS LTOT/H0/50-0L CLOZ/TZ/V0-HI TdAD £T0T/TT/50
a8 081 I SO0T-ZE-4E9 (LOZF90/50-01 £20Z/E€2/40-Wd THAS TTZ96
8% £fa F ZOOT-ZE-FEP £T0Z/90/60-00 CIBT/UZ/Y0-WI TR W OHIANYT “N3ATI8 T9£6203 CQ
ELEEEFTEENErEINETEEAWNEITFETTES B 2 R e N
T8 Z0T1 HIwdSIa
EIRTSTTIA90
L1 S F4
18 IPeT P TCOT-TE-YEF ETUIFO95/50-OL EZTIL/ET/¥0-Wd THAd STNIHIIW TTIAMLY TSL6Z00 0
FFFEFFFEFFFFNOTFFEAT FEF R A ki r S A r P A A A A P S L S PN AP E NS I AR NN NS AN IS S NN NN FEEEFA Y EARAE SN EE Y EEENASFEE TSNS N Y EEEE NG EEE NS EEF NN FEEN FNFENEE FECEEENEEEEEENERERTY
tL 670t HILWdSIa
B5 05 i F THGOZT-TL-209 CTOTFODSED-0L EIQIFET/UD-WS THAD £R0ZSTIFE0
&8 251 [ TOOZ-ZT-#09 ETOT/9D/60-00 CEHT/LI/%0-%S THAE £t ATOT
U ngurY T 0d A v = 2TT0AUI wWEIT SUTT woirdiiosas EoHS FivE R

L iabed BOT-DIT= $3¥  ONIISIT XOIHD f933HI  9vief *1 (EZ/21/9 WG



T S%
SL 656

ssrasammaa

ErFEEscazEEn

L
£/

ESEpEEEmzcESEsUEENSRFREEEE-ESSasSEEss

95 b8
98'09L

B3 098
£9°101
8L 166

ErAEEEYREANNSEEEsECfEsLEEEE

EEzyiEaas

[

EEEFNEsEFCSE S AR EENEFANNNCEECCSSFERENEEENANSSCSTSEEREANRETS

5870791

T It /
0 95¢ /
[1 387111 [

EEEEEErrA Al AN EENNEEEEET SNl NANN NN EES SRR

f
/

1625 [
v bLY if
9545 i
$8' L5 if
AT BRTT [

EXFEITLIIOARAES

EEWCESERIRE

TE'H56 i

EAEEEAEEEEEEFRITELOSASEEEE

FEFITCESA=ERAE

LA J i
L2792 P
LT TL fof
[ -3 i1 P

A EFEERSFSAARZEEIE s zassEiAFEEE RSN RE AR AR TSRO YAt N AR TN NN AN IEE SR LA NI NS TEN NN VAN S EE A I SSSSSAALSSEENAERE

20091 Fa
[ A¥T 1 P
£LE001 P
i ANRASEEESEGTETAEEEEEEEEEETEIiiESeEEEEYSRERENIEERTAEREREEELT
0L @6 ro
<1609 rod
B s od ivd  # SOTaAUL

] sobud

ENEF TSR ENNNEIEFEITEIE R AN NN AN AN F R kRN IR NN F TN AFFIF AL AN SN ENETT AN SRS ENARE

AN AETTISSALANRIIEENENETIESTEAEE

EFZECIISRARESS

TANEEFICLEITTRASNEENL

EEEEETEAETTSILISONRRLANE

20GT-BO-TO% £Z0Z/90/500% CLOTFLL/ DML THAL

TOCT-B0-TOT TEZOZ/F0S50-0L ETOZFLT/ 20 W THAL ISor

"NTEYH

FA 12

Z00T-80-10% £TOZ/90/50-0L
TGOT-BL-TOY £ZQZ/90/50-0L

EEzTTIIIESAE

EZOTSECT/ PO -Id TEAL

£TOTFLT/FP0-WE TEAL O oINMoR ‘SIAYH

£9°TOT  N¥¥ FTSSIN SONWS ILIHM €9 ZHRT
£THT/CL/HO-WS TEAD
CIOZFETFVO-W2 THAd

LEQTFES/ %0 -Hd THRA

SQOC-BO-TOP LT0Z/90/50-0L
ZOOE-G9-80F £Z0Z/90750-0L

TNGT-H0-30% TIOL/90/50-0L 1 CUEWOTTY HOZHEYD

S8 0ZST

TOUZ-B0-TOk £T0ZT/90/90-0L EZOZ/TT/P0-Wd SuAL a ¥HSeL ‘dIHYe

aREFIATISEECEICANEAAN

IFDTEOSORE

TETITIL

TOOZ-BO-TOP €EOT/90/S0-OL IOZ/ET/¥0-KI TEAS
ZOOE-60-TOP £20Z/90/50-00 (TOT/ET/PO-WI THAd

TOGT-I0-TO%Y EZOZ/9Q/S0-OL TIDI/LTS PO -HI TEAS anbIENT SOTYAY

WEFEELTETCTAAR EFENEEFEESIEST LT
DE' LS Hvd ITSSIW SINYS ALIHM ES gLl
TOOZ-BO-TOF [ZGE/PD/S0-01 T2ZAZFET/P0-Hd TRAZ
S00Z-80-T0% EEOZ/90/G0-01 TIDT/ETAY0-M THAL
TOOZ-SS-FO0F CZOZ/O0/S0-OL CIOT/UI/40-WI THAL
ZODT-80-T0% £TOZ/I0/60-0L CIOT/CIAPO-HI 19A2
TOQZ-BO-LO0P EZO0Z/90/50-05 EZOZT/LES+0-WI THAd 3 INZOMIA ‘YORGOAY

L1

TOOE-ZE-PE9 TTOT/S0/S0-0L £TOZ/EL/40-Hd THAd HENT mMWA

FEEEEsYITOfSOSEELIEENLY

G6F S¥YDT

TO0T-TE-¥E9 TZATFH0/S0-0d4 CI0I/TT/P0-KW2 TdAL
SO0Z-TE-%{Y TEOL/PO/S0-0L TZOTSCT/T0-ME Thid
TAOZ-TE-YE9 TTOTFI0/50-00 CEZOZ/C2/%0-Wi THEAS

TO0ZT-ZC-9£9 TTOT/90/50-00 £ZOZ/ETSP0-WS 2R ¥ I73 "AISHLIHM

LB URET
ZIOL-TE-%E9 EZHTF90/S0-00 TIOLFLT/HD-HA TEAS
ZO0ZT-ZE-FLy ETOZAOO/G0-0L C29F/C2/40-Hd TaAd
TOOT+LT-#T9 ETOT/90/60-0L TZOT/E2Z/P0-Wd TdAS AGNYD TZIYEOL
M aATEERANUENFEEUESEEEEEEFEECEEEIEEIESEEEE EEsEEEEEIEEEEEEIALSIEERSE
5@ 9Es

Z00Z-TE-P09 LTOZFDO0/S0-0L ETOT/ET/H0-Wd THAL

TANT-LC-%59 £TOZ/90/50-0L CZOLSCTAP0 W THA YAISS3IL AITHVYLS

ETe

TA3EYD

#I1-J10TF FEY BHNILEIT A22HD DIDEHD) P RECYI

FEaEETEIEaE

FEEEISsideLo=RELEENAN

Be g9rl
EScEZDT OT

LETWEIE0LNE MY

£raE/1T/80
¥ §rE
BSLEZA OO

IEESSIICANINNENIEEFEFFS LTSN NN FF USSR SOOI EEINR I ARSI SaEEEN

ANAWIIHOINT MYT
EZOZ/TTSG60
FTTVIET
L9ré20% QT

NN EFINE LT NN NN NN NA PRI RIS I NN NS AN F RN ACAN NN NN NN FETEFEEEALERLS

LNIWEDEOINT MY
IE-LESAR L1
582891
S9LEZ0F OO

AEETEEYSIASSEENANENENERIEETTSGSEATRREN

ENSWIIHOINT M1

(R4 X080 F4-1]
TEZE1T
5546208 OO

AT FAFET L TANEENEEENNANEEIWESESSEISEESIASENER

LNAMIDWOINT MyT

€TNES 1T/ G0
6% FEE3
F9LAZ0E 2d

EENEAESICAZETNIARNNEFEENEEEEEFLFACCE SIS AN NN AN I N AN LN NANENANEEFIFICEIEIEEEEaad s

HOLYas1d

fI02/71/54
PECSSE
E4£4200 41

FEFEEEEYICS AR NNLEEANNEFAECCTISESSEEONIEENSNANEEEEEE

Hil¥dsig

tedzf1T/ee
LLE-LD o
TILHTOT A

Helwdsig

L0z /fiTr90
LETIRET
T9e6i03 QA

HxLgdSId
ETRL/1LIA50
SH° IS

DeLe5Ua Od

aLNE =4

LR B L



59 98 FUSHNGYEHL

ETOTFTTSS0
LS IE i f TOUT-LU-TOF FZOT/R0/5C -0 TTITFET/P0-HI THARL So9TE
G %EL Ao Io0r-L0-Th (209075000 CTOE/LE/ 20 -0d TUAL 3 ENIHEESCC CATTOH ELLEZ0T QG
SR ESAERATENEETEEFEFSLISLANE RS EENAENEFFENIISSSISTsmsmakad EEFEEETACOANEEEAm A AdRAN NN S S SR AP I I A AN T E S r A AN SN PP I RN E A S X E SIS SESSZANEREANESR
¥CLEL SYTANSVYILL
£T0TFIT/E0
L6 i/ IGUT-L0-10Y CZOT/90/ 5001 CEOT/CE/ Y0 -Hd THAL LIRFR ¥
€099 ;s ZoLZ-ct-TOY £202/407S0-0L TIOZ/EL/¥0-hd TUAD LENWL CAZNIQ0D LLL62ZoT ad
sassEszanaam EEEEFAEEIESEETiASELEEmEFAREEEE EEEEEESSESACAAEESLEEEEEEISSEEESSoESAmamANSAsEENEEEEFES O E AT At RS A AS NN REEEA == R
0t 0LBT SYSUNSVILL
£20Z/11/50
0% 0LBT
0E 0LET P T00Z-40-T0F £ZOTFH0/50-0L £ZOT/EL/vb-Wa THld o OESWONYD CZTAWHD SLEET0N aT

AN EENFEEIFSTISANCEsmassr AN SAANEEREEERTESSIEX

zzaETEXITCSASRREEE

EEEEENFFTSSFFSCANRSS

NN FTFIEI LTSRS SNNNANNEEESUNSFSIAREZIAEAR

£9 0611 INIWINE0INE MYT
f2eZ/1T/%0
@5 ' 097 £/ S00Z-80-TOF €THT/90/50-00 £TOZ/ET/¥0-Wd THAS F% UEET
L0 RETT i TOOZ-GO-TOF CIUT/RO/E0-00 CEOZ/CT/P0-WI THAd AEYEIYE W TWARZ SeiAZOX O
LA AN ANGEN TN ETUFES S AL ES AN AEFRITICLIADIEEEEN EEFET SRS EOO=CSE L] FFEINASPRLSCCANAESES SIS S SR LI R NN SN NI NN FANNNFENNEF T
17926 LNZWIIYOINT MWD
9T QLT [ S00Z-€0-905 C2OL/H0/S0-0L TEOE/LE/¥0-RIT THAL fzozsr1/8a
96001 Fod SOGT-80-10F £202/90/50-01 CEIL/E2/40-Wd TdAd 12°9261
9T 8EL £ Zo0T-80-T0F £203/90/50-01 TIOT/EE/¥0-Wd THAL S ANOHLNY “IXSHODYWZ PLEEZOX OO
FY YT TR S PRI YIRS RS EA R LR AR DRSS EZ 2 22 2 2 LR b Lt ] EEZFINEEFEIILRANESSR FANEEFESEEIARES L L WEFFEFF LRSS TARIZ AN LEE LRI RS 222 22 22 2 Eb bl
LIRS -1-F 3 LNEWTIOINT Mwl
9 It Fa ZTO0E-80-TOF CTOT/90/50-00 TTOT/EE/v0-HI TdAd £Zoz/11/50
¥5 - bat LA F00L-90-T0Y EZOZI/90/50-0L TEOZ/EE/b0-pd THAL PEOSBET
BT LS0T [ TOOT-80-TOY LEDE/P0/60-01 (IOT/ET/P0-MI TdRd 1300 CorI¥l Ce620% aa

EEFEEISTOSIGISTERSNAN RS EEEEEEITSIELCIRSCIEANERL ATFEFATEGELF IS AEREN

AN ENE NI ENFFCTTACN LS ANArA NN NNFNANENEFEFATSECILIARAAEL

LNEWIIEOINT MY

£T0TATITSS0
DS 5907
0% 9901 ff TOOT-80-10% TZOT/90/50-QL ETOT/EZ/B0-HI TEAd T OHFUYE  NOSIWORL L6031 AT
AR EEEEEEE3ISAEANIASAANENANNENANE RS FE T C I N AN AN NN ANNEFANNEFISTFCCISTARSSANRSAAN FEENEFENEEIEETSLISTIAEANERSAEE 1mmm ETEFUBASEIICSLIESTNET
ZT'80L1 LHNTWAIEOINT HYTT
£TOTATISS0
LBt L TOOZ-EO-T0F £I0T/90/40-0L €T0Z/ET/P0-WI THAL 2 e0TT
Sk L36 £ TOOC-RO-T0% TIQI/I0A9E-0L COOL/ €T/ ¥0-Ad MEAd W OATICWEE TEIINIAE TLL6E0R Qa
RAAArENSE NN LN RN ENENFEGASFUSASASEE IR NNNN NN NN LN NNEEENIFCEOS TSRS RSN ERNNE P EEEETATIOTIISHSTETSSASssrAASSENNN

06°TSET
ELOE/T11/90
+1-58 L S00Z-00-10% £202T/00/40-00 CTOIFET/LA-W T¥Rd bETEEY
gL' 8BTT £ TODT-BO-TOb EZOT/I0/S0-0L EZDE/EC/FO-WI YA HLLSRE CSEZAM QLLET0T QO
T EE S REEEE I NN PSS R AN N AW ERREEE AR CARE SRS AR NS NN AR N IR AR E R FSE AR S A I A RN A A E NN AR AN IR F NN IR F N AN F RN E N EFF RSN FFFF Ak R A kAR EEEENER
§9°ZLT YW RLSFIW SCNYS ILINM £1°9&6Z% LNIWIIYOING MYT
i0'se L Z0CT-80-T0F EI0T/90/50-0L ETOLSET/ PO W THAL
54991 L7 SCOZ-80-30 €20T/90/50-04 CTCT/ET/v0-MWd THAL
£€87ILT L IGDT-S9-40F EZTOT/S0/50-00 €RQL/ET/ PO -0 THAL £TRLA11S9D
2unouy 5 0d AING 3 #DL0AUI welr AuUTT v aRsag auey RIWG L&)

(L/Tisy  azeq

& i gbey H9T-077= 528 DRILEIT daEh {09252 9°



BO'TLGT /oF IOOT-0%- 3% TTECATT/S0 A¥OAYS HDIVW DE  wudd
5% LESE P G00Z-60-T0% [ZOT/IT/G0 AWMOAWd HOIWH DF  wuzd
0T BeY P 9O0Z-80- 75 ETITFITAGD AMOAWE HEDIVW DM vHId
T G6Y i/ SOOT-L0-TOY §24T/71/750 AWOAYE HILVIM D¥  WHid
8L @ETT P 900Z-90 10y £Z0Z/1TF60 AVGAYE EDLWW D WHid
LT IEE FA SEOZT-FD-TAT E2HTSTTASD AWGAVE HOIWW DY WH3d
LEAR2 14 FE 900Z-20-T0% TIOL/ITFG0 AWOAYE HOLWW DY vHld
LB TELT £ of SOOT-TH-TI% £ZAZ/TI/ST AWCAWS HOLWW 0¥ W34
98 T€27 Fa ZODZT-TE-YE0 £I0Z/1T/%0 AVGAYS (3FA D¥  wHIZ
Tt 585 fof TOBZ-£0-629 £2IZ/1T/E0 AWGAYE  QIA DY WHId
52612 L TONZ-L5-0T5 ET0LSIT/E0 AwOAwd (3G DY Wdid
84 551 i Z00Z-8-6DE TZUZ/TL/SD AWOAWd 030 D wddd
zZ At F Z00Z-E£P-005 (ZOT/TL/G0 AWOAYS Q3G DY Yd3d
527851 P TOOZ-EL-005 EZOT/TEASO AVIAYE G30 DH  wi3d
56 T8T I ZO0T+99-TT% (ZOL/TT/G0 AMAAYd G320 DY wa3d
L8t P TOOT-L9-50F CEZDESTIASO AVOAMY O30 o¥  wEad
¥LOOBLT F 200Z-0%+Z0% (IDZ/TL7G0 AWAAYL Q30 D Y§id
Bl 28T FAs $ODZ-60-10%F FIHL/T1/50 AVQAME  J3Q DY wuId
vLUTEST FArs ZOOZ-60-TOF £IDZ/7T/50 AWOAYE (030 D8 wa3d
18829 /o4 z00Z-80-T0% £ZDT/IT/S0 AvGANd O34 9¥ wuad
o1 9% FA r00Z-20-T0% £Z02/3T/50 AWQAYd (30 D¥ Wudd
vEOLYE i TO0E-90-T0% tTOZ/T1T/90¢ AYVQAYE O30 S¥  w¥ad
18582 i 100Z-30-10F £20Z/11/50 AYGAWA J30 2§ YHId
99° 989 ff TOOZ-%Q-TOY £ZCIT/IT/90 AVAAwd QIO S¥ WHId
ET 8LT /7 1002-30-T0% TZOZ/TT/S0 AWCAWd (30 ©F WiId
a6 EES P TOQZ~-TO-TOP €TIZ/LIF50 AvGAvwa JIA oF  WyEId
¥6 OLET F 2002Z-T0-T0F £Z0Z/TT4%0 AWRAYE Q30 DY wWdId
SLUTkST P OFOZ-ED-TOY EZUTSLIAS0 AWOAYS HILWW 37 wyId
b9tEL PR Z002-59-%0% €IDZ/TI/S0 AWQAWd  J3Q 3T wHId
S6°DETT i LOOZ-60-TO ETOZ/TEAS0 AWGAYd  O3EQ 3T WHid
687 06¢ Favs 100Z-80-10% C2O2/TTFS0 AMOAYd 38 3T wHEd
1140 § ¥4 f o4 SOIT-LO-TOY LIDT/LIAED AWQAYE HDLWW DY vaIa
oL 082 i 4 zobz-L0-TOF C202/L2/00 AWOANA QA0 O WHId
1T TIT £/ 90pT-LG-10% CI0Z/TO/S0 AWOAWE HILVH Od  WHIZd
-0 087 I Z00Z-L0-TOF £ZOT/ED/G0 Lvdiwd 4030 DY WYId
12°1€2 i f $00Z-L0-TO% £TOZSLE/ PO AWOAYME HOLYW 94  Yu3d
1.1 Fai ZODZ-£0-TOE CIDZ/LE/Y0 AMORWE 030 DE wy3d gLhT/TISS0
1T TEL fof SODZ-L0-TOY LIQIFAT/P0 AVOAWE FOIVW D w¥3d 99 LI60E
-0ETDST F TOOZ-£0-T0% LI0Z/ET/ 40 AWAAVA 030 DY  wdld ¥43d - ¥IANSYIYL TIVLS WK D{SBITY €O
ACEZTSSETRZIEEE P I I S LT s TS R RN R PR RN T2 2302 SO PR S E R RN PR RN a2 22 2ot At Ll Pl L L] ENEEEEFARI TSR CAREEE A sl AAN A SN NN E SRR ICFENAIREATCWTEAR TS
L5 85L SLNINGSISSY ALURIQEI
§6'LE L THOT-0-TAF £EOZ/OT/40-0L €202/11/50-WF Tard
58°5L L TOOZ-30-T0F ELOI/OT/90-01 ERQZ/IT/S0-Wd TIAL £2OT/TISSH
€67 LE ;o7 ZO0Z-90-T0F £IOD/9T/50-0L EZOT/TT/SO-WA TYAd £5'85L
v 909 I TONT+90-TOF CIUT/ITAFO-GL ETOC/IT/S0-HI THad HNY BITAL CLIODS £6L2% 4 IO
ARFFIEITEASIRISSEEEETEEEEEERET PEWTEFFTNSILSCEERASEN EEEFE EFEEFEIIZSTEARE EERE NN T EPERRIS RS AR AR F AN EE LN I N NN A AN NN I EFE T ASES LT IARL AR AN AN
L -E SYTENSYILL
LZHT/TIFSA
L1 T
$5 BT Ff ZODT-LO-R0Y CIDT/90/50-OL EEOL/EL/00-Md THAd £ OAONID CZENSTHA0Y D8LETOA OT
FEFACEEFTILIEAIARANSANAES AP IFFENIEFEIETFE T AT AR LSLEREACRER EETTEAECEAR I ASSRARNALARE amm
Y EEY SHIUNSTIALL
TZRT/TT/SO
$TES it COOE-LO-T6Y £202/84/50-0L TIOT/EI/P0-Wd THAL I¥'BEY
gE"OTH P ZO0T-L0-TRY TTIL/ICSH0-UL TTOTFEL/B0-WI Tyl EOHVLISHOD “SL¥3asy sLL6702 G

EEFIFTEIIAERTIAAREE

EERNEFFFEEAFISSCSSINSCAEEANERNNRELENTEN srssassyEmBIFEFNIAE

Junowy 5 02 IL¥C 2 BITOALI UOTEAT ISR Jwer zivg =¥3

az abre BIT-0T1= 534 HILSIT MIFAD TFRIZEDL st

"

£

T
o~

£TET/9 Ceawc



D9°09% A LOOT-05-T0% TEQT/TE/90 AVOAWE HooWW Yolisd
LT EY i/ LOOZ-5T-T0% £TOZ/TT/SD RVOIWS Fildw ~ad
o Lié i/ LOOZ-60-T0F TIOT/TER/S6 AYOANE HIIWA w33
*9TLIT A LOOZ-G0-TO% {TOZ/TE/S0 AWIawd HOlwk e D
BZ T9k I LODT-L0-T0YF TTOT/EESE0 AVOANS HILWK W2is
L1:1] I L0OZ-90-T0% ET0Z/TT/G6L AMOIME Hiiwk WIIs
LA 447 i f LOGZ-B0-T0% TEQTSTL/90 AVOAWS HOLWK Wois
98°T6E i LOOZ-Z0-E0% EZOT/TT/S0 ANGAYS HIIWK R ATES
ZT Enot i LOOT-TO-TO¥F EZOT/TL/SO AWOAYI HDIWR ¥II3
T8 EsT i LO0Z-00-L0% EZOZ/TT/S0 Awdivd Hilwk wHIk
20 EORE ) ZOOT-Te-vE9 EXOTSTL/ G0 AwWdivd 30 w24
96°02¢ P S ZODT-T0-6ZS ETOZ/TI/G0 AWQivd @a3a w1d
SE'OTT £/ ZOOZT-LE-0TS E2QT/IT/S0 ANCAYD 430 Woid
§v° 98 o7 IO0Z-BE-60T fEO0E/TIL/SE AMOAYE 023G W2
L&' LL !/ ZOOT-6¥-00F £T0Z/TISS0 ANQAYD a3gc WaId
¥ 98 /o7 ZO0Z-BF-00F £ZOZT/IT/S0 AMGAWd  OSQ o313
BE 0L Fo? ZOOT+93-T2F LTOT/TT/G0 ANWGALYS a3g WaIi
95°TL i/ $O0Z-LP-S0F E£TQT/TT/S0 ANGAWE Q30 9IS
697 TE i f TOOZ-L9-50F TZOT/TIT/S0 AWQAVE ui-led Wald
955 ;o TOOZ-SH-FO% CZO0Z/TT/S0 AWMGAYS gaa waI2
29 098 ! s ZOOT-D5-TO0Y TTOZSTIT/90 AWQivd a3aa wals
LT Ty rf To0T-5T-TO0r £TAT/TT/S0 AWALYd g3c IS
HO“SL F POCZ-E0-TOY CTOZSTTS90 AWCivd a3d ¥aId
96 L0 £/ ZOUT-60-TOF LTOZT/TIT/S0 AWALvWd aac ¥I12
9L 28%T i ZOOC-BO-TOQY EZOZFTITSS0 A¥AAvVd qag WiIa
£9°851 s To8Z-80-T0F £Z0Z/TT/S0 AMAAYd  d3C ¥ard
ZTEIE F A COOE-L0-TOY £T0Z/TT/S0 AWAAYE aic(n} HIId
SOBET F S T00Z-£0-T0F €Z02/TT/50 AMdAWd Q30 L EE]
PG 0LS 7 TOOZ-90-TaY £Z0Z7TT/50 AWAAYA J3g wIIs
TCUEST fof TOOE-90-T0% £202/TT/$0 AMOAWA  O3C WoIZ
g L9% L TOOZ-p0-TOP ETOTSTIT/S0 AVAAYD 130 wII4
g8 ST £/ 1602-#0-T0% {2¢Z/TT/$0 Avaiwa  dIg w314
EBTIET £ TOOT-TO-T0d CTOZ/TE/ 90 AMQivd J3a ¥als
[ AR-1-14 fof TOOZT-TO-TOP TIOT/TE/S0 Avdiwd  d3g NaId
18 LT FA TOQT-00-T0% TEGL/TESS0 AWOAiwd J3a WIId
L 4 FE LOQZ-L0-TQ% CI0T/LE/P0 AVAAYA HOLWW NI
Q€ TET !/ ZOOZ-LO-TAY TZO0TSLI/P0 AWAAYd qag wold
-9E°TEL i LooE-20-T4d €20L/20/50 A¥dAWd HOIWMW 31
-98° TET i TOOE-LO0-TOF £208/20/50 AwdAivd 1330 waId
9E°TET LA LODT-LO-TCF EEOTSLE/¥T0 AWOAY HILWHW woI2
9 TET /i TOOZ-LO-T0% EEZOLSLT/P0 AWOAYS J3g YII3 fZOZFTT/S0
-9E"TET il LODE-LO-TCY CEZOL/82/90 AWAAWd HIIwM HI1S eT Lo6LT
+9L7TET F TOOZ-L0-TO% €ZOT/EC/P0 AWOAAWd J3g WITAYOTIARENSTIEL FHL 40 INIWIEYdIC TES8ITd £0

EErmrEEETCEEEECCASLLSESSESENSESARRRNNARS

ramEmr xm aAxxemssxrzsoamzrzzrs

LL EBTY HOLYdSIq TZ9ETT  IDTAEIS LWOW ADNIDEIRI

[T 44 aHnd IAvdEd Ing [ 134 EE MOILNGIWLEIA IMd SL 68T LIRS "WY3Idsd 49SS00

99367 LiTeED 51y Lia8 342 arle TeSIvdddrdd £ Isl ANI4AMN

THOTCTE Lyl LT EETE NGILNZIFA L TR % 4 SLNIWSSISSY ALYIJ0Hd

£0°9887 ¥¥3TD ALNNOD 30 3210 ot sdot SHWEOTNYW SEILITIOVE TE 019t NOILYELSIMIWGY

P5TLL Fvd TTSSIW SaNTS ALIRM DS 9eZL IMIWITIE0ANT MYT L TEO0T SUSUNSYSHL
TE 1900 fof SOOZ-ZC-PED CILZ/TL/S0 ANOAYS HILYW O Widd
QB s fof G00Z-FO-E29 €T0Z/TL/50 AMOAYY HIIWW DN wiad
¥EOLOT LS $O0T-Li-016 CZHE/TT/50 Avdivwd HILwk D¥  wyEd
[ RN 8 44 fof FUCT-BE-605 TITHI/TT/S0 AWQAYS HIIWW DY wisd
57621 £/ $QGZ-6% 006 20T/ TT/6¢ AMOAYS HIIWH SU  WY3d
ThERT fof SOSZ-8%-008 TTCT/TT/90 AWCAYE HOLWW D8 Yusd
BETTLY P 9992-99-22% {Z0L/TT/50 AWGAYE HIIwK D¥ w43d
[ 43 FA 90oT-L9-50F ETOTSTL/S0 AWOAYS RHILWk O¥ wWd2d

JLMOowY 2 DL Alwe LR =Ei=2lo WA AUt BOIIgTI0se] FUEN IovE L g

T rabwd E9T-0TT= $Zd  ONILSIT XIZHD (D92EHI: 9T FEFTT fZ/TT 9 ATRD




0% T8
Ty eL0T
b A AT
ST 8L
S5h'0%
LoE
T0'HE
€8 117
L3 R 24
805
(3

To Ty
s+ 0%
e’
Lo’

LD ¢
EZ'E
80§
-L5"
10 rrg
iS-1a8 1]
4 N
-0
-LO 6T
<£2°E
B35
5

10 F¥S
St 05
e’
0°
LOET
EZ' €
~&0°E
-L5’
10" rrS
~€57 09
-T9°
L0
-L0T6E
EETE

AR EEEEENGEEE FAGCEOCAEmEwEEEr IS S A NN TN Y PN E A AR TN AR TOY ARSI NN A TR A TR RN AT sk CALRRTTLRANTCSARREANERLE

[ 11 34
4LBTOZE
99T
EL3S-T 4
LETEL
Gk’ 96
57011
¥ZOPTT
95°5%

Junouty

3

P e T M TR M T e e Th Mmoo T ey e Mmoo R e T T et Tw M Tm Tt Rt e e

/

e e e e e e, e m

Eivd

e T e T e M M e M M e M T M TR T T e Th T Tl e T Tm Ta s Mm tm Ma Me T e T T a T T

/

T T ]

# ROTOAUT

T

iabeg

0992-L9-99%F LEOE/TTS50
DS5Z-05-20% £I0Z/1T/50
D9%EZ-BO-TOF TIOZTFIT/SD
ZOOI-TL-wED (EDT/TI/EY
ZJ0Z-25-008 TTOT/TT/S
TOOT-L9-50% TIOTSTT/SY
TO0T-59-20F TTOTSTT/S0
ZOOZI-05-TOF CTOT/TL/G0
T0az-90-3T0F TICT/TI/S0
099T-LA-I0Y TIOT/LT/P0
TADT-LO-10% EZ0T/LT/ %G
08997-40-T08 TTOZ/LL/HC
CO0Z~-L0-10% ETOT/LTSTE
099z-L0-T0Y ETOT/LTSRO
FO0Z-LQ-10% ETOE/LTS YO
0F9Z-L8-TOS EZOZ/LT/%0
ZOOT-LO-TOY LZOE/LISYO
D492-L0-T0F CZOZ/TQ/S0
ZOOZ-LC-TOF fTOZ/TO S0
ouBT-LL-TO® £202/30/50
ZOOZ-LO-TOF TTOT/TQ/90
Dssz-£t-TOF £T0Z/20/50
TOOZ-L0-TOT £L0Z/T0/50
059Z-£L0-TOY £ZOZ/ZTO/S0
ZOOI-LO-TOF LEO0Z/E0/%90
DESZ-L0-TOP ETOZ/LT/P0
ZOUZ-L0-TO% LTOL/LT/T0
0952-L0-TOP EIOZTSLE/H0
TO0T-LO-T0% €TOESLE/%0
059T-L0-TOF LZOL/LZ/P0
TOOI-LO-TO¥ EZOTSLE/ kO
095T-LO-TOF TEZOL/LZ/%0
TOOT-LO-T0T C20L/L2/ 00
Qa9T-L0-TOF LZOZ/REI/¥0
TODT-LO0+TOF LEOL/BE/P0
0a9z-L0-10% LZOZ/RT/ PO
Z0OT-L0-TOF CTOTSBT/MO
0F9T-£0-TOF £202/82/00
ZOOT-L0-TOk EZOZ/BE/ PO
0FIT-L0-TOF £2T0Z/02/00
TOOT-LO-TOF TZOT/BT/HO

[ ADIAYIS IMSW AOHIOHEIWE

6 GST ANTED TYEEIIS d¥SS00
6k HIZ THIAANTT
Laae )] AL 31vEOUS
0§ »9LI SINTWESISSY KIPTI0UL
L4 11114 HOILYELS TN TWTY

L00Z-ZE-¥E9 TTOT/TL/ 90
LH0Z-L0-629 £20T/11/50
LO0Z-L£-0TS E2ZOZ/TL/90
LEDT-HE-605 EZOT/TL/40
LEOT-64-005 CTOT/TT/S0
LBOT-Bb-008 E2OL/11/90
LEGOZ-99-IZ% EZOL/TIT/90
LLOT-£0-50% £2AT/TL/60
LOOE-99-¥0% €TOT/TIT/90

WwaI[ BETT

6970

i
-
"

AMAAYd HOLYW OWH SEJ8
AWOAMA HIIWW OWA SE24
AVIAYS MWW OWE SE02
AwgAwd  OS0 OWM 5409
AMGivd 020 OWH 5e28
AWAYd G330 Qi SE36
AWIAYE Q322 ORWE SE28
ANTivd g2¢ WA Se0Q
AWGAvd a5C OWd S€08
AWIAYS HILWW TENODEIA
ANTAYd gag T4n0I5IA
AMOAYA HILYW TADESITH4E
ANOAYS J340 T4085z¥s
AMOAYd HIIWH J3IENT
AYQAYA azd FESSNI
ANJAYS HOIWW TJIWITID
AYOAYd Q30 T4M1T3T
AWQAYA HOIWW T3003SIa
Avdidd J30 TAN03EIA
FMOIWE HOIWW 4085344
AR JZ0 42853244
AWOAYA HOIWK FALSHL
ANOAYS aicis] J3JENI
AYOAYd HOLWW T40%LIT3T
Aydivdd 330 T4aYLT3d
FYCORYE HOIINKW T40023S5TA
Auird JI0 Sd0005TA
AVOivd HOLYK 142895344
AeaANd J30 1428534
Rdivd HILWYW  FALSNE
ARIANE 1 (] FASENL
Avdigd HOLWW 73291730
Avdivd 330 74aviT3a
Avdivd HOLIWK d0025Ia
Avdagd dI0 40605 1A
Awdavwd HoIvk 4085344
AWOAND 430 14385344
Audivd HOIdw FAASHI
Sdavd d3a J3SENE LITATILTSSD
ARCivd HoLYk 42091730 0&' Q80kE
AYQavd J30 1dINIT1EH0IEIAID BISIAGIS SATLUELF INIWIY LESBLTH £0
anm a= EEEErzcEEEX
9 909L Hal¥dsIa
TL LT QNS LIS IMG T6"ZLT duid HOTLAEIYEISIA Imd
L4 LI 3517 16 LIE OHNS TYSIVAddw3y
116 MY FISSIW SONYS ILIHM TTTI6T fay et
#0996 ROTLNILAC 6T ERIE LNIWIIUOEINI MYT
87 HHIT HMYETI ALMNOD AQ 32TAS0 IL EES INGEHSEYNTW SITLITIOGS
[ 2114 FHEROISS INHGI 99 TI6 SUTENSTIHL
AYOIANG HOLYW TrId
Awdidd HOLldk WOId
ATAYS HOLWK wria
Aedled HILWK w23Id
AIANE HOWLYK wIId
ARdidE HOIWK WIS
ANCAYd HOLYW WIEd
AWTAYS KLY ¥DId
ANOAYd HoLWW wrid
o=t ] ILVC FHD
53E BRILEIT = LO9ITH  griricry LEATISY EIRQ



LE fof 00Z-40-72% TIST/TI/60 AWOAYd Q30 EIVLTIG
3K+ L TORZ-L0-TOF EECESLT/G0 AWOAYL 0= 74D%1N3d
L f ! ZOUE-9C-T3E TEDL/TI/52 AVAAWS 030 TeINLTIT
394 £l TOOZ-¥0-70% ETAZL/TISS0 AWGAYS O30 TADYITIA
ETL F IONE-T0-10% CZOL/TISES AWQAYE Q30 TIIYLTIC
2% L] TOAL-36-1C% EEOT/T1,/60 A¥OAWE Q24 Td0WiTIT
QL' TES LA 099T-Ci-bfY T2Z0E/T7/50 AWOAYd HIIMW 04355E0S
¢ 258 P 649Z-EG-629 EICT/TIT/SO AWOAYd HOIWW 044£5add
DLTEEY L 099Z-95-20% EIOT/LI S0 AWOAYS HIIWM 04455804
6e' ZED L 099Z-BO-10% EINT/TIAGO AMOAYE HOIWM 04455808
pLTEY L) 089Z-90-T0% £200F01/60 AWOAYS HIIVMW Dd<85E08
0L 2ED LS 099E-10-10F E£I0T/IT/S0 AWQAYd HDIVW O4252add
QE QL rof ZOOZ-ZC-%E9 EZDISTTSS0 Awdivd G3a CdEsSEuE
0g oL LA ZOOZ-E0~-6TY E£TOZ/TLIAS0 AWAAYd J3q OddS5a0E
£9°9 ) 200I-59-%0% CTOZ/LT/S0 AWCAWE J3q 0dd$5408
T T3 £ ! ZOOT-DG-TOY EEQZ/ET/SO0 AWGAWd Q3T Oa4$5d908E
LL'ESD F TOBT-90+T0% ETOZ/LT/E0 AWOIWd J3d Odds582a
¢L£ oL L TOOZ-BO-T0% EEOZ/1T/S0 ANGCAY¥S  O3d 0345582d
af oL s Z0OZT-TI-TCY EI0Z/ILAG0 AMOAWE J3g 0455808
ST Y90S L G89T-TE-YEF EIO0T/TT/S0 AMOAY HILWW HOISEdDd
ST %09 i 099Z-06-20% EI0L/TT/50 AMOAYE HOLWW HOTSSE2E
ST 595 L S 099Z-T0-TO% £TCL/IT/50 ANOAYE HOLYW HOISSEDA
»Z" 95 £ of TOOZ-TE-%19 F20Z/TT/S50 AWOAYS J3d HOISsEld
T 95 FA ZO0T-05-Z0F £Z0L/TLF50 AWGAWE QIO HOISSEIE
w7 9% P ZONZ-TO-TOP £20Z/TT/S0 AWCOAVE £33 HIIssE08
ARt 4 099T-ZE-YED EZOL/TTFS0 AWOAYL HILWVW OWHSEDE
[0 13 P BYGE-99-22p E20Z/TTF60 AWIAYE HIIWVW OMHSEIE
30" LOE A O94Z-60-T0F CI0T/TT/S0 AWOAYd HOLIWW OMHSSDE
B Il 4 09%2-90-10% €20Z/TT/50 AwdAiwd HOIVW OMWHSEIE
(3811 FaR PIPL-TO-T0% ETOZFUT/50 AVIAWA EDIWW CWHSECE
L8797 i f INOZ-ZE-+E£9 EZOZ/TT/S0 AWCAYWd 30 CWHSAZE
568 P ZOOT-99-TTF ETOL/TT/50 AWIAWA Q30 CWHSE2E
Ay 407 FA ZOOZ-E0-10% EZOZ/TIT/90 ANCAWS 030 CWHSEZE
94T P TOOZ-S0-TOF £202/TT/60 AWCAWS O30 OWHSEDE
bLOES PN ZOOZ-TO-10% CIOTFTT/S0 AWQiwd Q3d OWHSEZE
95 6ZR Fa OFE-TE-#0E £20Z/TT/S0 AWUAWS HOLYW JdKISED9
95 '6Z8 P 0992-80-T0F FI0Z/TTSS0 AWOAYE HOLWW ddWISEDE
95528 A 033Z-26-T0F £302/TT/50 AMOAYE HOLYW JdMisSE0a
957629 F 099Z-T0-TO0F EXO0TFTISS0 Awdivwd HILYWW J4WISHIE
9T 6 R ZODZ-ZF-%E€0 £20Z/T1/50 ANOAWS Q30 dJWdSHIY
L6 i ZH0ZT-BO-TO0Y LZOZ/TLI/S0 AWOAYWL a3 JdWISEIE
a1 zé Vs ZOUT-£0-T0F ELOT/TI/S0 ANTANE Q30 JdWISIIE
8126 i f Zo02-10-T0F TIOZSET/S0 AWAAMd q3q JEWISElE
06 50FT FS GORT-T-PE9 TIOT/TT/S0 AWAAYE HDLYA dduWasads
DE'OL o/ N987-L9-50F TIOZ/1T/50 AWQAWE HOIWA JdWISEE
pTtetL P 099Z2-05-T0F ET0T/TT/S0 AWIAWd HOLYW ddWISRIE
9E£° 296 ff 099Z-60-T0F EIODZ/LT/S0 AWOAYd KILYW JIWI5a0H
9t 29% P 0992-80-T0F ETRISTL/SC AVWAAYA HOIVH JdWISE0E
BT 16 ;S 0992-523-10F €£TOZFTT/S0 AWOAYA HILYW JdWESEDE

17182 FEs 0992-T9-10% ELOT/TT/50 AVQAYY HOLVW JdWISEIE
SI°9%T ff EOGE-ZE-FES ETOESITSS0 Awlivwd J33 J44W5538
I8¢ Fa TO0Z-£9-59% EIPT/T1/50 Avwdivd Q3T AdWITSEIE
FE"SE i/ EODE-QS-20% £TOZ/TT/50 Awakva a0 AdWISElE
[<L-4-] F THOZT-60-10F £TQL/1T/90 AMGAYL G330 dEWISEIE
Qg9 ff EOOL-82-TOY FEOESTT/SO Awaiwd 030 J4WISE0E
LT 4+ io7 TEOT-9DTPY TEQE/TI/S0 AWOAAWL gig J4WEsSEcd
LTaNe ) ZOOZ-I0-TO%F £ZOE/I1/50 AWaAYd dZ0 d4WISESE
5T LTL A DOYZ-EE-¥ED ETGZT/TIT/S0 AVGAWE HOLYW OWH 5824
T *s £/ D%9T-BP-40% £ZOZ/1*/S0 JWdivd HOLWW QWH SEDE

TUNOuY g od Five T 3DTOALT eI LT ugptidizreag Swen jcid 1] =40
e tabea 691-0TTa §3¥  ONILSIT AIIHI 3y efceT CLFTUFO relRC




£FEY
e fE
TR
0z
SEFL
58 Y
§E'r
58k
8y
2R
FE R
3]
9t L8
6wl
138 1
e
10° 0%
0z'es
9 €t
€5 07
9541
€6 vl
§5° ¥
0T 8%
e
F4-20 4
09"
iy
LA
LN
LTI
re't
EEA
91
51
gk 9
L0 ET
L0 6L
LB 87
£6° 0%
LA
e TTL
#T B85
§E°5¥T
T2 in
99
2.0 1.4
[A-RY:T
3.2 ¥4
fze
3484
(A8 4
Tz
ar-

BETET
EE° T
[ 4
4 2814

aunang

Od

R TR TR TR R e e tm Tm Tm e Tm Tm Ty Tm Ta Tm i Tm tm Tm tm tm M T Tm My Tm Mmoo T T ey R T R T T Ra et T T e e e B T e e e T e

ALYE

M e T e e T e e m T T e Mw Ma tw M e T M tw Mmoot e L Tm T tw T Mu e Myt Mmoo tm e TR T T th e ettt T e T T Tm e

I FOTONGL

0951-2Z0-E9F
p98¢-10-T0k
ZO00Z~TL-%L9
ZAQT-59-%0Y
To0T-g90-10%
TI0Z-89~-50%
TO0T-20-10%
TOGE-90-T0%
TOCT-%0-T0%
T40T-¥O-10%
E0IT-20-19¢
ZOOT-TO-T0F
DEFT=2E~PI3
059Z-££-015
D8§L-38-LL0
D98E-L5-50F
D8gZ-08-200
DOSE-B60-TO¥
D99E-p0-10%
0ogr-L0-TO0k
099%-90-10F
L99E-¥0 -TUk
D99E-T0-10F
099z-Td-10%
ZQOL-TE-¥ED
TOOT-LE-0TS
Z00Z~-99-ILF
TYOT-L3-50F
200Z-05-10F
ZHOT-60-TOE
T00Z-8B0~TO0T
CCoOZ-L0-TO¥®
ZO0C-90-T00
EOOr-w0-TOw
Z00Z-Z0-Ta%
TOOZ-TO-TOP
04992-TE- 9
D99E-£0-629
099Z-pH-008
ge9zT-u9-zit
D99Z-L8-50F
099Z-0s-Z0k
D99Z-£0-T0F
0597 -80-T0%F
059C-L0-T0%
093Z-%0-10%
089Z-k0-10F
QeIz-TO-Tov
099Z-00-T0%
TOOZ-TE-¥E9
ZO0L-10-629
L00T-84-00%5
L200T-9%-127
TEIT-L9-50F
ZE0E-59- 20
SOE-95-E0%
HEAT-B0-TOP
ooz -6L-10Y
LACE-B0-TOF

WIIE BUTT

LIDTSET/50
£zoz/TL/50
TIOT/E1/S0
TZOE/TI/60
ET0E/EL/S0
EZOZ/TTASO
CZOT/IT/99
EZOTSIT/E0
EZOL/IT/SD
£202/T1/50
£ZOT/I1/80
£202/T1/50
TIOT/TI/S50
£I0Z/TI/SE
£LOL/T1/50
TZ0Z/TT/SE
TIDZSTT/50
€ZOL/TT/S0
ETOZ/TT/90
£20T/TT/50
ELOZFTT/90
tzoT/TIT/S0
ECOZFTT/40
£202/11/50
£IDT/IT/S0
£Z0T/TIT/50
fZOZ/TI/S0
CZOT/TIT/S0
£TOT/TT/90
£20T/TT/S0
LEOE/TT/S0
€ZOT/T1/60
LLOT/TT/S0
fZ0T/T1/50
LToOT/T1/50
LZ0Z/ /50
LTOZ/T1/90
TZoZT/11/50
£TOZ/TT/90
€TOT/TT/50
ETOTFTT/ S0
CZOZT/TLT/S0
ETOZFTT/50
£T02/TT/90
EZOTSTIT/50
CZ0EL/TT/50
ETOESIT/ED
£2Q2/11/50
ELOEfTIT/ED
€ZRET/II/50
£TOTS1T/50
EZOZ/ITSSY
LLOESTISS0
£I0Z/T1/50
fI0Z/TT/S0
cE0Z/TT/50
fLOZ/IT/S0
€2OT/TR/S0
fZ0Z/1T/%0

EST-GIIS

AMCAYE
AWChdd
AWCAYS
AwiAdd
ARCAYS
AWdAwd
ARCAY
ANCAYd
AMCAYE
AMCAYS
AR
A AN
AvdAind
ANTAN
ANQANS
AT
Avaiyd
AWqREd
AR
AwaxAvd
AR
INTAY
AYQRY
AMGAYA
AYTAYS
AN3AYd
AWGEAYd
Aaiwd
Adaivd
Avaidd
Avdind
AQRNS
Agavd
Avaryd
Aeqidd
AWaRdd
AYQANd
AWaRMd
AYgANd
ANIAL
AWQAdq
Awaxwd
AWIAYS
AR
Adhvd
AWAANR
AIAYS
Avakive
FNIAYE
AWTAYE
AWaAYL
AVdAvwd
IMEAYL
IQivwd
AMCAYS
AMGAYY
ANQRND
FA L ELH
ANORNE

HOZWA
RO
235
FEC
L)
35
G340
azc
qzc
a3a
a3d
a3c
HOLWW
HOLW
HOLYA
ADlA
HOLWH
HILW
HOLYW
HILWW
famid ]
HIIWwW
HILYW
HILWW
gIa
aIa
Qa3g
33q
Q3d
a3
akcin}

a3d
fuic e}
J33d
faicla
HAEW

q3g
q3g
Qq3g
230
a3a
[skcind
aza
J3C

Wedvitad
LI 1
WYATLTIE

WY IO
WrALIIg
WY IYITED
WYSWLTEC
WML
W IYLTED
RLLEL g cin)
WeIYitad
WY IH1E3AG
AWIVLTIEC
AHEYITED
ST
ARFILTIO
AWNIVETIT
dMIYITIT
AWEVLTIO
dHIVLITIT
dWI¥LTIT
SHIYLTED
AWTYITIT
SHIYITAG
dWIN1TI0
AWTWiTaC
dWIYITIC
JHTHLTIC
dWaYiTIT
JWTHLI3A
2WITEL T
AWTYLTAT
dWI¥1730
dAWIYL1I0
dWI¥1730
dWIVLTIA
4% L1730
C L Adyicisd
T LTI
TILTIT
1M LTIT
143wl 130
1a%LTIT
Ta¥L7Ia
TAMLTID
T4I¥LTIT
il giciat
T42LTIT
14IeLTIT
T 2w113g
T3 LT3T
14%wLTIT
T4 LTIC
TE2%1T3T
TEWLITIEC
TAIMITIC
TEINLTIAQ
TA%1T30
LAY

uot i iasad

B3E

SNILSIT HI2HD



89 K fof DYSE-90-TO% ECOZSTT/90 AVIAYE HILWW FTISEN]
0T ¢ L) COST-B0-T0% T0T/IT/SC ANOAYS HOLWW  FRASNI
981 fof DYYZ-EL-T0% EZOT/IT/S0 AWQAME HIIWW S3IFNT
e R it G99T-TO-TOF ETHZ/TT/S0 AWGAYE HOLWK  33JISNI
9 /! 299Z+00-10% £T02/TT/S0 AWOAYE HIIVK ZIISNE
6" ;o ZCOZ-EE-FE9 £2T02/TU/S0 AvGAwa (30 3EJSNI
E L IOOI-t0-629 E£ZOZ/IT/S0 AWQAWE akct FZ4SNI
0" L ZAGZT-LE-0TS £IOT/TL/S0 AVAAYA 430 SIJSNI
[4i L ZOOZ-E4-008 LZOZ/TT/S0 AvaLiwd C3C FI4ENT
1N FA ZCOZ-BY-00% PZOTSIE/S0 ANOAWd  d=C TILENT
0’ L7 ZOOT-99-22% ELOZTSIT/S0 RWQLWE azd FI4SNT
20 I TOOE-£3-50% £TOL/TL/S0 Xwgiwd  QgacC FTIASNT
f4+ ff Z0OZT-59-#0% EZ0ZSIT/90 AWOAYd qad 22ASNI
18" /f THOT-05-Z0% £IOT/TT/S0 AWGAMS O3d ZIASNI
[ i/ *O0Z+60-TOF CEZOT/TT/90 AWQAVE qQzEd B345HI
LN F ZOOC-60-TOP EZOT/IT/S0 A¥AAYd Q30 334SNI
LT A ZO0Z-90-T0F EZ0Z/IT/S0 AMOAYd friciu] FIASNI
0" P T00Z-80-T0F ETOI/TT/S0 A¥AAYE J3C 3FJSNI
8L° P TODT-L0-TOF ELOQT/TIT/S0 Awdiwd Jag FIASHI
L FA TOOZ-L0-TQY CIQZ/TIT/S0 AWAAWd  J3Q¢  SITJISNI
st P Z00T~50-T0% CTOZ/TT/S0 AVAivd gag FTAENL
3’ P TOGT-90-T0% £EZO0Z/TL/50 AvAAWd €30 IIISNE
LI ;Fof Z00Z-FP0-TOF LT0ZSTT/G0 AWOivwd 3g SI4SNT
Lo’ A TOOZ-¥0-T0Y £TAL/TT/50 AVAAYE Q30 FIISNI
i F Z00Z-20-T0Y E£Z0Z/TT/50 AvAAYd aad FIASNT
6’ P ZOOL-TO-10% £ZOZ/TT/S0 AWOQAWE g0  ZI4SNI
Lo’ F TOO0Z-G4-10% £202/TT/50 AYQAWd q3c FTLSNI
[T T P Z00T-ZE-vE9 L20Z/TI/60 AWQAwd  Q3c IIAYSIA
+E¥ FA ZoOr-E0-629 £20T/1T/50 AWOAWL a3za ITISwsSIO
L P ZooE-£6-015 TE6Z/TT/50 AVOAYS  Q3Q [TISYSIO
vET ¥ P Z00Z-6b-005 TTZOZ/TL/S0 AWOAWS gIa ITIFYSIC
e b A ZOOE-8F-005 €Z0T/TL/S0 AVOAYE Q30 [TIEYSIO
65 % P ZOOZ-99-22% €20Z/1T/50 Avgivd d30 I TIEWSIO
981 P TOOT-L9-50F {T0Z/TL/50 AVQAVd 420 L1I6WSId
99 F ZOOZ-S9-$0F £20Z/TT/S0 AVOAYL q3g ITIEWSIa
a8 ZE /o THOZ-0S~ZO0¥ EZO0Z/TT/850 AVOAWE O30 ITIEYSIO
LU F A #002-60-T0F ET0ZSTT/S0 AYQARWL d30 ITIEYSId
I8 ¥ [ Z00Z-60-10Y £TOZ/IT/S0 AVAXVE Q30 IMIAVSIQ
¥ ¥ Fa ZO0Z-e0-T0F €TOTSTIT/50 Avdlwd 030 ITIEYSIO
L ;o TOOT-BO-T0Y £TOZ/TT/S0 AWAAWd Q30 [1I€¥SIA
*6 ¥ N ZO0Z+L0-TCYr £T0TSTT/S0 Avdivd 030 I1IEYSIC
LI i TOO0Z-L0-TOF £TAI/TT/S0 AVASYE Q30 IMIEYSIC
L2 &4 LA Z002-90-T0% £20TSTIT/90 Avdivd 030 INIEWSId
g +1 /o TOOZ-$0-T0F £ZOZ/TT/S0 AVQAYd O30 [MIEYSIA
LI ) TaOE-bi-T0% CZAZ/TT/S0 A¥AAYL g30 ITIEYSIO
101 T ZOOE-Z0-T0¥ £E0Z/IT/S0 AvAANG  J3¢ I1IGVSIC
5O 6T ! ZNOZ-TH-T0% C£20Z/TT/S0 A¥AAYd Q30 ITI6Y¥SIg
L A TOO0T-D0-T9% £Z0Z/TT/50 A¥QAAYd a3d ITICVSIa
[T 1] fof 099Z-ZE-RE9 £ZO0ZFIT/S0 AVAAYWd HOLWW HIXSYITAQ
9P EE i/ Q99Z-05-T0F TTOT/TT/E0 AVQAYS HOIWH HISVLT

L1 £ 0992-T0-T0% £ZO0TFIT/S0 AYWAAYd HOLWW HISYLIAC
L L ZoCT-ZE-FED EX0Z/TT/S0 AVAAWd Q30 HOSeilIQ
ZLTC dHf InOZ-05-TdY €20Z7T1T/60 AvOAwd Q30 HoSY173G
LE foF ZOOL-TO-TOF ETUTATT/S0 AVOAWd Q3¢ HISYI13A
=T A4 ;o 0992-2€-%E9 (20TSTIT/S0 AWAAWd HILWMW WYIYITId
TEPLT F 098T-80-T0 CZOZ/TT/60 AVAAYd HOINW WYIVLINIT
13- 3 LA £99Z+LO+-TOH CIOTATTS/ G0 AWEAWA HIIWW WMIYLNIOD
AL £ 7 LIPT-I0-TCY CZHTFTTASO AVITANG HILWM Wwd¥iTE

92'L8 {of 0997 -40-T0% EZQZFTT/S0 AvOavd HILWH WWd¥L1Zd

FIH, T = od 2ivd 4 FITeNUI WAZT FULT uaTa8TIosag LN cax FEh)

r3bed 6970172 S5 OHIISTT ¥I3IHZ {890FHI)  I»-wE:¥D LT/ITFI HIEQ




LS £ ZONZ-E0-10% CTLL/IT/S0 AWORYL g 1da0I35In
£L°2 L TO0T-BO-1O% CIHT/ITSE0 ANGAWE G330 LNOISTA
PTTT £/ ZCOT-LL-T0% ETOL/TT/E0 AW(AYS 03a T<0035Th
o’ o/ TLOZ-£0-10% TZOT/IT/S0 AMGAWE O34 TNISIa
LT fod FLAZ-90-T3% TLIZT/T1/S0 AWCAYd Ed T4N0ISIN
Ls* L ZEOT-BG-10Y CIOZ/TI/SE AWGAWE  TIE T4N0ISIa
[5-0 LA IOOE-D5-T0Y [ZOI/TT/S0 AVOQAY QFd TANCISIA
1ZTEEL i 0992-2¢-+0% [IOZ/TIT/S¢ ANGAWd HILWW HONSSINZ
ILEY L Zo0T-TE-%(9 TE0Z/T1/90 AMGAVd J30 HONSEIYd
08" $TYT LS DYYE-BO-TO® £T02/TT/S0 AVOGAWS HIIWH WYIASIUd
ST EIL £ DYRZ=-90-T0F ECQZSIT/S0 AMOAYd HOLWW WYAAS3Ad
05" 4TI £ 099Z-30-19% {Z0Z/TL/S0 AvQAVA HOLYW Wyid5iddd
LTg LA TOOL-39-w07 £24Z/T10/50 AWOANd 03] WYJHSIEd
L1014 £/ ZOOT-BO-ToF LZOTFTL/50 AWGANE  QFA WYIESTES
9L 6L £ IPOT-HO-T0% TEO0T/TT/S0 AVOQAYd  CI0 WYIE5I%d
SE AL I TOOZ-50-T0F €T0TSTIT/S0 AWOAWS O30 WwidSdwd
PTEL L TO0Z-30-E0% TEOT/TE/SQ AVQAWS JZ0 WyvdasIud
ST EL o I0O0Z-BO-E0F LEOTSTIE/ S0 AWdAvd J30 WYdes3ud
LLTYT fof 099z-Ei-¥L9 [TOE/TIL/50 AYCOAYd HOLYW aWdgsadd
EL THE LA B99F-4C-0T5 €202/11/50 AVAAYA HAIYW AWISSIHd
LLTED i Q99T -E0-T0F TZ0ESTT/99 AVOAVE HOLWW JnIBIIud
LL'TET LA d8492-80-T0% CTOZ/TIT/60 ZVWaAvWE HIIWW dWIESSEUd
L TRE s 099Z+50-L0% ETOT/IT/50 AVOAYE HOLWYW AWITSIU4d
LETTRE 4o Q497-¥0-TOF ETOZ/TT/S0 AWAAYE HIIVW JWISSIHA
LL TR L Q9C-Z0-TGY EZOT/UL/90 AvOAYd HoLYWW dWISSIY4
LLTERE £ of O99T-TH-T0F EZOZ/IT/60 AWEAYI HOIVW AWIEEITAd
8752 L TOGR-ZE-FET EZOT/TL/ S0 AVGAYS Q30 JHIESIHA
Lg 9t L TOOZ-£E-0TS EEOESIL/S0 AWOAWd J3d 4AW3agsadd
L8 L TOOI-60-10% EEOTSTIL/50 AVOAYd 430 aM3I8sIdd
Lgaz i ZOOZ-B0-T0F £70Z/TT/60 AWOAYd 430 WIAgSTdd
L8 9T P EHOE-90-10% STQI/TTL/S0 AYGAYG QAd aWgESEdd
L2792 L ZOBZ-%0-T0F ETOZ/TT/S0 AWORYE g3q JWIESTEd
L8792 i ZOOZ-E0-TO% £202/11/50 AVGAWS 30 AWAESIHd
LE 9T LA ZOOZ-T0-TO0F ETOL/TITSS0 AWGRVE GIg AWHESTHL
TE 99T ;o D99ZT-99-Z2¢ ETAZ/ TS50 AVOAVE HIIVW T1dDE53ud
IO »¥S ;o 0D99Z-06-20% LTUZ/IT/60 AVAAYd HOIVW 7485384
20 9H0T {7 DFFT-60-T0F EEOT/TIT/S0 AvAAWd HOIWW T4IE534d
107 vES A DI%Z-80-TOP £L0Z/IT/5D0 AWOAAYd HILWW T4IESTIAG
E0*TEDT L 059Z-2L0-TOF £TOI/TTIASD AVAAVE HOLVW T4DE53dd
857 LSE L DSSZ~90-T0F £Z0Z/TIT/SO AVUAYE HOIVW TdIE5THd
&0z P ZOOE-99-Z2% £20T/TT/%0 AWQAWd  g34 ILDE5TYd
St 09 A ZO0Z-0%-Z0% ETOZSITSE0 AWARYE <33 TEIE5IYd
SE* 09 [ POOL-E0-T0% £T0Z/TT1/50 AWOAWS 63 TLHESIHL
5909 FA ZOOZ-€0-TO0Y STOL/TTSS0 AVQAYD 330 TdIE5IHa
St 09 [ Z00Z-80-T0% £TOZ/TIT/SO AVORYE 030 T4IQSIHS
DE" QLT F A TOOT-L0-TOY L£TOTSTTSS0 AWOAAYE 430 Td0953dd
509 P TOOZ-50-T9F £Z0OZ/TT/40 AWARYE O30 TLOOU53ud
ES'6E P TOOZ-90-T0% TEOL/TITS S0 AVOAYD 430 TdIEsIHg
208 [ D957 -2E-BE9 CTCT/TT/S0 AWGAWS HOIWW  JFAHNI
FZ L P DY9T-E0G-629 LTOZ/TIT/S0 AVOAYd HILYW J34ENI
za" I D9HT-LE-0TS £TCZT/1T/50 AWQAYS HILWW  FIISNI
[4h 4o D99L-6F-00% £20T/TT/90 AvdAwd HIIYR  E2ASHI
29- P DEST-BF-CO§ £ZHTFTT/SH AWIAYE HOLwW  3RJSHI
E9° FE) D99T-99-2T% LLOZ/ LT/50 AVOAVD HoAvW  J3JASNI
g2 P D94T-c9-500 2GESTT/S0 AVTAYE HIIWM 354SNT
'S PR SYRT-0S-EAY TEOI/TT/S0 AVOAYd HIOLWW J345NT
856 F) D582-84-10F TIOT/TT/S0 AVARYS EIIWW  F34SHT
BrOL FE DYFT-BY-TIY FEPISTT/S0 AVQAYE HOLWM FHASHT
LA ) 05eZ-L8-T4% FZOZ/TT/SD AVOAYE HILWW  SSSSNI
Ny F TS Five # FTOALE waiE aul uoradtiasag Fuen ol ¥ =40

93 rabed §31-07Ts SI¥  ONLLSIT NIFED 19923k 9

-

f2fInie




SL91 L C99T-ZE-PE9 TIOT/TISS0 AWCAYd Ih
oL E LS DUSZ-LE-0TS ETOZ/TISS0 AWdivwd WINDISIA
LI LA 0997-59-7%% TIOLFET/S0 AWCQATL HINDISIA
3 LA i) DEST-25-S0F EZOLSTT/40 AMQAvE WINGISTA
£r o il 299€-0%-20% ETDI/TI/E0 AWGAwd AINQISIA
P 4 I 0g9T-80-Tob EZ0Z/TT/50 AWQRYI HILWW WIROISIA
nr-g for 039T-80-10% LIQT/EIFS0 AWOAR HOLYWW WINDISIA
Het2 fHor 0F9T+£0-T0F FEOZ/TT/50 AWAAWL HOIVM WENOISIA
<]~ & I 099Z-90-T0F STQE/TT/S0 AWOANE HOLWW MINQISIA
aL-2 P 099Z-¥0-10% CINZ/TT/S0 AWTAWd HILvw HINOISIA
QL% i 099Z-2C-TO¥ E£I0T/IT/S0 AMOAYE HDLWW WENDISIN
48 ET P Q99ZT-T0-T0Y CIQI/UT/SO AWGAWE EILWW HENODISTA
Qg1 i ZOQZ-TE-YER LTOE/TT/S0 AWTANd J3T WENOISLIA
(1] P POOT-ef-0T5 FEIOE/TT/S0 AWTAYd 37 WENOISTA
f4 o i ! ZODZ-R9-2Zt LZOT/IL/90 AvdANd G0 WANOQTSIA
FA FR IO0DI-45+50% TIOI/TT/S0 Awahvd 330 WANDISTA
11 ;o ZOOZ-05-I0F TLOT/TT/50 AUQAYd  OIC WINOISLIA
05°'1T LA Zook-BO-T0% £202/T1/50 AWIAYd  OE50 WINOISIA
L ff ZOOZ-HO-TOPF TIOT/TE/90 AWEAWd GQIAQ WANQISLA
ot P THOZ-Lb-tor £202/T1/50 AWMOAYA O30 WINGISLIA
L FAR, ZO0T-30-70F TLIOL/TTS90 AWGAYL afd WANOISIA
ot A Z00Z-#0-10% TIOD/TIT/E0 FWOAwd Q30 WANOISIA
LE £of TOUL-ZQ-30F TIOL/TI/S0 AWEAWE T3d WANOISIA
£5°1 P IOOT-I0-T0F TIOT/TTS50 AWEAiwd JZ0 WINOIEIA
85 tT P S 09RE-TE-rE9 FTOT/TTA50 AMOAWD HOLWM WYJIHISIA
96°62 fFof D99Z-90-T0F TIOZ/TT/50 AWCQAYd HIOIWW WYANISIA
4L 4 099Z-L0-TOY TTOT/TI/S0 AWGAYd EDIVW WYINISIA
EF L fof DESI-g0-T0bF TLOZ/TI/S0 AMAAYY HOLWW WWINISIA
g6°¥1 P GAPL-FO-10F ETOZ/TIAS0 AWAARI HILWM WWINISIA
B L F 098-20-TOF EIDZ/TI/S0 AMAAYd EDLWW WYINISIA
ey L Fas (e95-TO-10% ETOR/TI/S0 AVOAWE HOLWM WYINISIA
8o 1 FA ZOOT-ZE-¥€9 TIOZFTT/60 AMAAYS J30 WMINISIA
T A EOOZ-S9-b0F CETOT/TI/SO AWGQAYY  G30 WWINISIA
B¥ T P L00Z-E0-TOF EZOZ/TI/SSO AWAAWS O30 WMENISIA
LN P T00Z-80-10F TZOZT/TT/50 AvOAW] G330 WWINISIA
e F TOQZ-£0-T0F £ZOZ/TT/50 FWaAvd T30 WWENISIA
2’ P TAOT-H0-TOF ETOL/TI/60 AMAARY 30 WWIMISIA
e’ P Z00Z-p0-T0F EZOLSTI/S0 AWAAWL T30 WYINISIA
L P TAOZ-PA-TOF ELOE/TI/S0 AWOQAYd Q30 WMINISIA
b8’ i f TOOT-Z0-TOP EZOZSIT/S0 AWAAWd 030 WYINISIA
LN A ZOOZ-TO-TOF EZOZ/TI/SO AWOAWd  OE0 WYINISIA
609 P 099Z-ZE-%E9 EZOLSTT/S0 AWAASd HILWM Td005IA
R P 990Z-84-005 EZ0Z/TT/50 AYGARS HILWH T4NOISIA
9% P 999Z-99-IZF EZOLSTT/50 AWGARd MOLWW Td035IA
b Fa 059Z-c3-50% ELOL/11/60 AYGAYd HOLWM T4NOISIA
08 6T i F BeaT-09-70F ETOLSTIAG0 AYAAYd HOIWW 140025IA
AT 4T P & 0%9Z-60-T0F (TOEZ/ET/S0 AWOAYS HILWIW "Td03SIA
g% 5T f o/ 099Z-80-T0% ETOZSTT/90 AWQAYd HOLWW Td0035IA
LT ET FA 089Z-£0-10% ETOZ/TI/S0 AWGAYd HILYK TdOO3S5IA
It f ! 099T-90-T0r €LOL/TT/90 AVQATE HJLw TdN005IA
138 F 0397-%0-T0F ETOESTI/S0 Avwgiwe HiLwk T40038Ia
o] [ Q%9L-90-10% TEOC/TT/90 AWIAYd HOLYW dNCISIA
e F ZEOL-TE-¥{® ETOT/TT/60 Awdawd 423 TdA0SSIA
% F CLOC-EY-008 ETUL/Ti/90 AvVOAYd  G3Q 4N0S5Ia
4 P TEOT-9D-TTY ETOTFTL/S0 Avdidd O30 T4ANOISTA
LU P TOLL-L£9-507 EZQE/TT/S0 AVWAAWS S30 MANCOSTA
T P ZO0Z-55-+CY LZOT/FI1/E0 AWAAHE O30 TINCOSTA
61°% f o TOOI-Q5-T0F LI9TFTI/90 ANAATd TG WAGISIA
157 i YCOZ-BC-TO% LIOT/IT/G0 AvaRYd 20 TAD3ISTA
pEiat-0) 5 0d TIVNG 8 AVIOAUE Wy BUTT wot3drIesg FwEn R o] FAD

154 sbeg A9T-0TTx SZY  DNIASIT MI3IED [GUDEHI; 8% SE &7 RLFTT/9 awd



LA LT
B BLY
Br T6L
027058
8L°BLT
L9alY
E3 E¥9
0%° 253
[0 2 4

~Z5°¥sL
T3 ¥5Z

~I8°¥ET

mmmrEa

¥ I
3T
i3 9¢
LA
a4
b4
Iz
TE" L
1577
-
1138
TEE
BB GT
59T
TR
LT 8T
971t
%9
89°LT
1Tz
L
25T
1991
'z
=1T'C

IR IANEREEENUSEEEEE AT ALIIEEEEASNANEANE NSRS T RIS NAREI NS TANSEFEATTS SR

*B IT
6’5
5 S
4
L]
99"

L 0L

1

T T i

/

EFPREEEzi A EEANEESRSEEECSASSEARTEENNEISESIEESNEEFEARNSSIFAARNNINNNFEFIRT RRAL

B T e T e i

T T T Y

ILIVC

e M T M TR R e e Tw e

/

2573
1T
TE° 8
T
BILT
0BT

T T T T e T e

/

FA-R- T3
4R L3 24
ZEBTIC
0 Br9
PEOHITY

e

5 ®2TQAUT

8T imbwe

AMCATS
AVTIAYE
AMGANd
AYORND
Alide
ANCANT
AWGAYL
ANCAYD
AMOAYE
AMOAYA
Ruied
AMIRNE

o9z-co-tok
200Z-90-T0F
T00T-90-I0k
Zoag-F0-I10%
100Z=-¥0-10%k
zosT-Td-i0%
ZoOE-TE-10%
TEoT-90-10t
ZOOT-L0-TOF
TO0Z-ap-TOw
Z00zZ-L0-To¥
LAQT -L0-30F

£TOT/11/80
TEOT/TI/S0
£TOZ/TT/80
fzeg/ti/sa
EZOT/TL/80
£TQT/ITASD
£IQTSTIT/S0
LEOZ/TITSS0
£ZOZ/LZ/P0
LIOT/TO/S0
£20T/LT/%0
TTOT/BT/ B0

EFEELIX
HaIYa5I0

QNS HOTINETALSTA IMI
A0S TS ITHdd YL
30aNs IIVECHS
HOELYELE LAY
INIWTIEOINT MY

[
iz
e’
0
1z
T8’

zooz-90-TO% 202770750
099T-60-TOF ETOT/TL/S0
peeT-TL-#£9 €202/ TL/50
089T-10-639 TZOT/IL/50
0992-£{-0T5 EZ0Z/TTSS0
p99Z-§L-50% ETOT/TI/S0
Qa9Z-6+-005 £TOT/TT/S0 A9Qhva
0#9Z-8+-00% LTO0Z/TI/S0 ANGAYD
GFIT-HH-TTF LEOZ/TT/S0 AMGLYE
099ZT-£¥-50% TZQZ/TIT/S0 AWQAvA
099Z-058-Z4% €20Z/TT/50 AWAAVd
098Z+5T-T0Y 20T EE/ S0 AWOAYT
0992-60-T0% TI4T/TE/S0 AYAAYd
0992-90-T0F (EOT/EE/S0 AVOAWS
0992-L0-TO0F £20T/TT/50 AVIAYWD
099Z-90-T0F {ZOZ/TL/SO AWdANd
0a9Z-kO-TOF CZ0Z/TT/S0 AVIAYE
099Z-Z0-T0F ECOT/SIL/S0 AWIAVS
Q9IT-TO-T0F ETOZ/TI/S0 AWQAVL
099Z-0a-10% LZ0ZST1TSS0 AWGARYd
TOOT-60-10% £EO0Z/TT/S0 AVGAYL
Z00Z-20-T0F €IZ0Z/TT/50 A¥AAYd
TOOZ-90-TOY £TOZ/1T/50 AWGAYd
099Z-L0-T0F LI0TSLT/P0 ANAAWS
QIFT+LO-TO0F CEOESHT/ Y0 AwdAvd

FYOAYE
AYQANS
AuOrva
AvaAnd
IRdAd
Audavd

€%’

IMIWIOVMNEH SATIITIOND 55"
WHITD ALNNDY A0 ADTAL0 T
SINTWSSISESY ALHIAIOES 1
Lovdo ZSIH 8"

aird L0

Qaaz-I0-¥18
O¥IT-Q5-LOY
083Z-E0-TOF
LOGT-Ee-+Ld
TOOZT-D5-Z0F
RO -10-TaP

ETDZTSTT/ G0 AWGAYS
ETOZSIT/ ST AYGAYE
£TOZFTT/G0 ANOAYS
TECETFIT/ S0 AYQAYE
£202/11/80 AMAAYd
EZ0Z/T1/S0 AVQAYS

akclv}
q3a
cI0
o3
aza
f=El
03g
aIa
aad
aicie]
J3a
a3

FETYY

L4

z

Q

T

4

ZE

feictal
3=
HILYW
H2LWK
HALYW
HOLyk
HILYW
HALH
HALYW
ELEW
HiLuW
HALOW
HILEW
HILYW
HILTW
HILYK
HILYK
HILek
HIO LW
H2LYH

a=l)

el

Jaq
HILYW
HILYW

EENFIEIFESEARIERANIE

5

1]
#5€
zTest
18T
L5589

HILWh
HolWw
Haulvu
J3a
G308
afcing

fa 2Rk
P Fucty
XYLGEL
AYICEL
TWLCES
WHEQRE
LGS
NWLCEd
pa Alact
LOTE
¥Yicad
KYLGRL

METTY ALMNDT A0 IDTIA0
SHEHOLES TWHOD
SLNIWESSISEY ALEIS0Ud

34rTaans
417 d4n§
TYINELS
THrdNY.LS
TN LS
QAYINYLS
Lt iy o
TEYONYLS
IPdLS
AYRINYLS
APHTILS
OERNYLS
TEYCENYLS
TETQYLS
YO LE
TAYOIELS
[ady abiy & &=
qUYaNY 1S
Lty el AR
GEYINYLE
TPRINYLE
AEINYLE
AEINYLE
APINYLS

QUEINYIBSOISIALIG S35IAY35 JALINIISININIY

HERET=E 2 1 0]

TEFEFFRIEIZA,
SOIANIF LWDW ADNIDUEWI
LNeES THYEd3d ¥§S02

EZAEEEAERT

EEOE/ENSER
[ A9 }:4-1 41
34/ 8NS9Eel 30 INIHLMYA3C PEEETTL (D

EEEPEOAIIAFANSNENEEE

AFTFFIRETAN
L 1A
1'%
L N
£3'9
BL°TE
SQ°T1

aNfLd INYED ING

IiEd 3574

oy

LNTAIONNYR FIILITIOVE
HOT.LHRIST

SHEIENSYILL

TIILARET

£ZOZ/ETIG0
¥ 56T
CLSEINE 09

FEENEEEFECACLIREEZAN

INVED TYHIAIS AYS502 ¥rOLET anng NS Ind

SUANDISEIWIN0D 9 1%L FIFAEAT LWOKW ADNIADEIWE

AR TYSIVEdAYEY $5TRSEE NOILINSLIEC

NOTIVAISINI WY DT 58S HOLYASIa

TITAANYT (-0 24 E TTESIW SONWS SLIHM

INZWIDHONT My 1€ 8l SETENFYTAL
IHITSSTA
[HDISSIA
IHOTSSIA
LEDISSIA
EHOISSIA
EHIISSIA

Fue aiwa AUT

(0FIIHI el :




TH *Of
LU T4
LT
zT 02
LIAE )3
L5°ET
EARE 4
£6°31
SL'6
39701
L9 %ZIZ
or ot
55T
yERIZ
LIRS 12+
91°LE
LT ¥
E9°FE
S0 F2T
£8°5¢
[ 38-T]
[Ae-11
Sz ey
09 FEZ
65t
L0t
e 0t
Lot
-2L° 08
ZLOE
(431
~TL0f
-ZLt0f

NN FENANEEFINSEELLS AT NN EANEE LSS A CCram ANkt IR E NSRRI TSI LRSS S RA Ak AN AN RGOS RSP AC AT S E kA

GBS GILE
Bt ey
FEOLT
L ]
gt Ts
TZ'PET
SETFIT
SELT
BTl
Tr I
957951
DETEE
£9°L9
ST FOLT
55 GETL
Z1° 997
T8°TEk

Tundany

Od

T T e T tw e g e M e e T e e T e e T g T e e Tm T T tm Tay ey M

e R, R R, R M, T L R R R TR T Cm w m

EAS ()

B . T

T T T T T T T e - e e

o

e T TR e T M Mm Mmoo M e e e e e e

3 SDI0AUT

o

e

K

[

ZTOLZ-ZE-YES TTILSIILED AWOAWE J3a WaIgam
TONZ-£0-6E0 T20Z/1T/80 AWQRYE O34  HIIdaW
ZOOT-LE 0TS TZOZFITSSS AWQAYd [akie EJ103W
ZOGZ-BE-60T EZOT/TT/ED AMQAYA Q3G HIITIK
Z0I2-EH-308 TTUTSTTASD AwAAYd q3a - hagaict
ZTODE-8%-00% TI0T/ILAS0 AVOAVE QEC %IIOIW
IN0T-9%-22Y [ICT/T1/750 AVOAMd 134d HIIOZW
BOOT-¢F- 50 CE0Z/TTAS0 AWQAYE  dBg WIIOEW
I00T-L9-50Y CTDESTIASO AWOAYd a343 HIICEW
ZOGE-45%-¥0y CZ0Z/TT/S0 AWOAVE Q30 H2IO3M
FO0T-05-70% EZOESTIS90 AWQAvd 3d YITTEW
TOOZ-SI-T8% £O0T/TT/50 AWQAWY  G30  ¥DIASW
$ODZ-60+TOY £IOZFIT/SO AWGAWA a3d FITAIW
ZO0T-60-10% £Z0Z/TITASO AwaAvd JEQ  gII0FW
Z00Z-20-T0% £I0ZFTT/S0 Avdivd Jq3d MIITIN
100Z-60-T0% £Z02/1T/50 AWAAYS Q30 ¥DIQEW
Z00Z-L0-T0% LZOZT/TTAS0 AwarYa q3d HIITIW
TH0Z-L0-TTF TZOESTTSG0 AWGAYS QB4 ¥IIQIEM
T0QZ-90+ 0% CTOL/TTAS0 AWaiYd a3a BITOIH
T00Z-90- 10 CZOE/TIAS0 AWOAYS QE0 EOITEW
200Z-%0-T3% CZOZ/1T/S0 AwdAvd I3a - Bkt
100Z-30-T0Y £Z0T/TIF50 AVOAYE Q3d  UDITIW
ZONZ-20-T0% C2ZDZ/TTIAS0 AWdavd a3d AIIO3INW
ZOOT-TO-T0F [ZOZ/TU/SO AWgAvd Q3d WITAIW
tao2-00-10% CI0Z/FTT/90 AWQAYE e la} 4IIGINW
LOOT-£0-TOF CZ0ZT/LT/P0 AYOANE HOLWVW  ¥ITAIM
2002-:0-10% LZ0Z/LT/P0 Audivd a3d HOTIO3IW
LOOZT-£0-TOY CZOT/TO/S0 AVWQAVE HOIWH  EDIO3MW
Z00Z-L0-TO% CIOT/FTO/CN AWaAWd a3d WITAIN
LO0Z-£0-TOt TEOZ/LE/¥0 AVAANMd HOLYW  HDIQEN
TOGZ-¢0-T0F CTOI/LTSW0 AdAdd a3a HOTO3N £Z0Z/T1/50
LOOT-L-TOY £Z0Z/BZ/ 00 AWQAYd HOLVW  dOI0EW 597502
700Z-£0-T0% (Z0Z/RIFYD AWGAW 030  EDIQINIUWSIQEW/A4NSYAEL 40 LNIWLIYEEd SESRTIH T0
sEmEmzmrawzzteRITrIaE EmwmmEEam=E=s
05 6ELT HILW25Ia
L PEF  EOIANES IWOW ADNIOYIWI B8°0LT aNNS LevEs Ima 909 annd NOILNEIZISIT IMd
[ L4 LHNYdS THEIgI3 JYSS0D ZZ BEL Lad ISTH Sf°WCT AN TrS IeddyIy
€L BB 7TIIGNNT v ER NYd 315516 SONYS 3LIHM 56 9SHT Yoy
L4 Inant FIvE0Ed 79 18T NOTLIELAG B3 508L INFWIDYOINE YT
L5699 SLNIWSSISSY ALYIJOUd BoUELL  X¥ATD ALNOCD 40 3FI30 Ly 5T ANANIOWHYN SITLITINNI
TeTB¥AT HOLIWHLS INIWIY 09°2ET SHINOESSTWNOD €T 0EL SYZTUNSYILL
TOOT-ZE-PEY EZOZ/TIFS0 AWOAYd a3a ¥YLOId
TOBT-LO-6T9 ETOL/LT/S0 AWOAYS Q30 ¥elgdd
TONZ-LE-0TS E20Z/TT/S0 AWQAYd a3ia by AFaKE S
TOODE-81-608 CTOL/TL/S0 AMQA¥S  JEQ XWLO¥d
IODZ-E¥-00% EIOZ/SITSS0 AWQAYS q3d prAfakcFy
CODE-8%-00% EZOT/TIAG0 AwdAvwd d3Q WLITL
IQ0Z-99-2TY CIOZ/TT/S0 AWQA¥d azd ¥elamd
FODT-£9-50% E202/T1/50 AWQAWS @30  wlgad
EODZ-L9-50% E20Z/7T1/790 AWOQANML q3a ELITd
TODT-§9-+0F EZQI/TL/S0 ANCA¥S Q30 ¥wldad
TOOZ-95-20F ETOZ/TL/SE AWOAYL a3a Xold3d
TORZ-ST-TOF EE0Z/TI/S0 AWOAWd G230  ¥wlgiad
FEOZ-ED-TOF EZOZ/EL/SS AWOANE a3d eLIzd
TODZ-60-TOF TTOZ/TL/E0 AWOAMd @30 KWlQ3I2
ZDAT-BD-TOF E20T/IT/90 AWOIAYG 333 Ly f3axF ]
THDZ-80-TOF ETOIFETSS0 AWGAWE Q30 ¥WiGITd
TOOZ-LD-TOF FE0Z/LTSS0 AWQAWd 335 eigzz
BRI SUTT uo1zdTINE ] SN TLYC P
£21-0772 3% DXILEIT ¥ISHD TO9JEMDI)  9RIBETEI LZSTTSS 3l



21T ;! TY9E-9C-TI% TEOE/TT/50 AWCOAWE AIIWH WIHd
a9l £ THHT-BO-TOT ETOZSTT/G0 AWGAWE HIIWH wIHE
LLTEE F ZHYE-Z0-TOY EI0Z/TT/S2 AWDAWE EIINMW wIHY
[ "113 /s T552-10-TOF CL0Z/TT/E0 AMCAWd HDIVHW v
LT ade P TOOE-EE-*E9 CTOZSIT/E0 AWCAWA Larind WY
uEze I TobZ-t0-625 LI0T/TT/5Q AvOAWd  O3g wIKY
44961 L TOOT-LE-0TS €ZOZ/TI/ S50 AYOAWE d3d WoHY
¥5 LT i f TOOZ-8E-605 ETOL/TI/S0 AWOAWd Q30 W
BS°Z1 o7 ZCOT-EH-005 CIUZ/TL/S0 AMOAvE Lric e} YOHE
TEET /o ZOOZ-G+-005 ETOT/TT/S0 Avaawd  43Id w3y
EZ 9T A Z00Z-99-22% (I0Z/TL/50 Avgivd a3g Yord
90 L fof TOOZ-£9-50% CEOT/TIT/S0 AWOAVE Q30 WO
L3R4 L 2002-06-20% ETOZ/TT/SO Awdiivd 437 YoHH
[T 4 ) POOZ-E0-T0F EZ0T/IT/50 AvaAwd  43Q woHd
BELTL A 200Z-60-10F ETOZ/TIT/G0 AWOAYE a3c WoHY
v 'LF L TCOL-¥L-T0¥ LINZ/IT/S0 AWOAvE a3g WOHA
20 EBY ;o 200Z-L0-T0% £ZOZ/TIT/SH Awdivd a3d WoHYE
96" FE [ TORT-90-T0% LICZ/IT/S0 ANOAVE qIg WoHS
66° 5% P TOOZ-98-10% FZOZ/IT/SC AMOAYE  [aa WIHE
65 1% ! s TOPZ-TL-TOP LI0E/1L/50 AWOAYS ak=1n] WIHE
¥5o¢E ’f Tooz-wo-THr FTOZ/TT/ S0 AMORYS O34 WAHYE
[ERFA ff ZOOZ-ZO-TOY ETOZ/TLFSC A¥RAYA  J3q NoHE
£ 89T P ZONET-T0-TOr £ZOX/IT/50 AYOAYd i) WIHHE
06" bk I Z9SZ-40-TO0% CTOT/LT/P0 AYOAY HILWW MIHE
Gk 2L P zotE-L0-TO0% TI0Z/LI/%0 AWDAYWd O34 WIHY
-06" %k P ZST-LO-TOY EL£0Z/T0/50 AVOAYD HILTW WaHE
-EF°TT i ZOOE-£0-TO% £20Z/T0/50 Avaivd  d3d WOy
4[-9 L] F Z990-L0-TO0F TZOT/LI/¥C AVOAYA HILWW WaHE
sy ZIT P TO0Z-20-TO0% LEZOZ/LIFPD AwdAwd 4= WIHE £zozfeT/S0
-DE " BE L TI9T-L0-TOT £Z0Z/WE/P0 AWOAW HILWH WaHyg ¥LOGETY
-5%° 22 A ZOOT-LO-TO% TZOT/EI/v0 A¥OAWd  43d YOHELIWOALAY I¥yD HLTYIH FIWILIY uN SESHITO €0
FPENEEFUEEETITTSREISEALRSE EEAEEENTEEAWESILTIN=ILIRSEN EEEEN s FE T33P R R R IR IR RN RRIANR IR R B2 2Bt b b b L L L LA Ll bl L)
19609 FilwdS1d
TT 08T FITAFAS L1elDW ASHIDHIWI LA 1] QNS LD Ima BEOV {Hld NOILNEIELSIO Imd
A1+ LHWED IYHICES JYSS0D {1 st LS 3STE (334 2 Cd THEIVEdLYIY
iF s TNLTiANYT L4 3 ¢ g FTFSEH SANYS 3LIHR (A 3 5 e fo]
61702 TOANL ILYEOUd 0B 55" HOTLMALIA 05 85¢ INFWIZEOINT Ml
1T 674 SINIAWESESSY AL¥3d0ud LEWHT FEITY ALNNOD 40 IDL34Q T3 'SET SLNIWS DY SELLITISYA
az 65k HOTLYELSINTRTY $6°TL SUIHOTISS IHNGD sLe8i2 SYSPNFYILL
1" R 1 13 [ LOOT-TC-PE9 ETOT/TE/S0 AWOAWE HOIWM  dDId3W
LOSL v LO0Z-E0-6Z9 FIOT/TL/S0 Avdidd HOLWW 103
T LT i f LOOT-L6-0TS EZOT/TE/G0 AVIANE HIAYH  ¥JI03W
4+ T4 F LOQZ=HE=50% EZOTSIT/50 AWOAYS HOLWW HII03W
tZ'8L i f LOOZT-§1-00% CI0Z/TT/50 A¥GAYd HIMVW  d3I43W
-1 44 LA LOOZ-E%-00%5 €Z0Z/TE/S0 AWOANA HOLWW F2I03W
S8'5Z f s LOOT-99-TTF £TOZ/TI/50 AVOAWS HILWW  €3Id3W
Tetet LA LOOT+L9-50% CEOL/TESG0 AVCLAWE HIIWW d2103W
99°'0T ;o LOOT-59-%0F ETOT/TEAS0 AYOAWE HOIWW  dE0I03W
§8' bZ2 i LO07-05-70F FEOZ/TE/S0 AvOiwd HOIWW  d2103W
6001 £ LODE-ST-T0F EE0L/TL/50 ANOAYS HOLYW 4aId3W
06 ELT o LOOF-E0-TOF EEOZ/TL/S0 AwOivd HOLWHW 2103
¥TELE L LOOZ-G0-T0F EEOT/TE/S0 AWOAWA EILYW  HE3IQ3W
PR DT £ LODT-LD-T0% EZOL/TE/E0 AvWOLWE HILWW 43343W
1L 681 A LODT-S0-T0F EZOT/TT/S0 AVDAYA HOLYW  ¥JIIdQ3W
BT ZZt F A £OBZ-%E-T0F EZOZSTL/G0 AWOAWd HILWW HITA3W
ETaN 5] s LUDG-TO-TOF EZOLSL/90 AVDANE HOLWK HaId3W
L ] ‘o LO0T-TO-T0F EZGE/I0/90 Awdivd HILWW  w3303W
B6°5C [ LODZ-CO-T0% EZOZ/RI 90 AVAANY FOLVH ekl
=lnoung = 0 A ] 2 #ITOAUT wFIL Jotdrassag FER, TG FE

oz inbRg €93-011= 53¥ SNIZSIT HISHD FO90IHD}  F¥-rErT O ESSTIAT RuREQ



paTad i TO0Z-6C-T0F TIOT/TT/S0 Aviwe Q3G
EYRE Y I ZOOT-WO-TOF £202/TT/6% AvwIave  d2Q tzozsIn/e0
[-[-R 44 F £004Z-L0-10% ETOZ/TT/S0 AWOAVE  J3C 18625
Ty {7 TOOT-TO-T0F €302/TT/50 A¥OAWE  O3C IITT XEOA MIN IFSEZTE (D
AAAR LY AREEBENTUNETEESSSNEIESNNE AENEENECTSSEEOAM lullﬂﬂlﬂﬁ“"hnnhluIIIIIlll'lH"“ﬂhuuﬂllllllllllllﬂﬂ"“huulllllllﬂlllﬂﬂﬂ"“""l"hllIIIIIIIII«“"H“HH"IHHIIIIIII L)
SoO0E ROLLYHIS TR TWDY
|34 TEER 1]
L 17} 3
Q0 QI ;o7 ZHOZ-TC-TOP £202/T0/50 A¥OAWS 03 AGIADAM NOTHN 1IG3d3 TWESOa3 AAWN OREAITH ED
ZEANTANNAEFEN FE=ILAFRANEN EFEFEsFEKEIRR - FTITI L E AT PR R FE RIS 2121 S L TAR DL AR 1] 22 bl DLl LLLLELLL S
T8°5¢L annd TYSIvEddwsy €17 ¥ZT SINIHSFASSY ALUITA0NS ZEOZT  H¥PID ALNAOD 40 3DI4S0
1850 i ZooZ-99-22+ (20Z/TL/40 Awdivd  J5G fIRrfrifen
ET"RTT F LOGZ-90-T0% TEOTSTL/ S0 AvWAivd a2g TB'QFK
28011 ff TOOT-¥C-fob £Z0E/1T/S0 AWGAve  d3d MY ITEEYD ZIACTAWT FAWLS SESEITY 10
“"Iﬂ"l!lllllllIlﬂn""""ﬁlIllllIIIII‘.HH“““"HII.IIIllIl-Nﬂuﬂﬂﬂ IEFAEFEESSIazEAN EENEEFIEESFETRRRE ETrFETUTLIST==nanm AT AR FIPIF Ao EcCsasad  SEREE N
G0 002 NOTIwEES INTRTY
fZATFETSSD
09 0%
00 Q4T P ZHOZ-TO-TOP EZOZ/TIT/50 AWAAWA g20  ag Ms5Q ISIMHLADS 40 Arhid BESSTTY £C
REEZANER ETEEEEN Qn.llllIIIIIIUIII.HHHH“D'I'IIIIIIIIltll'liﬂﬂﬂ”hhﬂhl..lIIIIllll.“ﬂlﬂ““hll!l.llllIllllllﬂﬁ&u‘“ﬁbl LEL} FTEEEEFRFLLL LA} FEANFEFSSFEFTICXRTIREN S
[T 43 HOLYISTT 02T TITAYIE IWDW ADNIDEIHT
L QM3 TYSIVddduay SL°0T TIIIGRTT GLET OYOHE
-1 SLNIHSSISSY ALUII0NI LA WYITD ALMNOS 20 IDTIE0 00zt HOTIPYLE I T
<< I 4 i/ zooE-Zt-PEY ET0Z/TT/S0 AVAAWE 430 3417210
[+ ;f ZOOE-E0-629 TTOI/TE/SO Avaavd 030 34173870
L i/ Z002-99-T2F TIGT/TIT/G0 AVAAYE Q30 TIITAETD
gL'0T LAV ZODE-L9-5CF CEOL/TL/S0 AVOAYL gdg II173ETH
SLUEY i ZOOT-05-T0% TZOZSUT/S0 AWQAYWd Q30 IATCTIATD
ZEOE i/ TOOZT+90-T0F LEOTSTT/S0 AVEAWd 33 FIITAETD EZDET/ELSS0
006 A TOOT-BO-T0¥ GEZOZ/TT/G0 AWIAYL J3d A3I1I470 00 DLT
e i/ TOOTTO-TO¥ €EZ0T/TL/50 AVWOANd 030 IJITIETEONYENSHI LNIQIDOY 7 3311 TWEQLID LESHLITY ©¢
I I EES BRI FEGEIRIEEam s tSASA N A AN E R AN F A G FE I A AN T e S ARSI AN R AN A NE RS TS 2SS SRR LL ) FrFEEEEEXT-RIASSEZZANERIEN FEANEEFETTCROG=R. am EEFEERUNTIESTISSSEAS
9749 HYd TSI SONVYS JLIHA -l HALTASIT
05'LET  ISTAYSE LWDW ADNIOHINET 56709 QN LIYEE Tea €8Ty aMld NOLLNETHLIEI ING
ELLE IHTHD TYE3d3d A¥S500 LLTTY LeEd IEIG 59 67 AN THEIVEddVaY
9T T 11T IANT 5 L5k avou £3O5Y HOLINILIE
LeTOEE LHAWISHWOSNT MY LOTEEE SILNIWSEISEY ALd340HL [ -1 T4 YIS ALNADD 0 321440
59 E%T ENIAIOMNYW SATLITIOV 00506 HOILYULS TNIKTY 52 #bl SUTUNSTILL
EE 9% F 2952-80-10% £202/TT/50 AWdAWd HOIWW 05 WIHE
449 i ! ZOOT-S9-b0F CTOL/TT/S50 AVKAYY Q3¢ 0F ¥OHH
BB 061 P TOOT-20-TOF C20Z/TT/S0 Avaawd aIc  oF VOHYE
50 FE 4 TEOT-8G=-TCY LZ0ZSTT/S0 AWQAWA g3 05 WOHE
9£°0DY P T95Z-ZL-¥E9 €20Z/TT/50 AVOAW HILWW ¥IHE
o0 eS0T 4 ZYIT-E0-629 EZOZSIT/S0 AWOAWd HOIWK WIHE
£1'6F 5o Z99Z-LC-016 £2T0TSIT/S0 AVOAYL HOIWW WIHE
608 LT P TIST-BL-B09 LTOLFTT/50 AVOAND HOLWH Yoy
ST ST P 299T-6b-006 TIOT/TT/S0 AVOAYS HIINW ok
€8 4L P TIST-BP-005 CTOTSTT/E0 AVCAME HIIWW YIHE
£ €L A 2997-99-32% £ICIT/TT/SD AVOAYS HOINW ¥OHY
ZT *T A TIFPT-LI-S0% TEGTFET/ 90 AWIANd HoOLvH WoHY
90" §0¢ ) THHT-05-20% [ICT/TT/S0 AvAAYd HOLWW YOHY
TEOO0E fof THRC-G0-TOF CE0TFLT/S0 AWCAYd HOLYH WoHE
TE ¥E P Z9PT-90-TCF CZGZT/TI/EL AVOAWE HOIWK WoHY
LT 96 £ f THIT-LO-1GY TEOZFTT/S0 AwdANd HIIWK Yord
unoy 5 0d IEWE 3 @2T0aul WARI FATE WueN ETR L =33

iz ADES E9T-07T18 532 ANILEIT ¥OEHD {23036y gviviiel QTfII/R fASEG



113 THd

L3¢ GYQE ALKNOD WEEIT
DODOG-SERTET ~ON LHNOIDY

£202/50/50 FLYD IDIOANT EZGTATISSD
TELFELY TON EIIOANE 50°S%
00"t s0°sf 50°5¢ 6269 CCBT/T1/$0 TTOTLTIS €2ZI-DE-TOY STTYHIADD *STAMDL " SIVH TONI ATAENS RIKIT NYILUIWY IFGRETE €D
ﬂllllllllllllﬂﬂﬂ"“lll.l-lllllﬂﬂ““”h.'l.Illlll.l“‘“ﬂllllllllllﬂlﬂuﬂhnlnll EEEAEWFrEzmaand FAENESIBEPFEEE -a =xwdzaEa wrpesrzxcos"ElllIFFaEsFITaTaanm
96799 HolwdsIa
a¥YlnA7eDuaTyy 10w
ETOT/ED/S0 ZLIWG ANT
AHAT-NOAT-TALT® ANL
AJ1wdsIA 35
0ot L §6°9 G104 P S52ZZ-TE+piO OHIILHS LZATFTT/ 5D
ge 1 BE'ST EE°ST 01104 L 1A Al ] MOISNZLNZ LIDNYS 9€ 2939
1104 66 BTE H6°6T% 0110 EIOE/B0/50 (T0TRO0S SIIT-2T-+E3 SYIWHD HOLYASTIO HITITIAS0E M1 'SIDIAEIS TWLIAWD NOZWWY SHSHITY 1O

EEmsEzwmosciIEERSSSEE

P

a0 00T ¥ETID ALNN0D 20 32I45Q

EEEEEEFEEEELiG OIS ENENNEF SO NN NN NS SRR NANFAA N FT S TS ARASY

£ZoT/IT 0
00002
00002 I t002-B0-T0F EZOT/TT/G0 AWOMYd Q50 ¥NWEDL0D AN IO PYSEZTY €9
ALERANN AT FaEETAARE EEFFEEF L RN NN NN EFF P T FCEECAACEENNEFFEF EEmmEEEE AmmasldANSRSAENEEIFEEEEEE RS SEASE FEFEEEXZZIECACRR L] mExEcmc=
00" 0%T NOIIWHLS INIRDY
£TITITISS0
L ast
00" 05¢ t/ 200T-10-T0% TIOT/IT/S0 A¥OAYd  J30 SNO 14W2 TONI CTYIINYHIA dYUvlanTe ETSRITY 0
EFSSLERA LER 2 23 2-2-2 Lt ot bt IlllIllllﬂ“ﬂﬁnﬂMIIIIlll’Ill.IINUI“GNIﬂIIIIlIIIl.lllIIGIUUIIIIIIIIIQIllIIIII-lIlIIIII-NII-'Il.llllll‘llllllllllnn
00" §2¢ HDLWdSIa 00041 IDLANIS IWOW ADHIDUIWI
o651 anfs IYEs End 0001 TTIAaNYT SL°@ HYd 3755IW SONYS TLTHM
on'0fe fa i 00 BE HOILNZLEG LTRSS INEWIDUO0:NT MYl
005t NEATY ALMOOD 40 3DIdE0 00" 5§ LNIKIOYNYW STILITIING 0059 NOLL¥ALS TR IWTY
FA TOQT-ZE-PE9 CTUISTI/S0 AWOAVE Q30 <Jwoa-Q
/ot 2002-£0-62% $TOZ/IL/G0 AWOAYd Q30 9w02-Q
fof ZOOL-LT-0TS LE0Z/TL/S0 AWOAYE d2C  dWOD-T
o/ Z00T-49-50F £2ZOZFIT/E0 AWOAY] Q3G SW02-0
i ZRGT-5-P0Y LTOL/TT/90 AVGANd J3d SHOD -0
F ZoBZ-05-20% £TOI/TT/GO AWAKYE Q30 SHOD-O
[ *OOT-6R-TOY EZOZ/TT/S0 AVQEYd C3C dkOS-a
ff ZO0T-60-TO% £XOZ/IT/G0 AMOAWd 030 4WOD-Q
F ZOOZ-g0-TOF EZALSIT/S90 AWAAYd J3C - ==k =4
i 1002-%0-Ta% TZOCFTT/G0 AWdA¥d 430 2WOD-C [Z0TSILSS0
) TOOZ-TO-TOY EZGT/TIT/50 AWAAWd Q3¢  dAWOJd-O 005901
Iy ZO0E-TO-T4F £202/TT/50 AWAAWA Q3G AW0D-a FIIMHOTLIYN ZYERITY 10
I'luIﬂﬂluI#hllhlll.lll.Illﬂﬁ.lllﬁ'lﬁ‘h'll.ll‘ll.I-llIIIllllllﬂlhllllllllllll'llllll-Il...‘iﬂ.lnn-llllll-Ill“lH.lllIl.llIIIIIIIIIIIIﬂHnHNN"nﬂnlln L]
080T HILTES IG
0062 ADTAEIS IWSW ADNIDHIWA 00" LT aNN3 LNYED IMG oDz QNS HOLLNGLYLSIC ING
L9 NYd TISSIW SANYE SLIHM TU§ST oy 00" 0% NOILNZ13G
wLOTL INAWAIECINT 49T eI SETRNSTILL Do NOIIVELY I NI
vQE0T L IOOT-TE-PER EZOT/IT/E0 AVOAYS Q3G NIFAITAN
00 0T ;o 2a0Z-f0-629 ETOT/TIT/G0 AYOAYS  QIC MIZATIAM
007 LE P ZOOT-LE-0TE £T0T/TT/S0 AVQRY a20 RIZJITAN
20T 47 Z0OZ-RE-605 £Z02/1T/50 AVCAWd Q3¢ MIZAITAN
Lo P SoT-59-r0% €ZTOETSIT/S0C AYQAWd 830 NIZJITAT
[438-3-3 L Zo0L-0G-20% EIOTFITIS0 AVGRYE Q30 NIZATIAN
U newny 4 od ZIWC 4 SDTOAU] LAIT SUTT uotadTIasag EELIY LG =43

[ Tabeg £91-371= 53% ONILSIT HITHD [DPIEED]  9b=bE

TL/TTS9 aieg



B LELE FLMMIHEDY HD 2o%L3 LL eTvB=T. T AMSSCHY Quy Sedew D

SE20 GYOH ALNNDD YHNIIF
CZOTSEL/ YD BEINT A3T0nNT
TETOPW QN EIIOANI

Gyl Sk iRT ST IST TERGD o DETT-CE-ATY 1uD
507 0f oD 6L [0 PR -4 L34 -1-3:] o QBIZ-ES- Q1Y ¥iW 1CH
a8t gL' 0B L 08 YEREY AR DETL-£5-8TF as 15218°9 & WYL
[srh - D0 BE G3SETT v{EES /! DETZ-f5-87F FIH LOK
490 CWOE ALANDL waWSIS
€ZCL/9T/ 00 TIVG FIIOANE
SSTOBK ' OM EIIOANT
oot LI 9ke L9 BhE 1889 Fof DRIT-Z5-L1¥ WL IS LTQEFEL/90
26° 55 00 6L T eTEy EEBSY /4 OETZ-ZE-L1% NIW LOH 56 'GLORT
00021 DO 6L <Ll 13 2] i 313 ] EI02/I0/50 tZ0ET0S DETZ=EG-LIV FIH O700 TIOMI IEAYED T ONYES OOLAVE TIFRTTH f0
A NS RENEEEEEFEEFCTE oAl AR FFRNIE ST T AR A AN L LB E LR L) FErRsEEExxx-CEIEN aEEEErZEASsARSNEERANEEEEEEEEL AR RN I AN NI S F AT R AN NN ENEEE AT RS
-1 £ 4 Y4 CTTVEND
1430 IEI4 OTINEYD
£202/01/50 3IMO ADIOANT
SSOTETRTSE QH ZJII0OANI H¥ENL3E
9SSTETEZST 0N HITOANT HM¥NIAY
FSSTTT6ACSE "ON FITOAKD TZOT/TTIfS0
LA TA SLITIED FHOD LA T
0o°z GE EYT FELDL £I0T/OT/S0 (I020TS OEEC-0P-L1Y £-HSNYE HOd S2I4311Wd FHQTOLONY DESETTH €0
AEETEETITARENEN EEEETS-AAERREN
QEEY ZILAHAT IWOW AINIDETWI
M OS0INY
£I0T/OC/ B0 OL £20Z7LT/ b0 EZ0ZS2T/90
AINIEIINOS 11 HQIDEE SWI O£
00°1 0B EY 08" Eb £ZOZ/10/50 £r0ZT0S BTTZ-E0-6T9 STHIW T SHIDIOT MO N £0Z O OSTAYEL'TTIMLY GFERETH €0
FEFEFENSLREEERN EEEEEE AEEIRARAEEN EEESTREREIRR RN EFEEEF A R A NN AN TN AT TS AR LN SN S I SN NN EF AN FF P AR R CA RS A am b N ER S AN IR IFIpazccnm e =
EL BSOT IHNIWASEDINT MY
EZOZART %0 ZIVE T1IE
CECTHTTONGERRPELETLET AN 3DI0ANT £TOTSTI/S0
ATHRFELEZLRE ON INAGIOY EL'®507
[+ 28 | £L¥S0T TETFSOT TI0E/Z0fS0 £ZOTI0S TPZZ-80-10% 1430 3.34T8FAHS ALNOD WHEIIS X1 ALITIEON LTLY SYEEITE €0
FAEEEEFINFEEFFISE A ESSEAANNENNEEEFEF SRS SN NI NN F I A AT T A WS R RRE AR ELLREEL L 3o REEEEAEE FARIEFREERES ENSLEEENNEN EEFFEE=LiENAIRANAN EEEINEEFRARTESY
*T L 2414 QUOESTIIH
&T°5t Lop vr g L 20T HO11NE1Ed &T"FE LIHIWIDUOING MY
fZaz/oe/v0 ava TIE
TUQ ZHEE CO9 QPG T